TORRANCE COUNTY |

COMMISSION MEETING
FEBRUARY 22™°, 2017
9:00 A.M.

FOR PUBLIC VIEW, DO NOT REMOVE



T orrance County Commission

Regular Meeting to be Held at:
Administrative Offices of Torrance County

AGENDA Commission Chambers

February 22", 2017 205 9" Street
9:00 AM. Estancia, NM 87016

Please Silence All Electronic Devices

Call Meceting to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation

Approval of Minutes: January 30t 2017 Special Meeting February 6t, 2017 Special Meeting February 8%, 2017 Regular Meeting

Approval of Meeting Agenda
Approval of Consent Agenda:
1. Approval of Checks

ACTION ITEMS'*:
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON

* Department Requests/Reports:
(Public Comment, each item: At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. Comments are limited to one (1) minute per person.)

Updates: a. Various County Departments b. Other Boards or Land Grants (upon request)  ¢. Forest Service (upon request) d. Commission
Request Permission to Purchase New Tinder — Cheryl Hamm, Fire

Professional Services Agreement Torrance County DWI Program Contract FY-2017-DWI-01 Amendment 2 — Tracey Master, DWI Prevention
Tri-County Juvenile Justice Board Compliance Issues — Jenea Ortiz, Continuum Coordinator, TCJIB

Ratify UNM Medical Director Professional Services Agreement — Hanna Sanchez, Fire Admin. Asst.

Resolution 2017-10 Budget Increase — Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director

Resolution 2017-11 Line Item Transfer(s) — Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director

Resolution 2017-08 FY 2017/2018 Financial Hardship - Leonard Lujan, Road Superintendent

Resolution 2017-09 Mileage for County Designated Roadways for Maintenance, Letter & List — Leonard Lujan, Road Superintendent

PN E NP

*Commission Matters:

10. Appointment of Record Custodian

11. Report on Special Assessment Option for Roads in Torrance County
12. Discussion of Road Department Policy

13. Request Maintenance of Jemez Road Petition

14, EMT Update

15. Appoint of Investment Committee

16. Tajique Transfer Station Update Regarding Options

17. MR COG Appointment

18. County Manager Appointment

*County Manager Requests/Reports:

19. Request Funding to Cover Unbudgeted Tipping Fees
20. Update
EXECUTIVE SESSION:
As Per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1, the Following Matters Will be Discussed in Closed Session:

a) Limited Personnel Matters: Pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H)(2), consider appointing a County Manager.

*Reconvene from Executive Session:
Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1(J), Commission Report from Closed Meeting:

b) Consider and Act upon, if appropriate, Limited Personnel Matters regarding appointment of County Manager

Public Comment / Requests:

At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. For Information Only (No Action Can Be Taken). Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person on
any subject.

*Adjourn




Minutes




Draft Copy
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Commission Meeting
January 30, 2017

Commissioners Present: Julia DuCharme-Member
James Frost-Member
Javier Sanchez- Chair

© Others Present: Lori Archuleta- County Mgr. Admin. Assist.
Dennis Wallin- County Attorney
Michelle Jones —Clerk Admin. Assist. II1

Call Meeting to Order:

Chairman Sanchez calls the meeting to order at 9:14 am and calls for a
Commission Roll Call. Commission District 1- Present, Commission District 2-
Present, Commission District 3- Present. Mr. Nick Sedillo, Risk Manager, leads us
in the pledge and Commissioner Frost gives the invocation.

Approval of the Meeting Agenda:

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to approve today’s
meeting agenda. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. The
Commissioners vote; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED.

*Action Items*
Items to Be Considered and Acted Upon

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to go into Executive
Session. As Per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State
Statute 10-15-1, the Following Matters Will Be Discussed in Closed Session:




a) Limited Personnel Matters: Pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H)(2),
review applications and discuss Limited Personnel Matters
regarding the hiring of a public employees, to wit: County
Manager;

Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote: District 1
Yes, District 2 Yes, District 3 Yes. MOTION CARRIED.

Executive session starts at 9:17 am.

*Reconvene from Executive Session

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to reconvene from
Executive Session. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. No
further discussion. The Commission votes; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION
CARRIED.

Regular Session reconvened at 11:05 am.

Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1(J), Commission Report from
Closed Meeting: '

Chairman Sanchez states that the following matters were discussed in Closed
Session:

a) Limited Personnel Matters: Pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H)(2),
review applications and discuss Limited Personnel Matters
regarding the hiring of a public employees, to wit: County
Manager;

and no action was taken.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion that the Commission
consider and interview a total of 9 compliant applicants. Commissioner Frost

seconds the motion. The Commission votes; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION
CARRIED.




ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion that interviews be
scheduled to take place on February 6, 2017 beginning at 9:00 am in the Torrance
County Commission Chambers. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the
motion. Commissioner Frost asks Ms. Archuleta if she will have adequate time to
schedule the interviews. Ms. Archuleta replies that she will. Madam Commissioner
DuCharme asks Ms. Archuleta if she will be sending letters to everyone who
applied and explain to those who did not get an interview why they were not
selected. Ms. Archuleta replies that she will. No further discussion. The
Commission votes; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion that the County conduct
background checks on the 9 qualifying applicants. Commissioner Frost seconds the
motion. Mr. Wallin states that he will most likely contract with Universal

Investigations to conduct these. The Commission votes; all in favor, none opposed.
MOTION CARRIED. ‘

*Adjourn

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to adjourn the January 30,
2017 Special Commission Meeting. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the

motion. No further discussion. The Commissioners vote; all in favor, none
opposed. MOTION CARRIED.

Meeting adjourned at 1:25 pm

Chairman Sanchez Michelle Jones, Admin. Assist. III

Date

The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County
NM Website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance
County Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local
radio station KXNM.




Draft Copy
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Commission Meeting

February 6,2017

Commissioners Present: Julia DuCharme-Member
James Frost-Member
Javier Sanchez- Chair

Others Present: Lori Archuleta- County Mgr. Admin. Assist.
Michelle Jones —Clerk Admin. Assist. III

Call Meeting to Order:

Chairman Sanchez calls the meeting to order at 9:09 am and calls for a
Commission Roll Call. Commission District 1- Present, Commission District 2-
Present, Commission District 3- Present. Mr. Nick Sedillo, Risk Manager, leads us
in the pledge and Ms. Michelle Jones gives the invocation.

Approval of the Meeting Agenda:

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to approve today’s
meeting agenda. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. The Commissioners
vote; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED.

*Action Items*
Items to Be Considered and Acted Upon

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to go into Executive
Session. As Per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State
Statute 10-15-1, the Following Matters Will Be Discussed in Closed Session:
a) Limited Personnel Matters: Pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H)(2),
interview applicants and consider hiring a County Manager.




Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote: District 1
Yes, District 2 Yes, District 3 Yes. MOTION CARRIED.

Executive session starts at 9:12 am.

*Reconvene from Executive Session

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to reconvene from
Executive Session. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. No
further discussion. The Commission votes; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION
CARRIED.

Regular Session reconvened at 4:31 pm.

Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1(J), Commission Report from
Closed Meeting:

Chairman Sanchez states that the following matters were discussed in Closed
Session:

b) Consider and Act upon, if appropriate, Limited Personnel Matters
regarding the interview of applicants for County Manager and hiring
of a County Manager.

and no action was taken.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion that the Commission
further consider a total of 5 applicants. The applicants are Mike Anaya, Brad Hill,
Annette Ortiz, Belinda Garland, and Joseph Kasuboski. Madam Commissioner
DuCharme seconds the motion. Chairman Sanchez adds to his motion that the
Commission will hold a public meeting which will allow the public to meet the 5
applicants/finalists. The Commission will hold a Q&A with these applicants. This
meeting will be scheduled for February 16, 2017 at 6:00 pm in the TC Commission
Chambers. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. Ms. Archuleta
will be responsible for advertising the meeting and posting the agenda. The

emcee/facilitator for this meeting is TBD. The Commission votes; all in favor,
none opposed. MOTION CARRIED.




*Adjourn

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to adjourn the January 30,
2017 Special Commission Meeting. Chairman Sanchez seconds the motion. No

further discussion. The Commissioners vote; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION
CARRIED.

Meeting adjourned at 4:38 pm

Chairman Sanchez Michelle Jones, Admin. Assist. III

Date

The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County
NM Website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance
County Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local
radio station KXNIVL




Draft Copy
Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Commission Meeting
February 8, 2017

Commissioners Present: Julia DuCharme-Member
James Frost-Member
Javier Sanchez- Chair

Others Present: Annette Ortiz- Interim County Manager
Brandon Huss- County Attorney
Michelle Jones —Admin. Assist. I11

Call Meeting to Order:

Chairman Sanchez calls the meeting to order at 9:00 am and calls for a
Commission Roll Call. Commission District 1- Present, Commission District 2-
Present, Commission District 3- Present. Mr. Gabe Sedillo, Torrance County
resident, leads us in the pledge and Ms. Annette Ortiz, Interim County Manager,
gives the invocation.

Approval of the Meeting Minutes:

Chairman Sanchez asks for a motion to approve the January 25, 2017 Commission
Meeting minutes. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to
approve the January 25, 2017 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes. Chairman
Sanchez seconds the motion. Madam Commissioner DuCharme refers to today’s
agenda item #12. Appointment of Torrance County Representative to Estancia
Valley Solid Waste Authority Board of Directors. She states that at the last
Commission meeting, she referred to a meeting that was conducted by the previous
County Commission that occurred in May or June of 2014. In today’s Commission
packet, the Commission was provided with minutes from a May 2014 meeting and
a June 2015 meeting. She asks why the Commission was provided with the 2015
minutes. She states that the minutes from the last Commission meeting don’t really
summarize the discussion. Ms. Ortiz states that she provided the minutes so as to
outline when the past Commission appointed the Board Members to the EVSWA.
Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks if Ms. Ortiz was able to determine the
terms for the members. Ms. Ortiz replies that they are two years. No further




Commissions job, as he sees it, to hire every person here; that’s why we have a
manager and an HR department. He states that he has faith in the people that
screened the applicants before today and narrowed them down to 2. Madam
Commissioner DuCharme states that if the Commission is going to vote to appoint
an Emergency Manager, it was the Commission’s job to choose the final
applicants. She states that in this case, authority was exceeded. Chairman Sanchez
asks Mr. Huss for a legal opinion. Ms. Ortiz comments that, historically, this is
how this process has been conducted. Mr. Huss states that he agrees with the
Interim County Manager and Commissioner Frost that this has been the
Commission’s policy. He states that, as far as he can remember, there has always
been a committee to review applicants and bring the best before the Commission,
so he does not see any problem with the way this process is structured. Mr. Huss
states, however, that if Madam Commissioner DuCharme has an issue with this,
the time to discuss it would be when the Commission reaches this item on the
agenda. He states that the Commission can vote to table the Executive Session and
put it back on the agenda with all 4 applicants or the Commission can choose to
proceed with today’s agenda and Executive Session as is. Madam Commissioner
DuCharme states that she would like to see a correction to this Executive Session
that would allow the Commission to review all 4 applicants in order to appoint an
Emergency Manager.

Chairman Sanchez states that he wants to move the Executive Session to the
beginning of the agenda.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez amends his motion to the following: he
makes a motion to move the Executive Session portion of today’s meeting to the
top of the agenda and approve today’s meeting agenda with this change.

Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. The Commissioners vote; two in favor,
Madam Commissioner DuCharme is opposed. MOTION CARRIED.

Approval of the Consent Agenda:

Chairman Sanchez asks for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. ACTION
TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.
Chairman Sanchez seconds the motion. Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks
about invoice #1612417 payable to Cooperative Educational Services in the
amount of $120,502.23 for work at the Torrance County Judicial Complex. She
asks Ms. Ortiz if she has a detailed invoice for this amount that shows what work
was done. Ms. Ortiz explains that this payment is for the renovations that were




Regular Session reconvened at 10:26 am.

Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1(J), Commission Report from
Closed Meeting:

Chairman Sanchez states that the following matters were discussed in Closed
Session and no action was taken:

a) Consider and Act upon, if appropriate, Limited Personnel Matters
regarding the review of applicants for Emergency Manager and
appointment of an Emergency Manager.

ACTION TAKEN: Madam Commissioner DuCharme makes a motion to appoint
Mr. Martin Lucero to the position of Emergency Manager. Commissioner Frost
seconds the motion. The Commission votes; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION
CARRIED.

Chairman Sanchez introduces Mr. Lucero to all present. Mr. Lucero thanks all for
the opportunity to be here and he states that he looks forward to serving.
Congratulations Mr. Lucero!!

Chairman Sanchez informs all that, starting today, the Commission will be

allowing Public Comment during each agenda item. Persons making comment will
be given 1 minute to make their comment.

*Department Requests/Reports:

1. Appointment of Board of Registration- Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk Ms.
Jaramillo speaks. She informs all that it is time for our County to purge voters from
our voter lists. The first step in doing this is to appoint a Board of Registration to
follow through with the process. We will be purging voters in March. She states
that in her request to be placed on the agenda, she gave the Commission a list of
names of people that she felt were worthy of being on the Board. She states that
she also had to ask our County Chairpersons from the Republican Party and the
Democratic Party for names and she did receive some names which she presents to
the Commission now.

The names that were submitted from the TC Republican Party Chair are as follows:




2017 SCHOOL BOARD ELECTION RESULTS

ESTANCIA SCHOOL DISTRICT:

POSITION 1

Martin A, Lucero 114
Randol D, Riley 218
POSITION 2

Melody Faye Everett 128
Elaine §, Darnell 207
POSITION 4

Lee Ryan Widner 169
Kenneth Lujan 141
{Write in)

MOUNTAINAIR SCHOOL DISTRICT:
POSITION 3

Dustin Ray Kayser 191
POSITION 5

Eric R. Anaya 104

Mary Kathleen Gustin 142

MORIARTY-EDGEWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT:

DISTRICT 1
Rebecca King-Spindle 8
DISTRICT 5
Selia S, Gomez 3

To be published one time in the Mountain View Telegraph on February 16, 2017
Linda laramillo-Torrance County Clerk

Ms. Jaramillo informs all that in the Estancia school district- out of 2,686
registered voters, 254 voted. In the Mountainair school district- out of 1,298
registered voters, 237 voted. And in the Moriarty/Edgewood school district- out of
5,409 registered voters, 11 voted. She notes that the Moriarty/Edgewood positions
were uncontested and encourages everyone to vote in their local elections.

Betty Cabber, Assessor, speaks. She states that on Monday they held another
outreach at the Moriarty Civic Center and had about 15 people come in. They came
in mainly to fill out their livestock forms, but also had other questions. For the first
year of conducting these satellite office days, it has really been a success and they
plan on continuing to go out into the community. They will continue to team up
with the Treasurer’s office to do these. The one issue that continues to be a
hindrance is the lack of internet service throughout the County. Ms. Cabber states
that she hopes that the internet broadband bills that are at the legislature currently




need to be updated soon. Mr. Sedillo recommends considering updating our fire
alarm panel at budget time. As soon as Mr. Sedillo receives a copy of our
inspection report, he will share it with the Manager’s office and our local Fire
Department so they know that our buildings have been inspected and we are in
compliance.

Dan DeCosta, Code Enforcement Officer, speaks. He states that last Friday, his
office received notification from the State that our grants are back on; that we are
funded and that they are going to pay us. Mr. DeCosta gives the Commission
copies of 2 letters regarding Notification of Change in Recycling and Illegal
(RAID) Grant Agreement Awards. One is in reference to TC, Project #17 RAID-
14 and the other is in reference to TC, Project 317 RAID-NT13. Both letters state
the following;:

Dear Mr. DeCosta:

The funding uncertainties described in the January 2017 letters have been resolved. All reimbursement
requests that have been submitted are being processed. If your project is incomplete, you may continue all
work and procurement activities specified as reimbursable in your 2017 RAID grant agreement. If you have
not started your project, please begin as soon as possible,

Please submit reimbursements requests immediately after payments are made. Requests to reimburse
expenditures made between January 1, 2017 and March 31, 2017 are due on March 31, 2017 but should be
submitted sooner, if possible. Reguests to reimburse expenditures made after March 31, 2017 are due by
June 30, 2017. To ensure expeditious processing at the close of the fiscal year, please do not wait until the
end of June unless it is unavoidable.

Your patience and cooperation are greatly appreciated. If you wounld like to discuss this matter further,
please feel free to contact me at 505-827-2775. To discuss the details of your grant projects, please contact
Neal Denton, Solid Waste Bureau Recycling Program Coordinator, at 505-827-2653.

Sincerely Yo

LY

Auralie Ashleydvtarx I’:Z’L 14 ‘ /L(' (-M/ -7 /%w/
Solid Waste Bureau Chief

Mr. DeCosta states that Representative Tomas Salazar and Senator Elizabeth
Stefanics really stepped up to help out with this issue.

George Ramirez, President of the Manzano Land Grant, speaks. They are
currently in the process of upgrading their infrastructure and they have a rare
opportunity to purchase a building that was previously a community center. They
are seeking out recommendations and assistance with raising funds to make this




health, safety and general well-being of the citizens of Torrance County and conducting county
operations in a legal, ethical and fair manner.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme states that every February, we celebrate
‘Feeding Wild Birds’ month. February is considered the harshest month of the year
for birds. She states that she thinks this is one of the easiest ways to show kindness.
When we show this kind of kindness, we receive joy right away. She speaks about
kindness to other living beings.

Lastly, Madam Commissioner DuCharme states that there was a bit of controversy
today about the Executive Session portion of the meeting. She states that she is
really appreciative of the effort that Chairman Sanchez, Ms. Ortiz, Commissioner
Frost, and Mr. Huss made towards her and she just wants to say thank you.

Chairman Sanchez states that he has continued research into various County
issues and has been in attendance at various County meetings, in an effort to
further educate himself on any number of issues and he looks forward to
continuing to do so.

3. Resolution 2017-03 Clean-up Properties in Estancia Ranchettes with
Monies Provided by NMED- Daniel DeCosta, P&Z Code Enforcement Mr.
DeCosta speaks. This is the resolution that he brought before the Commission at
the last meeting. It was tabled at the meeting because we were unsure about
funding. Since then, we have received confirmation that this project will be funded.
ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to approve Resolution
2017-03 Clean-up Properties in Estancia Ranchettes with Monies provided by
NMED. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. Commissioner
Frost asks Mr. DeCosta if they will be moving forward with this soon. Mr.
DeCosta states that it depends on if the owners of these properties live inside or
outside of the County. He states that if they live outside of the County, all we have
to do is post the property. If they live inside the County, we have to advertise it. He
states that we will be cleaning up the County Park first, then some illegal dumping,
and then start on these properties. He will then be amending the grant to include a
few other properties.

Michelle Jones, resident, (myself), thanks Mr. DeCosta for his efforts on this
item. Great Job Dan!

11




ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to add the 3 projects
Chairman Sanchez has proposed to the County ICIP. Chairman Sanchez seconds
the motion. Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks about the 3 openings on the
ICIP. Ms. Olivas explains that DFA recommends that the County have 10 projects
proposed for each fiscal year. Currently, Torrance County does not have that, that’s
why we have these open project place holders, or slots.

Gloria Zamora, Secretary La Merced de Manzano, thanks Chairman Sanchez
for holding the stakeholder meeting. She stresses that they are in dire need of a
community center.

Daniel Antonio Herrera, resident, gives a brief history of the area and advocates
for a community center in Manzano.

Lenora Lovato Romero, resident, thanks the Commission for their consideration
of these projects and thanks Chairman Sanchez for holding the stakeholder
meeting. She advocates for a community center.

Raquel Roybal, Punta De Aqua resident, talks about the beauty of her
community and advocates for a community center in her area.

Ms. Ortiz asks about some of the details that would be involved if these projects
become a reality. For example, would the County buy the Historic building in the
Manzano Land Grant? Chairman Sanchez replies that the County would be
functioning as the fiscal agent. Ownership of this infrastructure would be the Land
Grant. The County would act, in a way, as a sponsor.

No further discussion. The Commissioners vote; all in favor, none opposed.
MOTION CARRIED.

For clarity with respect to today’s agenda, Chairman Sanchez makes the following
motion- ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez states that regarding agenda item
#13, he makes a motion to add the proposed addition to the 2017 ICIP of the
Manzano Tiendita, (The Purchase of a Historic Building in the Manzano Land
Grant, for the Land Grant use as a Multi-Purpose Center). Madam Commissioner
DuCharme seconds the motion. The Commissioners vote; all in favor, none
opposed. MOTION CARRIED.

14. Revision/Addition of Two (2) Projects to the 2018-2022 ICIP- ACTION
TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez states that regarding agenda item #14, he makes a

13




Michael Godey, resident, suggests that the Commission select a person from each
Commission District to sit on this Board.

Gloria Zamora, Manzano Land Grant resident, is concerned that there is no
criteria. People could be appointed who don’t have any understanding of our
County. This needs to be revisited.

Daniel Antonio Herrera, Manzano Land Grant resident, states that he thinks
that this Board has gone out of its way not to include the Land Grants.

Betty Cabber, resident, comments that appointing all 3 positions now is a good
idea and she recommends that the Commission attempt to appoint 1 from each
Commission District.

The Commissioners vote; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED.

The Commission now discusses the administrative specifics of this decision. The
Commission agrees to advertise this position for a month. They agree to appoint in
March, with the 2 year terms beginning in April. The advertisement for these
positions will mention the meeting commitment and the $30.00 per diem.

Mr. Miller from the EVSWA states that, in the interest of helping with the
selection of Board members, he offers his time to any Commissioner that would
like to have a brief overview of what they do at the EVSWA, or even an in-depth
review of what they do, any time his office is open.

4. Request Permission to Purchase New Tinder- Cheryl Hamm, Fire Ms.
Hamm, District 2 Fire Assistant Chief, along with Hanna Sanchez, Fire
Department Administrative Assistant, present this item. Madam Commissioner
DuCharme asks Ms. Hamm what Fire Chief Trumbull is doing right now that is
more important than being here today at the Commission meeting. Ms. Ortiz
comments that she did not request that Fire Chief Trumbull be here today. She
states that if a Department Head’s presence is necessary at a meeting, she usually
notifies them. Ms. Hamm answers that Fire Chief Trumbull would have been here
today, but he had a previous engagement in Albuquerque that he could not get out
of. Madam Commissioner DuCharme states that usually Department heads handle
these types of requests and provide the Commission with updates; why doesn’t
Fire Chief Trumbull do the same? Ms. Ortiz replies that he was scheduled to attend
the last Commission meeting, but he was out sick. Ms. Ortiz states that if this is

15




Ms. Olivas clarifies that she does not want to make it hard for anyone to purchase
but we have to obey the procurement code. She states that, unless we become a
member entity of the HGAC, which she does not recommend without approval
from the State Purchasing office, she highly recommends not using this contract.

Ms. Ortiz comments that we have made previous purchases on this contract and we
need to look at all sides of it. She states that we need to look at what is allowable;
but, at the end of the day, Ms. Olivas’s name is at the bottom of all purchases and
she is advising against it. Ms. Hamm states that CES has no apparatus vendors.
She states that many NM cities and counties are on the list of entities that use the
HGAC. Ms. Olivas states that they have been advised not to use this contract
because it is not based in NM. Ms. Ortiz asks if we have had any repercussion
from previous purchases buying off of this contract. Ms. Olivas replies that she is
not aware of any. Chairman Sanchez asks of there is any further research or
investigation that can be done that might shed light on it. Ms. Olivas states that she
can contact the State Purchasing office about it again and get something in writing.
ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to table this item pending
further investigation from Ms. Olivas. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds
the motion.

Michelle Jones, resident, (myself) states that she believes that the procurement
code has to come first and she agrees with the decision to table, just to make sure
that we are in compliance.

No further discussion. The Commission votes; all in favor, none opposed. ITEM
TABLED

5. Request Approval to Submit LDWI Grant Application to NM
DFA/LGD/SPB/LDWI- Tracey Master, DWI Prevention Ms. Master speaks.
This is the local DWI grant application for FY2018. The Commission has already
seen and approved the supplementary documentation for this application. The
amount that is being requested is $164,627.00. All documentation hereto attached.
ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to approve the LDWI
Grant application. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion.
Commissioner Frost asks how this total amount compares to last year. Ms. Master
replies that for FY16 the total amount was $180,024.00. The application that was
presented for FY 17 was for $162,974.00. Commissioner Frosts asks if Ms. Master
will be able to continue all of her current programs with the application request

17




that the EVSWA makes is given to the County as a rebate; in the first quarter the
County received a rebate of $13,000.00. In the second quarter, the County will pay
for a shortfall the EVSWA will experience. Ms. Ortiz and Ms. Tenorio discussed
this and created a line item for the EVSWA to make these transfers easier. The
$50,000.00 will be placed into the line item to cover any future shortfalls. This is a
proactive transfer. The second quarter shortfall amount is approximately
$23,000.00. Hopefully the County will receive a rebate again for the 3" quarter.
Rebates will go into this line item. No further discussion. The Commission votes;,
all in favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED

9. Resolution 2017-06 Line Item Transfers- Amanda Tenorio, Finance
Director Ms. Tenorio speaks. She is requesting approval of Resolution 2017-06
Line item transfers. These line item transfers are all within their budgeted funds.
All documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost
makes a motion to approve Resolution 2017-06 Line Item Transfers. Chairman
Sanchez seconds the motion. No further discussion. The Commission votes; all in
favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED

10. Revise Resolution 2017-02 Open Meetings Ms. Ortiz speaks. At the last
Commission meeting, the Commission made the decision to not only require that
Commission agendas appear on the Torrance County website, but the Commission
packets too. Ms. Ortiz revised item #4 on Resolution 2017-02 Open Meetings to
reflect this change as follows:

4. For the purposes of regular meetings described in paragraph two (2) of this resolution, notice
requirements are met if notice of the date, time, place and agenda is placed in newspapers of
general circulation in the state and posted in the following locations: Administrative Offices of
Torrance County. Copies of the written notice shall also be mailed to those broadcast stations
licensed by the Federal Communications Commission and newspapers of general circulation that
have made a written request for notice of public meetings. Agendas, as well as corresponding
packets shall be posted on the Torrance County Website.

All documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes
a motion to adopt Revised Resolution 2017-02 Open Meetings Act. Madam
Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. The Commission votes; all in favor,
none opposed. MOTION CARRIED

19




would be helping with it. It would be 4 full time positions in the Clerk’s Office
working to do that job.

Ms. Michelle Jones, (myself) comments that she figured out approximately how
much it would cost to fund her full-time through the end of the fiscal year;
approximately $5,000.00. Ms. Ortiz states that Ms. Jones would still be doing her
current duties in the Clerk’s office; working on Commission minutes, helping in
the office, and helping with elections. Ms. Jones states that it was her
understanding that she would still be covering the Commission meetings, but
would definitely have a focus on helping with the Records Custodian duties.

Ms. Tracy Sedillo, states that the State Archives has recently changed their
retention schedule and it is extremely complicated. She states that we need a
records management policy and somebody who can administrate that throughout
all of the offices. She states that if you have a records management policy that is
being followed and records are being destroyed in a timely manner according to
the destruction and disposition schedule, then you limit your liability. If we had
one person who was not only in charge of IPRA, but was in charge of
administrating that policy, who could go to the training available from State
Archives, then we might have a more uniform procedure in place.

Chairman Sanchez asks about options. He states that one option would be that the
County Clerk’s Office becomes Records Custodian; another option would be the
County Manager’s Office. There is discussion about these options and whether the
Commission would want to create a whole new full-time position for this and do
they want that position to be in the Clerk’s office or in the Manager’s office.

Commissioner Frost suggests that this item be tabled and that the Department
heads, along with Mr. Wallin, get together and discuss this and bring a proposal to
the Commission for consideration. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost
makes a motion to table this item. Chairman Sanchez seconds the motion. No
further discussion. The Commission votes; all in favor, none opposed. ITEM
TABLED

15. Update
Ms. Ortiz states that we had one accident in the Sheriff’s Department; it was a very

minor injury. She states that we have already had 3 accidents this year and reminds
all to please be careful out there.

21




The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County
NM Website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance
County Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local
radio station KXINM.

23




Consent Agenda




OTTIPes 1 AoevilL

*SYMDHHD ESHHI SSEDONd OL INIWINVAEHEd ZONYNIL HHI FZIAOHIOVY AHMNEH $IOC ANY FIVA STHL NO
QENSST g O SYDEHED HTEVAYE SINNODDY HSHHI ¥O4 ISIXE SANOJL INZIDTLINS IVHL ALIINED ASFY¥EH SHOQ IFTINSTYHIL AINAOD CENDISHHUINA HHL

oTiTuRIRl BPUIT uLTRYONI BTINL ZIUYDURS IDTARD 350138 "M Sauwep

X8 LSHLIY JINDIS

C ZINNOD EONYNYOIL A QIVA NIFE SYH I¥vd ON IVHI ANY JIENOV SY ANV ‘ETdUNOSYEY ‘ISAr HIY QEWIYTD SINOOWY

HHI IVBL ‘CINTHYXE NEES SYH ¥EHONOA SIHL IVHI ‘¥IJ0¥d ANV XYYSSHDEN FIY XHHL LYHL ‘NIZYEH SINNODOY HHL NI JELYLS SY THRIOIIEL

NEEE HAVH SHOIANES HHL IVHI °NITYIH JHIVIS NOILLYSNEAWOD HHI FATHDHE OL ODIXIW MEN J0 SELOAIVLS FHL 40 NOTIIALIISNOD FHI ¥IANA GATLILNI

ZTTYOET ¥V SNOSYEd CEWYN NIHIIM HHIL IVHL A4TIEED @M - LT0Z/0T/Z0 ONIGNT dOI¥Ed FHI ¥OJ HAOUY NMOHS SY SEDIANHES HHL d04 [eicezecinte]

-NI SNOIIVDITHO 30 INAODDY NO 007 LLE'LLE 40 WAS FHI ¥0d XINAOD HONVYNOL 40 SANAI FHI LSNIVOY SINVNIVYM HHI ZZINOHIOY OT ® QEMOTTY
QEAOYAAY H¥EM EAOSY CEIVNEWANT SWIVIO EHL IVHL X4II¥ED Od SYENOISSIWWOD 40 QUY0H ALNAOD HONVIAOL HHL J0 SYHEWIW CINDISHAANN THL

QILNINE SMDEHD TYLOL

NOILIYDIZILTAD
(T9DEHD) 6T:9%:ST LTI/0T/2 :@3ed



00°00T 9590¢€ Y¥2T0920% 65 W04 MOANIM F00d VHONISSYI SSYID OIAY NIYINQOW LS¥E  LTOTZTT
9T0L8 WN YIDNY.LISH IYE  $6°60T
S5 XAYMHOIH 0G%/2TIT X0 0 4  QIvVd
$I0L ©6°60T
76°60T 502267629 INSWESINEWIHY DONILISIA HFWOH NYITIIT ‘ZHAONYNSEH-TYIC  LTOTIZIZ

LT09 €6TTE ¥D WINYILY T¢d T0 060€ES8

9T02-0T # HDIOANI LT09€6 X0d 04 aiva
DONISNOH HOI O9¥Yd STTEM $LOL TO0°060€S8
T0°060¢€48 ZLTZOLSE8 Y04 INFWESUAEWNIERY INEWY 40 NOILVIOJIOD SNOIIDHWIOD LT0TZOT

SOIvE /SO0%E /SDEEE

SOYEETST # HOICANI 8%T8¢ NI STHAWEKW dg  00°8%¥8T
vESOE €Y0 FHL 40 MOVE FHL 000T X0d Od 656 1d48d arvd
[A%°11 NO SIWES MEN HHL STHOLIMS SYFNIDNALE $IOL 00°8¥8T
00°8%8T YES0E ¥$220920% dWAd aNY d¥YL HHL Ed4IM - ¥ D7 ONITIIE FLWIOLAO0D LTOTZE

0TTL8 WN ZNDIANONETY IYE 06°TS
N CQAld TOUNEW 0T%¥ arvd
Z8LTST # HDIOANT $I0L 067 TS
06°1S 1890¢€ 6TCZCBIOY SQIYD ILIM HOHL dVWLS - T ONI ¥ANIOD YHILNJWOD LTOTEZB
€02ZL€ NI HITIIAHSYN Yg 8T 8TTL
INNIAY ONZ LSEM 0ZTZ arvd
€TSHOLLT/EESOBILT # FOIOANIT $LOL 8T 8TTL
8T 8TTL L09260T%9 | HOEMOVE NO HSYAT ~d¥0D SOAS TYIDNUYNIL dVTIIddaLvd LTOTCS
€0ZLE NI ETIIAHSYN I¥E  0E€°TLBST
EOANIAY ONE LSEM 02TZ ardd
€E£S089LT # HDIOANI $LOL 0Q€°TL8ST
0E"TLBST L0920920% LTO0Z/Z SHIAVED NO HSYET “dU0D SOAS IVYIDNYNIL AITISEALYD LTOTCS

€999 L6TO09 II WYIILS IOUYD TYd 677 8¢

N €9%9 X0€ 0 4 arvd
LTOZBZTOX609ST62LZLET # HDIOANT : $IO0L 6789
6%°8S LOZZT6LOY FOIANES XTHINOW dIA T IDIALSIA D77 ALITIIEOW & 3 1Y LTOTZE

LEE AMH T020T  dIvd
$101L S¥°€9
SY° €9 502225629 INAWISANGWIHY THAYEL SIISIA EWOE YIINVYITIAL ‘NOOYNY  LTOTZH

Z0TL8 WN ZNOWINDALTY qTdd 0T 6€CEL
S685 # EDIOANI W LS ® 02L LS MN 1S Q¥¢ 102 aIvd

9T0Z/I0/2T - 9T0Z/TO/TT $I0L 0T 6€EEL
0T"6EEL €02Z99T0% SEOIANES LI HONUNELNIYN O 4N0¥H AHOTONHOHEL SNOILIEWY LTOTZZ
€-LTT0Z0 # FOIOANI ST0L8 WN JOCMEDAZE Tdd  SP°8TT
8TLOE T0ZOLT-dWL LTOZ/T/Z NO €%0T a3 gTINIC S0€ arvd
8TLOE SYAITO 7T A€ IYAQIIAY "TYEIHA HLINS M NEHAELS $LOL S¥°8TT
S¥ 81T 8TLOE STZZSTTIOY J00A S, ZITHHHES NO AOOT ITI¥AHA FIYS ® AHN AD0T ENO-NI-TIT LTOTZT
Junowy #0d welI BUTT uot3dtansaa QWeN  #DANI

T :abed LT0Z 6 OL ¢ XJYNIGHI ONILSIT FZOIOANT 8T:9%:ST (LT/0T/Z :23=Q



16°28%

¥9°9T8
8Z €69

96°6%S

TLUELT

€1°60T
02 LET
£6°0¢€2
TL ELT

S9°T9

8% 9S5L
0g-€9

027989
60°20%
¥L°008
T0"2Z9L
867609
08°L6T
LLTOTET
TT0LET

¥ IS8T

Junowy

4

9590€
9s90¢€
9590€

#0d

:obeg

STZTOTTIOY

LETTOTIOY
LEZTSTIOY

STTZZ8TO0¥

0T2ZZI8C0?
0T2ZTSOTO¥
0TZZPZTO¥
0TZZSTTOV
0T2CZSTTOY

S0¢2TS6Z9

602219207
80€Z0CCI9
602216507
602216907
6022T681TY
60221680%
6022S0T0%
6022%Z10%
€60TZ9TTOY
60ZCSTTOY

STTZOTTOY

TOZZT8TOY

wajll suITl

LT0Z & OL

ONIATIING ¥YO4 SEITLINS HAYMTAVH
aNY ONIZO0Y/ONIEWNT /TYDTELOTTI

TOMIE IYIDIANL DL ‘SdOW ‘SIUA
“HATE NIWAY "“DIE SOW ‘SIYW

088L85 ‘6LBL8S # HOIOANI
VNDUNYE SHTLLICE T

XUA YITELIAAO0E XO0€ T
X¥A AUM-S SHXO0E T

TIIE ATHLNOW ~Id3d avod

TITE XATHINOW IIINID JOINHS
TIIE ATHINOW JTLNAD TYOIUENW
TII€ ATHINOW XETAWOD TYIDIAND
TITE ATHINOW HSOOHINOD

INFWISUNGWNTHE ONILISIA HWOH

FOAVHO ATHINOW ~LJEHA TYO¥
FHOIVHD ATTHLINOW MEHETD

IOIVHD ATHINOW § dIDL
FDAYHD ATHINOW ¢ dIOL
FOUYHD ATHLNOW 9 QiDL

TIIg ETHINOW ddn £ ILOIAISIA
TIIE ATHINOW SYAINED JOINES
TITE ATHINOW JIINED TYOITHER
TIIE XTHINOW TYIDIANL

TIIIE ATHLNOW ESNOHLIN0D

y€59Z # HOIOANI

LT0T XEYONYL

FONYNELNIYW ONIATINE JOL
SHITAANS HONIFWATE ANY TYOIILDIETE

YELTIHS TYWINY DL
616TZ # HOIOANI
NYA 04 CTITHSANIM

988TT # HDIOANT

LTTOLT~dWL LT/8T/T NO 60TT
SYAITO T XF TYAQYAAY TVHNHEA
NOTLLIYTIYLSNI

woTadIaosad

Z XY¥NIEII DNILSIT HOIOANI

“ONI HIYMCEYH NILSOD

S8€Z ¥82Z0 YW NOIXOH
G8EZ¥8 X0€H O 4

SEDIANHES X 2 D
TO00 989092 TI ODYWOIHD
AYMMEYE EIEYITEY TZ8T

O dNo¥D SNEd TYVA¥YH
X7ddNS AVUNIEHITA LSATI

STO0L8 WN YIDNYISH
99T X0d

J0 NMOL ‘YIDNVYLSE

STOLS WN GOOMESAE
‘¥ NIVINNOW ¥HANOHL TST

YHINEE ‘FIOON-YSONIdSH

97048 WN YIDNVLSE
8TT X0H

NOIIYIDOSSY SY9H MW
STO0L8 WN YIDNYLSH
TES Xod

AYAY O NHOL

METALSYE

STOL8 WN qOOMEDII
¥ ELINS LD HOY0ID 20

SSYIH OLAY NIVINONOW LISVE

ST0L8 WN TOOMEDIE
¥ ELINS ID IADYOHD 20

SueN

8T:99°ST

$I0L 16 2Z8Y
LTOTZ6ET

I¥E Z6°608T
aIvd

SIOL Z6°60ST
LTOTZ8T

IYE 96°6VS
arvd

$I0L 96°6%S
LTOTZLT

TYE  89°%28
arvd

$I10L 897728
LT0TZIT

aryd
$LOL S9°1I9
LTOTZST

T¢E 8% PILY
arvd

$L0L 8V PILY
LTIOTZPT

TYE  2v 19T
aiva

$I0L T¥°IST
LIOTZET

IYE Y2 S
aiva

$10L VvZ-S¥T
LTOTZZT

dd 007 00T
aIva
$10IL 00°00T
#DOANT

LT/0T/2

:33ea



28662 S9TL6 *HEAOCD AILITOWWOD €L X0d 99DH ardd
Z866C © GIINED ONYZNYW $10L 00°0ST
00°0ST 28667C 2LTZOZTOY ¥OA INFE 9T0Z NOILDHTH THIENID OTT YLIANEIL ONYZNYH LTOTZO0E

OTTL8 WN ZNDEINDNETY I¥g 20 €EE

§2ZSYT # FDIOANT N SYWOT LTLD arvd
PLYOE ZHANYNIEH NAYHLVY ONI HLINS dWWLS $IOL 2O~ €€
20" g€ ¥LYOE 6TZZTESTOY IYES ZAYION SAWYLS JHEENY JYEAFO OL AWK LTIOTZEZ

0TTL8 WN INTIINOALTY TYE L0 6T

922SYT # HDIOANI AN SYWOT LTLO ar¥d
9397%0¢ YILATAHDYY T ONI HLIWS dWYLS $10L LO"6T
L0 62 99%0¢ 6T2ZZSO0TOY TYES AYYION SAWYLS JTENT YITIO OL ZAYKW LT0TZ8Z
Pe° s8¢ ZLZTIGETY I0TP OTTL8 WN HNOITNONLTY Ve LETSSE
veETT8 : ZLZ216S0% EN 30 O¥AEL NUS 6T¥%2C ardd
ye'T8 2LZTT6607 “NIWQY Z¥I4 ® §'F € IOIFLSIA SIOL LE"SSE
SE€°9ST 2L22T680% TII9 LENJEINI XTHINOW a1 SEDIANES LENIIINI OH0T LTO0TZLZ

TOTP 0TTL8 WN INOIHNONETY Y8 9% "8V

T0E68 # EDIOANI N Ja O¥AHS N¥S 6T%T ardd
AYVN¥EES 40 HINOW $IOL 97" 8%
SY" 8% ZL2ze8T0Y EDIAYES LENSIINI SSHITIIIM QL1 SEHDIANES LINJILINT O€07T £T0TZ92

SE0LE WN ALIVI¥OW T¥E 00°0S
250SZ # EDIOANI 6%2 X0d 074 arva
G9%0€ YLATOEDAY "1 . $I0L 00°0§
00°08 S9%0€ ZLTTSOTOY ONOE A¥YION ODIXHW MAN 0 SEOIAYIS FONTEASNI LTOTZST
S€048 WN AIMYI¥OW vg 00708
6% X008 "0°4 aryd
9LY0E ZEANVIIHEH NAYHLYI $I0IL 00°0S
00°0¢s T 9LVOE ZLTTSSTIOY aNog X¥YLON ODIXHW MEAN 0 SEDIAYES HONWEOSNI LTOTZ?C
LOSL8 WN Hd YINYS I¥E TS 9TT
TYEY 0FsSvYd IT aIdd
950022 # EDICANI SIOL TS 91T
ZS°9TT 202228T0% THNI JALTHHS TYWINY DL "0D TIO NIHLSNOH LTOTZEZ
L0SL8 WN Fd YINYS TYE ST %6
IvHyY OFSYd TT argd

85 %ZZ # HEDOIOANI $10L ST V6
G276 02280483 TaINg Z%4 0D TIC NIHLSNOH LT0TZZT
" Idd3d avod 9T0L8 WN YIDNYLSE Y8 217 Sv¥
s080¢€ LT0Z XUYANYL Z6Z X0d 04 IS HLS 909 QINd
S090€ S1710d $I0L 2T S¥¥
2T S%¥ S090¢€ 05Z21920% ‘SIAN ‘SONILIIZ ‘STHACHS ‘SITILS SONI FUYMAAVYH NILSOD LTO0TZ0C
£650¢€ LTOZ AYYANYL 9T0L8 WN YIDNWLSE I¥veE  T6°Z8¥
€650¢€ IDNYNILNIVH ¢6Z XO0H Od “IS HLS 90§ arIvd
Junowy #0d wa3I SuTI uoT3idrInsaq sweN  #DANT

€ :obeq LTO0Z 6 OI T AY¥N¥EdA ONIISIT EDIOANT 8T:9%:ST LI/0T/T :@3ed



06°2%¢€
0Fv0€
0%~ L8S 0F¥0¢€
T190¢
1190¢€
TI90€
66°666 TT90¢€
SLY0E
00°02 SLy0E
§8°682ZLE
€Z°0ET
¥S°299
€T €8
0€20€
TE 9% 0€ZogE
£€90¢€
00°SL 6£90€
v0380¢€
$030¢€
$080¢€
L6 LLOT v090¢€
JUNOWY #oda
b2 :abeg

S02ZZS629 INTNASINTGNIFE SLISIA HWOH

TOTLO-T¥9L # EDIOANT
SNDIS SSHDDY DITdNd ON d0LS - T
Z¥Z20920% (PZXPZ) SNOIS ONINJIAL SMONEL - 8

08LOSTLE # HEDIOCANI ~NIWNAY H¥Id
SY¥IQ ~d 4HIHD SNOTILYIEIO

8% HONVIEOL

J0L SESOJANE NOILVOIALXE

8v2ZZ6TTY Jo4 LI SSHTITEOCD 046 ABT
ZHANYNITH NITHLYA

2LZTHSTOY HEI NOIIVDITIAY DITENE Z¥WION
(dONS) TOCd HYYD IAN ALEIVS

T6ZC6TIYIY LTO0Z Ad INEWAYE ¥EIAVYNO aNT
JOYII ANVE -JOIWE TIO¥AYE

201208116 YIQIOONOD (JALINA J0 aNAITY
60TTSO0TOY SYD WAINID YOINHES JYTUYNIVLNOOW
0I2ZS0T0Y WIIYM FIINID JOINHS ATUNIVINACH
868LTET # EDIOANI

LSTIYIDEES XUL AYYTHOdWEL

T2Z20ETO0¥ INIWISTIIAATY €OL
TLTZTETE # HOIOANI

OIaYYy HTIYLI0d d0d AYHLLVE

8TCZTEETLY AZ L HYW 006T ‘HWIN ‘WOIWENJ

ZI8S # HOIOANI

LTOZ AIUONYL

SYIVdEY

INSREINDE aNY ‘EIDIHEA ‘dOHS d0d

052219207 STYIIHIVN ONICTAM (NY ONITTIEM

£€L026T # HOIOANI
wa3I SUTT wotadtaosag

LT0Z 6 OL ¢ AYYNYEHA ONILSIT FDIOANI

‘YTIIAYS

L9S0 9€0L8 WN ATUNIVINOOW
L9 X0d "0°d

ONI SNDIS W ® 4

SZSS 8YE0E YD WINVILY

§ZSS0T X0g 04

ONI TYIDNUYNIL JYYLANTE

0D INAWAINOE ¥ TOOL NITHIION
€0S5L8 WN HI WINVS

00€ FLINS

JVISYD NOd S§Z¢

FIVIS A0 AIYILEIDES MWN

8%€Z ¥0SL8 WN T VINVS
8%¢€Z X0€ 0 4

INENIIYIEA SHEOIAYHES NYWOH WN

SE0L8 WN ZLIVIUOW
9€6Z X0€ Od

YNITIS ‘OLEIN

9€0L8 WN YIVYNIYINOOW
gTT X0d "0°d

JO0 NMOL ‘JI¥YNIVINOOW

SE€0L8 WN ALYYIUOW

SZZZ X0d "0°4

SHTIYATEDERY SINNODOY *NLLY
HAYYOHATIL MEIA NIVINOOW

€6909 TI ODYDIHO
"¥d YHLNED SNOIIDHTIOD 80TET

ONI YIOYOLOW

SE€0L8 WN ALMYIIOW
0SST XO0H "0°d

NOYI ® HdId ALYYIYOW

9€048 WN ATYNIYINNOW

sweN

8T:9¥%:ST

$IOL 06°T¥E
LTIOTZ6E

Tve 0% L8S
arva

SIOL O0%°L8S
LTOTZBE

TYE  66°666
arvd

$I0L 667666
LTOTZLE

[+]oRue}A
arvd

$10L 00°02
LI0TZOo¢E

TveE  S8°6STLE
arva

$10L S8°6S5ZLE
LTOTZSE

Y €2°0ET

arva
$I0L €Z°0€T
LTOTZSY

Y8 L9°SPL

arva

$I0L LS S¥L
LIOIZEE

TYE TE'9%
aIva

$10L TE'9%
LIOTIZYE

TYE  00°SL
arva

$10I 00°SL
LTOTZZE

TYd L6 LLOT
arvd

$I0L L6°LLOT
LTOTZIE

Tdg  00°0§T
#DANT

LT/0T/2 :@3ed



66°C

T8°T¥%

LE"EZ

ZET05€ET

€6°TL

€T ¥%2¢

9T €TV

€9°082

€57 68T
06°9%¢€
¥0°6S
9T 9%
0L" %S

G8°89LT

TOZZSTIOY

STZTSTIOY

102280589

952209207

€0220320%

£02250T0%

€022S0T0Y

€022022T9

LOZZOTIOY
L0ZZSO0TOY
L0ZZTI690Y
LOZZOETOY
L0ZZ0ZTO0Y

€0TTSOTOY

Junowy

#od

:abed

wa3l JUTT

LT0Z 6 QL

LT0Z XJYONYL

FONYNILNTYH

FIOIHIA O3 TIYMAUVH/SITYE
HONYNZINTYN

DNIQTING ¥Od HIYMIUVHE/SIEVE

SOTSZ # EDIOANI 234
SZTOLI-dMWL LTI0Z/TE/T NO PEL
SYAITO "1 X9 TYAQ¥LIY TYEHA
HAZIIIATING SNOTIUD - €

YLSZT # HOIOANT

YZIOLI-dWL LT-92-T NO S5%8
SYAITO T X TYAQYALY TVEIHA
SYIVATI FTIOH LO4 ¥0od

$OY¥E HOIYd dT00 40 SIETIVE €

99L50%2Z # HDIOANT
INAWAYE DICOINEJ
*»x2xSPLB8T Od SHOVIAHIx*x

6L8L0OBIP0S # HDIOANI
LOVEINOD HONUYNALNIVA
SYM HOIHM ‘T6L6T Od SHOTIdHdxx+

LNEWIYd
9TIZT0ZZ # HEDIOANI
SYM HOTHM 'T6L6T Od SHDOVIAEUxx*

L¥TOZZ86 # EDIOANT
F0SZTOaN
SHOVAT ¥ INEWAYL HSYAT

TIIE ATHINOW EDIJJ0 AHOUNYI
SYALNAD FOINIS ALNNCD HEONTHIOL
TIIg ATHINOW QdA € IOIVLSIA
TIIE ATHINOW dDIIJ0 SAAANSTIAL
TIIE ATHINOW M¥ETIO

£0%0€28 # HOIOANI
DIIAOYEEIA ¥O4 SEANIT LINDAID

uoT3dTINS3q

2 A9¥N¥EHEd ONILSIT HZOTOANT

9T0L8 WN YIDNYLSH
¥6C X0d "0°d
HLIHMSSO0ED AWWOL

X74d0S OLNY SHSTYGYHEINI O

9T0L8 WN YIDNWLSH
$6Z X0d "0°4
ZITHMSS0ED ZWWOL

X14dNS OLNY SHASTUGYIINT LT

€ITL8 WN INOIANONETY
AN HAY HIIHSTIM STCTS

JTLSYWIVAS ¥E€Q D71 HAS

ZHE0 99ZSL XI SYTITYA
ZPE099 X0d "0O°4

ONI “¥SN HODIY

Z¥E0 99284 XI SYITIVQ
ZPE099 XO0H€ 074

DNI ‘¥S0 HOOIY

Z¥E0 992TSL XL SYITYA
TYE099 XO0E "0°4&

DONI ‘¥S0 HODIY

€L00 S92SL XI SYTIVA
€L0059 X0d "0°4

ONI ‘¥S0 HODIY

SGZ6 TTITIB6 ¥M HTLLVES
SSTT6e X0d O 4

D0 ANITAVNLNTD ¥ad
NOILY¥0dd0D LSEMO

0606 20TI88 WN SIACID
0006 X082 O d ¥ ¥S¥ WN
ZIANYYA HYYYS *NLLY
SSETAAIM NVELYIE

9€0L8 WN ATYNIVINAOW
¥¥8 X0d Od

[weN

8T:9%:5T

9 08°S¥
aivd

$I0OL 08°S¥
LTOTZ8Y

Tvg L6 €T
arvd

$10% L6°€T
LTOTZLY

Y ZE€°0SET
aIvd

$I1OL TE°0SEe
LTOTZ9%

e €67 TL
aI¥d

$L0L €6°1L
LTIOTCEY

IYE  €1°%eT
arda

$I0L €T ¥TT
LT0TCZY

Ive 9T E€Td
arvg

$I0L 9T €1¥
LTOTZIY

¥d  €9°08¢2
aIvd

$IO0L €9°082
LTOTZYY

Tda  €€°90L
arvda

$10L ££°90L
LTOTZL

I¥E  §S5°89LT
arya

$LOL S&°89LT
LTOTCOY

TYE 06 ZVE
ar¥d

#DANT

LT/0T/Z :®3eq



SE0L8 WN ALIYIYOW

g 00°2%2

8L08T # HDIOANT LSEE XOE "0°d AIvd
zZ090€ LT0Z XYYONYD $10%L 00°Z%C
00°2%Z Z090€E »HZZ0920% INAWEINDE NO SITYEEA EDIANES HNON-OL-ANZ  LTOTZ8S
€90L8 WN QUE¥ITIM ™™g C¥ €S
»0Z X0 "0°d  dIva
$10L 2% ES
Zv €S 0TZZT68TY QdA 9 IDIILSIA SHDUYHD XTHINOW JO FOVTIIA ‘QUVTIIIM  LTOTZLS
1628 29068 Z¥ XINHOHI TIE 62766
) 8-€LS0-LTLZTI8 # HDOIOANI T52Z8L X0g "0°d  QIv¥d
XSYNNEES 40 HINOW $10L 6T 66
62766 0TZ2ZB8TOY dn-MDId HSYIL ZTHINOW “ONI HN J0 INIWIDUYNYW HISWM  LIO0TZ9S
SE0LE WN ALIVIION TV T6°LLES
969 X0g 0 &  aIv¥d
$I0L T6°LLES
T6 LL6S §L2ZS0TOY ANYANYL J0 HINOW SEDTA¥ES TY¥DHET DT ZHANAW ¥ SSOH NITIYM  LTOTZSE
SE0LE WN AIIYINOW ™™g T 00T%
‘ 8SLL # HDIOANT 969 X0€ 0 4 arvd
ZAVONYL 30 HINOW 4101 %I°00Z¥
YT 002% SLZZSOTOT TJATTTd ALNAOD HEONYIOL OTT ZHANEW ¥ SSOH NITIYM  LTOTZHS
SE0L8 WN ALIYI™OW TYg  BEBE6T
969 X0 0 &  QIv¥d
09LL # HEDIOANT $I0L 8€ 8E6T
§E€°8EET SLZTSOTO® XUVNNYL 30 HINOW YIO¥T¥HEI DT ZHANEW ¥ SSOH NITIYM  LTOTZES
0006 T6T08 OD JEANHA TYE 20 199
6650€ LT0Z XYYONYL 0006T6 X0 O &  QI¥d
6650€ INFNGINDE ¥0S SEDAE $I0L 20 T99
Z0° 199 6650€ Y$220920% ONIILOD ‘STI¥D HDIAYES ‘SIuVd C0D INSWAIADE VANDYM  LTOTZZS
8E€€ W20 ‘20" LSETTNEZO ‘Z2ZET
880€T ‘SZIET ‘LLOETWZO # HDIOANT
LZ0E ZOTOLT-dWL LI/€/T NO 6€E€T LOTLE WN ZOOIINONETY TYd ST GEST
LZY0E SYATTO "7 AS TYAO¥AAY TYEYEA IN ALISYFAINA STSZ  dIvd
LZ90E saWnad XTIEE ¥ QYVEOTOD 40 SETYS AIIVAEL ALITILA  $IOL ST SEST
g2 SEST LZTI0E Y$Z20920% TIY ¥Od SHHOILMS J¥YL/Sd¥Yl FIVISYRINT MTTIVIL ALITIZO  LTOTZIS
T8Z0€ 0ZZSS8ES # HOIOANT TO00 TETLE WN INONANDONETY T¢E  00°SS¢
1820¢€ TTENATEL "W WN S0 ALTSYEAINA ZTTS 600SK  (IVd
182Z0€ ‘OTHONNLS ¥ ‘OIHDMALS ¥  NOISIAIQ EDIA¥ES TYIONYNIZ DSH  $ILOL 00°SSC
00°sse I8Z0€E 99ZZTES0Y ASUNOD UITHSEAITY IWE - € (SWE) ODIXAW MIN J0 ALISYSAINAQ  LTOTZOS
TE088 WN DNIWEQ Ve 2T TO0TY
TLY WAMYEA "0°d  dIVd
£€°2S:%T # FOTIOANT $10L TZT 10TP
T2 10TY £0ZZS9TOY SEOYYHD IOVEINOD "ONI DIQVI¥L  LTIO0TZ6%
AUNOWY #0d wa3I [UTT uoTadIINseq wreN H#OANT
9 :abeg L10Z 6 O z AYYN¥EEd ONIISIT HDIOANT 8T:9%:ST LT/0T/T :93ed



00 LLELLSE »x2DNIDTOANT THILOL*x»

TE908 0O AETHHED 9d yET20€E
£€090¢€ . LTO0Z AYYOANYL N Q9 IEHE¥IS HITT %26 arda
€090¢ INFWAIN0E ¥Yoi SHEHAFE $10L ¥E-Z0E
b A ARN €0390€ ¥vZZ0920% ONIIIND ‘STTYD TDIANIS ‘SI¥¥d O ‘INHWAINOE SHHEATE ¥ LTOTZES
Junowy #0d we3I SUTT wot3dTIosaq ) SweN  HOANT

L :9bedq LT0Z 6 OL Z AYYNYEHI DNILSIT HEDIOANT 8T:9%:§T LT/O0T/Z :93eQ



00- 067 1S SHIIIANS HDIZZO 6122-¢8~T0¥
oo- 62766 HSYUL/AEMES /IALEM 0TZCZ-Z8~-T0¥
00° 28 9TT 104 ETOTHAA 2022-28-T0%
00- 22244 JIYIHYL/IONYNIINIYN EIOIHIA T022-28-10%
00" 96°6%% SHEITTEENS ZOYWNVYHA STTZ-28-T0%
00" LETTTIT'T JELTIHS TYRINY pretciets
00~ L8 BOE'ET SIOVAINOD HINUNZLNIYW €£022-99-10%
00" L8 80E €T NIWLIYEEd ADOTONHOEL NOILVWEOINI LAHETx %
00° 00°0L SHOIA¥AS TUNOISSHAOUd 2LZZ-95-10%
00° zZ0 g€ SEITddNs EDIdd0 6TZTZ-S5~T0%
00~ 20°€0T INAWLIYIEd FONYNIS pr-tclafE)
00" TE 9% HNISTIIEAQY/ONTHSITENd /ONIINIEL TZ2Z-0E~T0%
00" 91" 9S8 SNOTLIYD INOWWODE TEL L0ZZ-0€-T0%
00° L% 20T AFIONSTIALL ALNOOD LdHdx x
00° 02" LET ESYUL/JEMAS /IHEIEM 0TZZ-%¥2~10%
00" 08°L6T ENYAORd /SVD /ONIIVEH 6022-¥C-10%
00- 00°SgE TONYNHZINIYW ©AT8 LdEQ HLTIYEH pr-tcled 22
00" 00° 08T SHEDIAYES TYNOISSHIONG ZL22-02-TO0V
00" 0L 9s SNOTILYO INNWWODHETEL L022-02~T0%
00" 0L %0C AEATID XINOCD prsicled s
00~ 797918 FIDIAYES DNINYEIO LETZ-ST-TOY
00" [R . 44°) FIYAEL/FIONENILNIYH ONIATIING STZTZ-91-10%
00° €6 0€ET HSYYL/YEMES /ITLEM 0TZZ2-9T-10%
00- LL*9TE'T ENYEO¥d /SYD /ONILYHEH 6022-9T-10%
00° L97800°€ ADNYNIINIYA XATAWNOD TY¥IDIdNC LATX %
00~ 8Z°¢69 FOTIAYES ONINVETID LETT-ST-TO0V
00" ST 18T YIYATIS/IONYNILNIY DNIATIING S1ZZ-ST~T0%
00- TL ELT HSYIL/SEMES /THIYM 0T2Z-ST-T0%
00~ TT0LE'T ANYAOEd /SYD/DONIIVEH 602Z~-ST~10%
00" 6672 JIVEHEY/IONYNIINIYH TTIOIHIA T0ZZ-ST-T0¥
00° SETTO%'T NYNZINIYH SEDIAL0 HALLVILSINIWGY pP:tcla s
00" €5°68T SNOIIYDINQWNODITEL L0ZZT-0T-10%
00" £5°68T YIDUNYW XINOOD I3Hd*»
00~ € 9TT'ST SEDIA¥ES TYDET SLZZT-S0~TO0%
00° 00708 SHDIANES TUNOISSIIOUd ZLZZ-S0-T0¥
[elen Lo 6T SHITIANS HADIII0 6122-50-TOY
00° 9Z°26T HSVEL/JEMES /IALYM 0TZZ-S0-T0%
00° (AR AR AR ANYEONd /SYD/ONILYEH 602Z-S0-T0%
00" 06°9%¢ SNOILIYDINNWRODITIL LOZZ~-S0-T0%
00" 6Z°LES SIOVIINOD HONYNIILNIVNW €022-50~T0%
00~ LY 99 LT NOISSIWAOD ALNAOD pr-scletyy
00" SY 607 8¢E aNnNd TTEENED TELOL * +
00° 00" LLE'LLE xx TULOL (QNYUD xx
SLIQIED SLIgaa

LTO0Z 6 OL ¢ AJYN¥EHI DNILSIT EDIOANI

NOILNdgIJYLSICA

0Z:9%:6T LI/OT/T

sa%eq



00"
00"
00"

(o

00-
00~

00°

00-
0o”

00°

00°
00°
0c-

00°

00"
00"

0a-

00~
00"
00"

00-

00-
00"
00~
00-

00"

00"
00~
00"
00"

00°
00"
00~
00°
oo~
00°

00

00-

ve 9t SHOTAYHES TYNOISSHIONT TLZZ-T6-ETY
00°s5L AIYEEL/EONUNIINIYN LNIRGINOT 8TZZ-T6-ET¥
PETTIT INIFWLOTTY H¥Id HLVLS B l-tcletyy
YETTIT NIWAY INZWLIYIEd HATI TLLOL * »
667666 INENGINOE ALEIVS 8%22-26-11%
667666 XYL HSIOXE HATL 3%/T Prascles 2y
€66°666 aNngd NOILDALOYE FIIJ ALNAOD TLLOL + »
€718 SEOIAYES TYNOISSHIOUA 2LTZ-T6-60%
€18 INFRLOTTY HdId HIVIS p-az(eed
ve 18 gidn ¥ IDI¥LSIA TELLOL + +
SET9ST SEDIANES TUNOISSEAOUd ZL2Z~T6~80%
T0°2Z9L ENYJO¥d /SYD/ONILYEH 6022-T6-80%
9€°8T6 INAWNLOTIY H¥IJ HIVLS ut-scla ey
9€°8T6 qin € LOIVLSIA THLLOLx %
6%° 8§ SNOIIVDINANWNODETHEL L0ZZ~T6-LOY
6%°8S . INIWNLOTIY FIId HLYLIS LdHTw*
6% 89 aiIn T IOIELSIA TELOL * *
€0°2Z0V ANYI0dd /SYD /ONIIVIH 602Z-16-90%
70765 SNOTIYD INQWHODETEL L0ZT-T6~90%
ol -5 4 INAWLOTIY FYId HAIVILS LAFd* %
€T 19% Qan 2 LOI¥LISIA TELOL * »
A SEDIANIS TUNOISSITIOUd 2LTZ-T6-50%
00°5sT ONINIVIL 992Z-16-5S0%
0Z°589 ANYAO¥d /SYD /ONTLYEH 6022-16-50%
$5°120°T INSWLOTIY EJId FIYLS Pt ey
$§°T20°T aan & IDTALSIA TYLOL* +
60°€28°T SHITI4NS dOHS 0SZ2-T9-20%
TL ELT HSYYL/JEMIS /THLYM 0TZZ-19~-20%
8% 9GL ANYd0dd /SYD/ONTIVEH 6022-19~20%
8T ESV T dOHS d¥0d XINNOD pitsecle s
0€°ILB'ST ISYET INIHAINOE/IEqVID L09Z-09-20%
ZET0SE‘T STYIYAIYN d¥0d 9622-08-20%
197889 % LIV /EONYNEINT YN AIENTHOVH vvZZ-09-20%
0% L8S SNDIS Z¥ZC-09-T0%
€6°TL SIOYNINOD EDNYNILNIVAN £02T-09-20%
95°69S‘€€ INFRIAVAEd QYO0 ALNOOD IAEAx»
%8°2209¢ aNQd dvod TLLOL**
9% 8% SEDIANES TYNOISSHIOHUA TLZZ-Z8-TO0%
SLICHEED SLIgEd

£LT0Z 6 OL T A¥YN¥Edd ONIISIT FDTOANI NOIZIZNdgI¥YLSIA 0Z:9%:6T LT/O0T/T :®3eQ



00° 00°LLE'LLE »x STYLOL ANYE xx

00° 00" LLE'LLE oD¥vYd SITEM TOANYE
[+ €2°0€T SHIIVIVS HEWIL TI0d 20TZ-08~T1T6
00" €T°0ET JHINED HOLVGSTIA-TT6 paceclat s
0o~ €27 0ET . aNNd TT6-AONIDTIWE ) TELOLx *
00" T0 060 ‘€S8 SHLVANI J0 HIYD ZLTZ-0L-528
00" TO-060 €S8 HAVD HIVWANI 11009 LAHT* *
00~ T0"060 €S8 NARIDYOANT SWOLSND ¥ NOLITIDIWWI THLOL* *
00" SZ°ve 1E0d FTOIHEA 20Z2-80-589
00" L6 €T AIVAT/FONENIINIYR FTOIHEA 1022-80-589
00" 2T °8TT HONINOZ » ODNINNYTIZ LdAT %
00° ’ 2T 8TT SHIL IJN00 234 TYLOL+»
00" 8T°8TIT L FSYET INFNAINOE/JTATED L092-60-T%9
00" 8T 8TT'L I1Id ONIM FWOSENOT HOIH LB x*
00" 8T 8TT‘L IIId ONIM SWOSENOT HOIH THLOL# «
00~ 00°89% | WIIQ ¥EE/EOYETIN G0TZT-25-62T9
00° 00°89% LTZd LNTID ONILISIA HWOH rciclee 33
00° $6°60T WHIQ ¥HA/FDVETIN S0CZ-6%-629
00" ¥6 60T 9TAL INVID ONILISIA HWOH ’ . LAAQx
00- $6°LLS - INTID ONILISIA HWOH TYLOL*+
00-° 0g €9 FOVIOLS EANTHOWW DNILOA 80€Z-0T~CTT9
00" £€9°082 SIDOVAINOD FONUNILNIYRH €022~0¢-218
06" €67 EPE MAITO ZINNCD IAEx*
60" £6°E¥E aNQd INHNGINOE S« MIEIO TYLOLx %
ca- P ES HSVAL/SAMES /TILEM 0TZZ-16~8T%
00° ¥L°009 ANYIOAd /SYD /ONIIVEH 6022-T6~817%
00" 9T %S9 INSWLOTTY HYIZ HELYLS 1330 *
00" . 91" %89 ads 9 IOI™ULSIA TLLOL * +
00° S8°65¢°LE IIEOYEINT 1004 LAN HATD XLHIVS 1622~6T-%1¥
00- S8°65CT’LE XYL SI4IFZDEE SSO¥D 8/T ANZ Iddq %+
00° S8°6ST LE aNng LNEFDIANT TLLOL * *
SIIAHTED SLIg"d

LTO0Z 6 OI 2 X¥vONgEd ONILSIT HOIOANI NOILNHEdIWYLSICA 0Z:9%:ST LT/0T/T @3B



OTTTPaS "1 Aoerl

“SADFHD ESHEHL SSED0Ed O INIWLSYARd HONYNIL HHI SZTYO0HLOY AHEYHH SHOC ONY HI¥d STHL NO
agNSST 9 Ol SYDFEHD FTEVAYd SINQODDY ISIHI ¥04 ISIXE SANAS INZIDILINS IVHL XATLIAIAD AEEEEH SHEOQ YHINSVYERL ALNOOD CANDISIFEANL EHL

OTTTWRIRL BPUTT swreyonda BTTNL : Z9YOURS IITARD 180x4 "M Sawep

A9 LSILLY qINDIS

- ZINNOD FONVNEOL A€ IV NIEE SYH Idvd ON IVHL (NY CIE¥OV SY ANV ‘HIEYNOSYEY ‘ISNC H¥Y CENIVTD SLNOOWY

FHL IVHI ‘CENTHYXE NZSE SYH SEHONOA SIHL IVHL ‘¥EI0¥d QNY XYYSSEDEN H¥V XTHL IVHL ‘NIZ¥HEH SINDODDY HHL NI QIIYLS SY QENIOSTHL

NEHg FAVH SEOTAYES HHI IVHL ~NIZYHH JIIVLS NOIIYSNEZAWOD HHI HATHDEY OL ODIXHW MEN SO SHINLVLS HHI 20 NOIILQLILSNOD HHIL ¥YIANN JITLILNG

ATTYOET ¥V SNOSHNAd QEWYN NTIHITM SHI IVHL XJIIINED EM - LIO0Z/E€T/20 ONIANT JOI¥HEd EHLI ¥04 HAOHEY NMOHS SY SHOIAMES HHL d0d qQEIIND

-NT SNOIIYDITHO A0 INAODDY NO S€°TSZ J0 WAS EHI ¥O4 AINACD HONYMMOL S0 SANAL HHI ISNIVOY SINYN¥VYM HHL HZIYOHINY OC 3 QIMOTIV
AQEAOEAAY FUEM HAOSY CAIVNIWNANY SWIVIO HHI IVHL ASII¥ED O SYENOISSIWWOD i0 @IYOE AINNOD HONYIEOL HHL 40 SYTIWAN TANDISIIAND FHL

JEINIIG SMDEHD TYLOL

NOILYODIJIIIYED
(T928HD) §¥:20:9T LI/ET/T :93eq



60"
00-"

00"
00~

[¢1olg

00"

Ge°TST *% STIILOL ANYE ««+

SETTST ODYYS STTEM TOANYE
SE€°TSC SaIY0oE NOITIDHTH 922ZZ~TT-TO0Y
SE"TST SNOILOETE JLd3A* %
SE°TIST ANOE THEENID THELOL * +
SET1SC sx TULOL QNVAED »=x

SLIATED SLIFIA
“AFY ® NOIIVXYL WN ¥04 ONILNIYd EDIOANI NOIZINEgIJALSIA S%:20:9T LI/ET/T :®@3ed



SETTST »xxDNIDIOANT TYLOL**x

821§ ¥0SL8 MN HI YINVS vd SE€°TST

. 8TI6Z X0€ "0°d aIvd
NOTIDHEEIOD A¥d INVId YNIENE $L0L SE€°TSC

Se°Ts2 9CTLITIOP HWO¥d NOILOTJYIOD NOILDNAHEA INNIAATE ¥ NOTIYXYI WN LTETZT

Junowy #0d we3I SUTT uotadransaq oweN  #DANI

T :abed CAEY ¥ NOILVXYL WN ¥04 ONILNI¥NG EOIOANI SP:Z0:9T LI/ET/T ®3eq



OTTIPasS I Aoeil

-SMOHHD HSHHI SSEO0¥A O INIWINYaEd HONYNIJ FHIL EZIMOHLINY XHHEIHH SHOUI GNY HI¥J SIHL NO
GENSST 38 OL SYDHHD HIEVAVd SINOODOY HSHHL ¥04 ISIXE SANOS INEIDTAANS LYHI AIITEED AGEYEH SHEOC MHNASYEYL AINNOD JINDISHEANO HHL

OTTTWRIRD BPUIT sureyondg BITHL zZayoues ISTARL 35014 "M Sawep

€ LSHLLY JENDIS

- ZINNOD HONVNEOL A€ dIVd NAZg SYH I¥vd ON IVHL QNY JIENDV SY ONY ‘ETEYNOSYEY ISAL H¥Y CQEWIVID SINOOWY

FHI IVHI ‘CININYXZT NZFE SYH ¥EHOAOA STHL IVHL 'gEA0¥d ANY XYYSSHEDAN HY AEHI IVHLI ‘NISYEH SINAODOY EHL NI JIIVIS SV qEWNO04L¥dd

NIHE FAVH SEOIANES HHL IVHL ~NISNHH JEIVLIS NOIIVSNHAWOD HHL HATHEOTE OL ODIXEW MEN 40 SIIAIVIS HHI 40 NOILALILSNOD HHI ¥EANA CHTLILNE

ATTYOET S¥Y SNOS¥Hd QAEWYN NIHLIM JHI IVHL AITIEED EM ° LT0Z/9T/20 ONIANZ COT¥Ed HEHL ¥0d HAOHY MMOHS S¥ SEHDIANES HHI J04 JIEAND

~-NI SNOIIVHITLO 40 INNOIDY NO Z8°8%6°208 40 WNS THI ¥O0J AINOOD EONVINOL J0 SANNA HHL LSNIWDY SINYIIYM FHL HZITWOHIOY 00 I THMOTIY
AZAONEEY F¥HM TAOSY CHIVIHWANE SWIYID HHL LVHL XATINED Od SYANOISSIWWOD J0 TEYOE ALNAOD HONWHNOL HHL 40 SYHIWIN CEANDISTIAND HHL

QHEINI¥d SAOFHD TYIOL

NOILYODIAILILYED
(T9OHHD) TS:8T*¥%T LI/9T/T :93ed



€T S6L S990€ 0€ZZL690F X0€ - T ‘SJIVLS LSAL FSOONTD $IOL 0¥ S8ET
€T°S6L §990¢€ 0EZZTES0Y JO SEXOE - ST ‘SYAILEFWODATID - OT O TYOICEN EHEAL ANAOE LTSTZST

9T0LE WN YIDNYLSE TYE 007 0%T
976 X02 0 & dIVE
$I0L 00°0%T
00°0%T 9zZZTZT0% LT0Z NOIIDIIE QIVOd TOOHDS A¥A-T UNIOOVID ‘YIgwvd  LISTIZE

" Id8d 4ZTEHHS

6T86C L%8Z6 SHEIOCD ALICOWHOD L909 89€0€ YO WINVILY Y8 86 SLOT

61862 9T0Z YHEWHADEA L909TT X0d "0°4d aIvd

61862 SHITAANS OIAY ‘aINTd $LOL 867 SLOT
86°GLOT 6186¢C TOZZOSTOY AHHSYM ‘STAYIL ¥IJIM ‘SHINILIVE “ONI ENOZOLOY LTSTZST

9%509 ¥ S¥S09 # HOTIOANI

9950¢ NOILYYYdHId
9950¢ TIVH ANV ONIINI¥d ‘DNISSEDOAd €ILS8 ZY NOSONL avdg  SPUTEES
99460¢ YI¥d ONIQOTONI SIDIA¥ES T0T# HOVId Q¥Ey @ 0TLE aIvd
$9940¢€ ONITIVK IJ0dHY JDOLSTALT ANV $LOL S¥ €€9
SP-EEQ 99s0¢ 1Z2Z0P0T9 ALIEAONd TUYNOSYHI SSANISNE LTOZ DT SEDIANES IIVA LEL YNOZIUY LTSTZHZ
9€0L8 WN ATUNIYINOOW Tyd 007 0%T
G9 X0g SLDH ardd
$IOL 007091
00°0%T 92ZZTZT0¥ LTO0Z NOIIDETE QIYOd TOOHOS AVA-T AHIVY ‘NITONY LTSTEZC
9T0L8 WN YIDNVLISH oYd 00°0%T
NTY0¥ Q¥ AINNOD €2 arvd
SLOL 00°0%T
00°0%T 92ZZTZT0¥% LT0Z NOIIDHTE IYOH TOOHDS A¥WA-T YATYNES ‘YAYNY LTSTZLE
PEESS N COOMNATO TYE 8% 9PL
90ELEBTZOANT # HDIOANI HAY VIOSANNIW E TE€ arvd
ZSY0€E ONIJdIHS JILYHILSH SWV0J SSEANISNEG NUYDITAHNY $I0L 8% 9vVL
8% 9¥L ‘28¥0¢€ 2ZZZ0STO0¥ SMO00E I¥O4HEY ONIMOL - T SSENISNE JO4 SNOILATOS NYDTATWY LTSTZYT

66TL8 WN INOYIADNETY TYg 9T ST9T
80T0-E0Z62ET000T # EDTOANI HN NOSEHIIJAL LLLL/LLLSE6 XOE "0 arvd
6TH0E TENENOL XYANAS $I0L 9T STOT
ST S8TST 62%0¢ T2ZZS0TO% AFOYNYHW XINQOD -~ O¥ INIWXOTIWH *0D ONIHSITENd FNDVINOAETY LTISTZET
ST09 L9TSL XL SYITYQ IYE LBT88
ST09L9 X0d O 4 ardd
EEI TYINTI EHANITED ONI SYO¥IY $10L L8 88
L8 88 0ETTTE90Y ddn T IDIALSIC DTT ¥SN SYDIIY LTSTCET

0ZTOLT # EOIOANI

28g0¢t JALYIITA 90TL8 WN HADIENTNGTY dd 007 0%T
ZSE0E QINYEAd U032 (HIEYD IUVNS) 45 HATNA JOTAYE LTPZ  dI¥d
ZSEOE szad WEANED TYNd dMd “ONI ‘SOINOYIDATE  $IOL 00°0%T
00°0%T ZSE0E 8VTTIGETY HOTH 00STWA/000S~T1LX YIOYOLOW ¥ SNOIIYDINOWWOD JEONVAGY  LTSTZZT
Junouy #0d ws3I dUTT uot3dTaosada swenNy  #DANI

T :ofegq LT0Z ‘9T OL 0T X¥VYNYEHI DNILSIT ZDIOANI 06:8T:%T LTI/9T/C :93ed



S6°TEGL

9€ " ¥Z0€E

00°03

00°0%T

SZ°9S

¥1°96L

T0ZZ80S8S

STLOE # HDIOANI

JOEYT ¥ SLIvd HOV'IdHAE

TYES DNI¥E-0 ‘ESOH J0LYVIQYdE ¥%d
JAANITAD 8# SHNTIJ ¥ TIOD ATY

S€0L8 WN ALIYIVOW
068T X0d 04

SIAYA NOANVI€AAILOWOLAY Id

TYd  00°S2T
arvg

$I0L 00°522C
LISTZ8T

¥¥220920%

LT0T AUVONYL

SII0€ ‘SIMISYD ‘SEI¥IALLVE
‘SION ‘STEOD ‘SITEE ‘SAINTE
‘SYALTIE ‘STUIYES ‘STIO - SYTIVAEI
INEWAINDT INHWINYEEJ ¥04 SIAUV]

SE0LE MN ALIYIYOW
ILSYE 99 I¥ 00S/LELE XOH€ 04

0LNY H ITEN0Q

TYd ST 695
ar¥d

$10L ST 69§
LTSTZOE

9ZZTITTOY

91048 WN YIDNWISH
SS AMH 60€6

ANTAIYNYIE “IYIQ

TYE 00768
arva
$1.0L
LISTZY

00°68

0L

ZLTZOLSTS

ZLTZOLSZS8

9ZZTIZIOY

92ZZZ1TLI0Y

S0ZZTZTOY

FS00ZTES # FOIOANT
AATYEES - ESVET JYHITILOD

LTOZ-T # EDIOANI
ONISNOH DI
LT0Z-T ¥YOA INHWHSINTAIHTL

LT0Z-T L # EDIOANI
aNOd INHWAYE EDT
LTOZ ¥0d INEWISANEWIEA

INIWISINTWIFET TEAVIL
SNOIIOETE
@IY0od TOOHDS VIDNVISHE ¥ ALIVINOW

TOT6T ¥d VIHATEAYITH]
Z09T% X0€ O 4

FOIA¥ES TYIDNYNIZ NEANY'T EDVI E(d
LT09 €6TIE ¥D YINVILY

LT09€6 XO€E Od

OD¥YI STIEM

THHAY 40 NOILVNOJ¥0OD SNOILIOEWEOD
LT09 €6TTE VD YINYILY

LT09¢6 XOH€ 04

099vd STTAM

TAEAY JO0 NOILYYOJ¥0D SNOILDIUEOD

9T0L8 WN VYIDNYLSH
289 X0€ O d

D YLI¥OLSAN ‘ZAAYHD

9T0L8 WN VIDNYLSH
¥TE X0H "0°d

HOINYEE ‘ZHAYHD

9T0L8 WN VIDNYILSHE
289 X0d 0 4

§ OIDITIAY ‘ZHAVHD

Ve SZ2° 58T

arvd
$IOL ST°$8T
LTSTZLT

TYE  $6°TEELOL
arvd

$I0L G6 TE6LOL
LISTZLEZ

Ty 9€£°%20€
arvd

$I0L 9€£°%Z0E
LISTIZY9Z

ar¥d
$ILOL 00°09
LTSTC88

aIvd
$10L
LTISTZT

00°0%T

arvd
$10L ST°9S
LTSTZ8T

Junowy

4

$990¢€
§990¢
$990¢
§990¢

#0d

:abed

0€ZTT680Y

we3r SUTT

PYEE6ETS # HOIOANI
SASYN NIDZXO - L

FAOTO XATAVEND HSYD - T ‘NININYR
g3y - T {1ES NIWAY AI ES¥D - T
{SYALIHLYO AL XO€ -~ € {SIADNYT

woTadIIOS8d

LTOZ ‘9T OL 0T A¥VYNYEIA DNIISIT HOIOANL

SE€ZT €909 TI ODYDIHD
HOVId MIOMLEN LESET

ureN

0G:8T*¥%T

Tdd 0% S8EC
arva

#OANT

LT/9T/T :®3%ed



86S0€
6€°59T 8650€
8650¢€
8650€
08°LS
LL™0E
9g-¢¢
00°S6
£€50¢€
€ESOE
£€90€
£ESOE
£E£50¢€
0S9°TZ6T £E€S0€E
SLTELT v690¢€
€87 LTCET
90°60T
67 0L
LL™TTZ
78 ¥8%
Junowy #0d
€ :abeg

y¥220920%

Z0ZZTEETY

Z0ZZTI6ELY

0TZZT6S0Y

ZL220920%

LTZZ0920Y

02ZZ3TT0%

652ZS0T0Y

0TZZTESTTY

602ZESTTY
602208116
6022Z¢8TOY

welIl SUTT

LTOZ AENNYL

INENGIN0E J0I

SaINId ‘STIIO ‘SYALIIL 1EAI/TIO
STTIIHEA ¥OJ

SQINTIE ‘STIO ‘SIYALTIL THAA/TIO

TYOISAH 1.0d
tLdEd ayod

6205 # HDOIOANT

I YINYS NI INITHOWYW

‘N¥OLEY NOdNl LEEL ONITIIW

g0 189S MEN FANTIONI OI HDI¥d ANV

MAOM 0L AAY¥EY ENIHOUN NO HIHEL

ONITIIN HANTONI Ol HOI¥d - HIEM
ENO d04 JAJIIZ LIVHASY 0 TLLNINE

YEIO0S # HEDIOANT
WINVYETD TTMOE 1ITIOL

9LST # HEDTIOANI
FOTIFAND IOVAINOD ALNAOD
9107 JHIWIDHA - UILOLDO

TIIg ATHINOW - €d0L

TIIE XTHLNOW -€4DL
T7Ig ATHINOW HOLYdSIA
III8 XTHINOW ¥ELIEHS TYWINY DL

uot3xdIaosag

LTOZ ‘9T OL 0T A9¥NILEd ONILSIT HDIOANT

LOGLE WN Hd YINYS
TYEE QESYd TT

©0D TI0 NIHLSNCOH

L0SL8 WN 4 WINYS
TYEY OFSYd TT

0D TIO NIHLSNOH

L0SL8 WN Ed WINYS
TYEd OFSYd 1T

©00 IO NIAISNOH

SE0L8 WN XIAYIVOW
06T XO0H "0°d

TO0D ¥HIYM TYHLSHEWOH

65048 WN SYIELIL
AAY TIEJ NYATAS ¢f

WYaQY ZIWOD

L0SL8 WN WILNYS
YI¥d ¥NOY S€6S

DTT NOISTOWHE WO

9LTLE WN HNTAINONETY
TETSE X0€ O 4

ONI 0D TYDIWEHD ONIWITI

9TOLE MWN YIDNUYLSE
9€L X0d O 4

9TOL8 WN YIDNVISH
99T X0€

S0 NMOL ‘VYIDNYLSHE

9T0L8 WN VIDNYISE
81T X0H€

NOILVIDOSSY SYD MWHE

sweN

05:8T°%T

TvE  6€°S9T
arva
$I10L 6€£°S9T

LTSTZOE
TYE 087 LS
arvd

$LOL 08°LS
LISTZSE

TYE  LLTOE
arva

$I0L  LLTOE
LISTZYE

TYE  95°2T
aIiva

$10L 95°2Z2
LTISTZEE

e 00756
aiva

$I10L 00°S6
LISTZZE

TYE 0S8 TZ6T
arvd

$10L 0S°TT6T
L15TZZZ

TYE 9L ELT
aIvd

$10L 9L €ELT
LTSTZIZ

T €57 LTZET
arvd

$101L €S°LTZET
LTSTZ0T

TYg  90°60T
arvd

$I10L 90°60T
LISTZIE

TYE 0T LIL
arvd

$IL0L 0T L9L
LISTT6T

H#DOANI

LT/9t/T :83eq



TEEBOLYT # HDIOANT

¥09€¢ TOT6T ¥d VWIHATEAYITHA

TYE  €8°29S

TS"9S¢C £0ZZ08TT6 HNHZIE-INHWAVYd IOVIINOD HDOIYASIA ¥09€T X0d O & arvd
TOTSHLYT # HOTOANI $10L €8°298
2g"90¢€ £02202ZT9 MIITD 00TTOId NYDS INIWAYI HSYET JNVE SSENISNE NITEVW LTSTZPY
0TTLE KN HNOIFNONTTY TV S6° 2t
SE99%T # HDIOANI EN SYWOT LTLS aIvd
£2TLOoE ONIZdTIHS ONI HLIWS dWYLS $10L S6°2E
Sg°Z¢e £TLOE TZZZOETOP dWYLS TANLYNDIS SAWYLS YHEENY ¥IAIO 0L HAYKW LTSTZEY
9€0L8 WN ¥IYNIVLNIOW Tyd 00709
6LT X0d€ 99DH aI¥d
’ $IOL 00709
00°09 92ZZZ1ZT0% LT0Z NOILLDHETHE QUVOod TOOHDS A¥d-T "W EITIIL ‘¥NOT LTSTZS
SE0LS MWN ALIYIUOK TY¢d 00°0%T
T ¥ONOANIHW YIZ aIvd
$L0L 00°0VT
00°0%T 9ZZZTZTOY LT0Z NOILDHTE Q¥VYOod IOOHDS Av¥d-T d ALLENNY “¥NOT LTSTZ68
T90LE WN NOEIIOL TYeE 839°912T
LTO0~STZ0 # HDOIOQANI €2T X0d Od arvd
LT0Z ‘ST T "€EI $LOL 89°912T
89°91ZT ZLZTZZTS09 JIOYAINCD I¥NOD NEEL YIONT ‘Oo¥HEDAT LISTZCTY
090€T # HEDIOANT L0TL8 WN FANOWIAONETY g 00°SvL
45930¢€ STIOLT~AWL LT/LT/T NO 0€6 MN IS ONZ 0Z%9 arvda
8690¢ SYAITO "1 X€ IYAQ¥AAY TYHIEA $I0L 00 S¥L
00°SvL §990¢€ ¥¥220920% 9 MONUL dWNQ IO JOLYIAYA JOLWIaYy € ® [0 LTSTZO0Y
Z00T 68TIT6 YO UNIE(USVYL edg 20758
Z00TO0S X008 O 4 arvd
0T8LTZTOZ # HDIOANI NOIIDHLO¥d WIVd HLIS-JJI0 WI $LOL 20°98
20° S8 T9%0¢€ €02202219 +%%x8L862 Od SHOVIATA+x+ INIWIDUNYW STAODHA NIVINAOW NOAT LISIZ6¢E
9S8Z9L # EDIOANI
L9S0€E €IZTLT-dWL 9102/02/21/ NO 0€€T
L9S50¢E SYATTO T A€ TYAQY3AY TYEIEA
L9S0E NOIIWXYL AL¥Ed0¥d KWO¥3 NOILIWIAXHE
L950¢ ONIWIVID ONY NOILYATYA AI¥EIOUd STOL8 WN JOOMIDAI Y vSTEvY
£980¢€ 01l ONILYIHY S¥ILIVW NIVLIHED 9S0T X0€ 0 4 arvd
L980E IE0dTE OL SININTIINDZI 0 EDIION INFANZIHEINI FHL $10L ¥S°EF¥
Y EYY L950¢€ TZZZO0¥0TIS §Z-9T °ON JYIQEO GLd OTT SMAN INIANIITANT LTSTZ8E
LOSLE WN Ed Y.INVS Ted §8°SPE9
TYEY 03sYd TT aIva
$10L S8 SPES
S8°GVES 20220920% A0S CIdEd a¥0od 0D TIO NIZLSNOH LTSTZLE
Junowy #0d we3I BUTT uotadtaoseq SweN  #DANI
i4 :9Beg LT0Z ‘9T OL 0T AYYNYEId ODNILSIT TDIOANT 05:8T:¥T LT/9T/T :383ed



007089

00°00T

¥8°82¢

PT°6C

CERR XA

¥0°29%

¥T°8€

00°0%T

00°0%T

ZTLZZETIPTY
6LV0€E

6LY0E 0€EZZTETTY
ZEVOE

ZEYOE TCZZSOTOV

1Z2Z80T0¥

ZLZTZ60S09
8ZLOE
8TLOE
82ZLOE
8ZLOE
82L0E
82LOE
8ZLOE
82LOE
82LOE
8CLOE

8ZLOE vZ22TS629
8ZLOE
8ZLOE
8TLOE

BZLOE 61TTTCS6TY

922¢TITIO0P

9ZZETLZTOY

AUNOWY #0d wa3T SUTT

S :abedg

€Y ¥ Cd4°d TYOIAEW HLVRWNT

TYMENTY ESNEDIT
HOIANES TYOICHW ADNIDUENI

NO¥ NOILIUE T
CEOW ADNIOWHWHE ~ OV INAWXOTAWE

S0TO-%LLLTETO00T # HEDIOANT
FINGTHOS Q¥Yod ZId-%2CT

QIETALLLYS "W

¥NIEIDN Y

HWATALSYD ¥

LT02 ‘S "HHEL

INEWEDIOINT AVANNS TMOEYEANS

SY¥00€E QYOM 00T-0T

‘STIYE IAVED ‘XANYD ‘SITIASYE
JYALSYE 0€ ‘SIIHO ‘SONEIVTIYL
‘S99d DILSYIE ‘XENZATY 'QIV0og
YALSOd SISEADIHL € ‘OI¥EYd 40

SOX § WO SHIOID FIEYL T ‘SUOTOD

AEIYOSSY INIVA DITREDY ‘EDOVS
FSHTHD ‘SINIVY ¥AONIL ‘SEZI¥L
¥OOQ ‘YEIIYM CETLIOE ‘SEIN00D

‘STIDNELS ‘dN0Td DYE FDUVT
T ‘I7I¥S 0T ‘TIId/STIVE NOLLOD

NO¥D SNOIIDINNOD XIIWNYI LI10Z/6/T

ASEEHD OHOUN ‘JNOTd J0 SOVH ¢
‘SAIHD d0 SO¥E T ‘LIVS 8

‘ITIHD 4TIOM 2 ONW SANIINITYA (T)

LT0Z NOILIDETH QIVOE TOOHOS A¥d-T

woTadtaosedq

LTOZ ‘9T OL 0T AYUYN¥EdEd DNIISIT IDIOANT

TITL8 KN FNOIEAOOLETY
0€T HLS EN AWEJYOY 00%O0T

ADOTONHIOEL TYOINITID TYNOILUYN

9€0L8 WN ATYNIVINOOW
696 X0d "0°4d

HIOW ¥ SAIW ATYNIYINOOW

SE0L8 NN ALYYINOW

sZZZ X0"g "0°4

SETIYAIEDHEY SINAODOY :NLLY
HIVYOHTHL MELA NIVINOOW

SE0L8 WN ALMYINOW

§2ZZC X0d "0°4

SETIVATHEDEY SINNODDY :NLLY
HATIOIATEL MEIA NIYLNAOW

SE0L8 WN AIMYINOW
0ET JYAMVAA "0~ d

40 ALID ‘ALIYI¥OW

SE0L8 WN ALIYITOW
8GLT X0d 074

ONI EDIANHES W a
Sa00d AIMYIYON

9T0L8 N YIONYLISHE
TI0T X0d O 4

YAE YANTIINW

9T0L8 NN YIDNYISHE

¥ Xog ‘0°d

ATEEEd ‘XAESSYH
[dwenN
05:8T:%T

TYd  00°0SS
arva

$10L 00°0§9
LTSTZIS

TYg  00°00T
arva

$I0L 00°00T
LISTZSY

arvd
$I0L ©8°8ZT
LTSTZOS

Vg PTU6T
arvd

$I0L ¥%I1°62
LTSETZ8Y

TV 95 €TE
arva

$I0L 9G-€2€
LTISTZZY

agd 8T 00S
aIvda

$I1O0L 8T 00S
LTSTZ9Y

IYg 00°0%T
arve

$10L 00 C%T
LTSTZL

TYE 00 0PI
arva
$LOL
LTSTZO

00°0%T

H#DANI

LT/91/T

:9%eq



TE 69CE

85°9¢

TELOE
TELOE
TELOE
TELOE

JUnowy #0d

9

- 9bedg

902Z50T0% TITLEY ALLIN TOYIVCT

LZTLO-899L # HOIOANI
IS T¥aIns - €

L8 LsvE -

S HAY MY0O -

N gAY d¥0 -

IAY LSEM -

gAY davd -

LIEILS AdN0D -

LETILS HOYNHD -

IHFALS HTIGYLS -

IIFALS TIEAYW -

§ HAY HUNIZ -

N ¥AY INId -

S IITALS AVAEAD -

N LEEILS WYAED -

LATILS ZHHONYS -
SNOIS HEWYN TY0d - ¥

<H

N H NN

MmN NMm SN

ZTYZZLOSLS

6ZILYE # HDOIOANIT

OHE 9D §S§ 989 NIM OWWY 00T - T
OWIWY EOTIOVEd SANAOY 000% - T
IO 0€T dOY¥ S¥- OWI NIM OWHY - 1€
YOWWY XING SANAOY 00§ - T

O 08T MS 0% L[WI NIM OWWY ~ SL
{9aNNO¥ EDILOVEE - T

HIOVE NYOTIJEWY 85°§ OWWY - ¥
OWNY XINQ aNAOY¥ 008 - T

SaNnNo¥ 000% €TZ° -~ 00T

SaNNo¥ 00§ §¥° - ST

SONNO¥ 009 €227 -~ €€

TTZZOS0TY SANAOY¥ 00ST TI¥D 0%° - SL

YEY # HDIOANI
OIHDINLS Y

992ZZETTY NOIIYYLSIOIET INZINLS MEN

£SSL8YY6 # HEDIOANI

0ZTOLT~dWL LT/9T/T NO O€E€¥T

SYATITO "1 X9 TYAOYAIY TYEEEA

LS0d ONYWWOD ¥0S SUNYL

602216507 ANYIONd NOTIVD-G HEYHIL TITL

wa3I SuUTT uoT3dTI0S8q

LT0Z ‘9T OL 0T A¥YNIEEd ONILSIT HOTOANI

PLBTLE X0€ Od

JIMOE FSYHOUNd SHMOE AHENLIL

L9S0 9£0L8 MWN JIYNIVINNOW
L9% XO0€ "0°4

ONI SNOIS W % 4

9£0L8 WN YIYNIYINAONW
£€6T XO0H "0°d

"I ZI¥W OTHELO

ST0L8 WN JOOMEDIH
99 ZMH SN TIO CT6T

OTT qooMEDAE TIIW dTI0

L0SL8 WN HI YINVS
80€ HLINS IJNOD HDIAL0 TOO¥

SE0L8 WN ALIYIUOW
06LT X0d "0°4

d7 ONILVEEd0 FOVIIVEH
ENYIOYd ODIXHW MEN

[WeN

0G:8T*%T

arva
$I0L TE6%ZE
LTSTZ9S

THE  ¥6°986

arvd
SIOL ¥6°986
LTSTZYS

TYE 00" 0%T
arva

$I0L 007 0%T
LISTZ8

TYg  S0°T189%
arva
$I0OL S0 T89%

LTISTZES

yg 00°0S
aIvda

$10L 00°0§
LTSTZEY
TY"e  85°92
arva

$10L 8§°92
LTSTEZZS
#DANI

LT/9T/C :®3eQ



8L 6EE

% LEY

S2-9€S
91" 98
€T Y6
657852
AR R A4
86°LSE

£02Z80T0Y

9102/22/TT OL 9T0Z/€2/TT
INEE ATHINOW £60TET980-E€0SEDIN

ONI ‘¥Sn HODI¥

$IOL 8L 6EE
LTSTZ8Y

81260069
8T2ZZS6Z9

TTE9889%08 # HDIOANT
LT0Z/TE/TO OL LTOZ/TO/TO
SETA0D ILIEM ® MOVIE :INAWNIINOEZ

€400 S9ZSL XI SYITYd
€L0059 X0g "0°4

ONI ‘¥S0 HODIY

T¢eE TE€'TOT

arvd
$10L TETOT
LISTZLS

€0ZZ0ETOY

Z8T9LT86 # HDIOANI
INHY LT0Z/€T/T OL 9102/LZ/TT
6%60ET98D dSYSEEAN

€L00 §92SL XL SYITNQ
€L00S9 XO0H "0°4

ONI ‘¥Sn HODIY

IvYd §9°8S¢

aIvd
$I0L §9°8ST
LISTZ99

€02Z80T0Y

TOZZOECTOY

€02208TTE

60TZSOTOY

ZLZTZOSTOY

L0ZZ08TTE
LOZZOPTOY
L0ZT0920%
LOZZZBIOY
L0ZZT68TY
L0TZTES0Y

7L666086 # HDOTIOANI
€60TET98D~E0SEDAN

T/086TT0Z # HEOIOANT
NOIIDIASNI ANY HONVHO TIO

ZTO9TT # HDIOANI
T# INEWANAWY ‘SEEINAED0¥d
LIANY CEANIIXE ¥0d ONITIILE

0856-5Y SYIVITA JVAVI TIOVI
‘ETEYD YNNIINY ‘@00 HIOWHY
NOIIYOILTINEOTY LINO d¥AYd

TIIg ATHINOW HOI¥dSIA

1118 ATHLNOW S¥0SSHESSY

‘TIIE ATHINOW “Id3d a¥od

TIIE ATHINOW ¥EITEHS TYWINY DL
TIIE ATHINOW S dAdDL

TIIE ATHINOW QdA § IDI¥LSIA

€400 $92SL XL SYTIINA
€L0059 X0€ "0°d

ONI ‘¥S0 HODIX

ZTTL8 WN INTIINONLETY

N aaTd SYWOT TOS8

DONI SINEWLSIANI NOSQIVHOIA
SHIVS Y04 HOTH

SE€0L8 WN AIMYI¥OW
OLI¥YYLYd 2%

I NEIIYM  ANWEI
60TL8 WN FNDEINONETY
N LS NOS¥ZIJHL STYL

DT MaEd

TTZLY SA YLIHOIM
HAO¥YD HINOS TO9T
HTOD ANIYE
dOHS ¥YAYE

§G2Z6 TTT86 WM HILIVES
§S1T6 X0 0 &

00 MNITXANINID VHd
NOIIWIOdYOD LSAMD

Ivd LS PZY

aIvd

$LOL LS ¥Th
LTSTCZZY

TYeg L8 8F
arva

$10L L8 8%
LTSTZ09

arvdd
SIOL 00°09¢€
LTGTZ6S

TYE  GLTEPIT

arvd
$IOL GLTEPTZ
LTSTZ8S

arvda
4101 2% L6Y
LISTZLS

TdE $9°9ZST

arvd
$LOL P9°9¢ST
LTSTZST

992ZZS8T16

€PTES # HDIOANT
XL

TTEMOH "€

OLEIN "§ ‘¥EMOAL "L "MONS D
NOII¥DIIILEHDHE CWE - ¥

€%$90 ID NOSITYNW
aYO¥ ISO0d NOLSOE TZET

ONI ENOHd ¥EMOd

we3I Sutrl

uot3dIInsaq

LTOZ ‘9T O 0T A¥YANEAS ONILSIT EOTIOANI

SWeN

06:8T*%T

TYg 06°0€S

arvd
$I0L 06°0€S
LTSTZSS

TYE TE6PZE
HOANT

LT/9T/Z :®83ed



TE 207

00°0%T

ZT°L9T

Z9°0€T

68°L98

LLTLTZT

€2°87%T
€2°8%T

£2°8%T
£€T°8%T

‘HONNA HTOH €-2 DINQIELDHETE
IgYEANTE ‘SYEATAIQ STIYT TEAYW
6TZZOETOY XEANI ‘EAVL WHTEYT ‘dI0A - dWYLS

689€8 X0€ 04
I¥ad IdEQ
EOYINVAQY SSEANISNE SHIAYLS

arvd
$10L TE 2TO¥
LTSTZEL

92ZZTZTI0% LT0Z NOIIDITH QUVO" TOOHDS A¥A-T

9€0L8 WN YIYNIVINAOW
€8T X0€H 0 &

YANIT “NITHEACHS

g 00°0%T

arvd
$ILOL 007 0%T
LTSTZOT

TOLTOZ~-ZTESE # HEDIOANT

€TTLE WN HNOYANONETY
00T IS ‘EN qaTd NOZIYOH %188

"ONI ‘SOHONTATIOH VHWYS

ayd  ZT°LST

arvd
$I0%L 2TT LST
LTSTZIL

€ITL8 WN HNTIFNONETY
00T HILS ‘IN QAT NOZIYOH %188

"ONI ‘SONIATIOH YWYS

TYE Z9°0ET

arvd
$LOL Z9°0€T
LTSTZOL

ZLTTS0T0% INQOIDMOVE ANY DNIIOLINOW I

TOLIOZ~S6LY # HDIOANT
ZLZTIEETY ANNO¥OHAOVE ¥ ONIUOLINOW T
€0Z29TT0¥ TYIOIANL ¥OL IDVALNOD ~INIVRW

€0ZZSTTOY ~OAIE "NINAY JOI IDVILNOD ~INIVR

y8TLE8 WN ENDIINONETE
€L90T X0€ 04
QYIHAHEHS ILODS
SHOTA¥HES SWY

I¢E 99°§80C
aIvg

$IOL 9975802
LTSGTZ69

92ZZTZT0Y LTOZ NOIIDETH QUVOH TOOHDS A¥d-T

9€048 NN JITYNIVINOOW
20% X0€g 04

NOI¥WW ‘ZETIIY

T¢E 0L°08T
aivda

SLOL 0L 08T
LTSTZ6

PETO9E9P0S # EDIOANI
LT0Z/TE/TI0 OL LT0Z/T0/TO

£0ZZLOSLS IV¥WE0E HEAILM 4S00ZMOAW HODIY T
€0220%0T2 »%x+E£6€82 O0d SHOVIdTAxxx»
SYSPLTTT # HEDIIOANI

LT0Z/TE/TO OL LTOZ/TO/TO

€02ZLOSLS IVIEOd HQIM dS00ZMDAW HODIN T
£0220%019 *»%x€6€82 0d SHOWIIEUxx»
§9L50%22 # HOIOANI

L102/82/20 OL LT10ZT/T0/20

£022L0OSLY IYMN0d HAIM dS00ZTMDAW HODIW T
£0ZZ0P0TS *»xx£6€8Z 0d SHOVIdTE +»x
S8ZLBBIP0S # HDOIOANT

£0220920% £¥+SPLBZ Od SHOVIdEAxx«

ZYEO 992SL XL SYTTIVA
Z¥E099 XO0H "0°d

ONI ‘¥SN HODIY¥

Z¥ED 992GL XL SYIIVQ

ZPE099 X0d "0°d

DNT ‘¥S0 EODIY -

ZPEQ 99TSL XL SYITHQ

Z¥E099 X0d 04

ONI ‘¥S0 HODIY

ZHEQ 99TSL XI SYIIYd
Z%€099 X0€ "0°d

ONI '¥SN HODIYA

I SLTPIT

arva
$IOL SLFTT
LISTZSY

T¢d 9% 96T

arva

$I0L 9%°96¢
LTSTZH9

Ye 9% 962
arva

$10L 99 96T
LTISTZEY

TYeE 95°0T
arvd

$10L 9S°0T
LISTZTY

4UNOWY #0d

8 cabed

98T9LZBE # HDIOANT
wajxr |uUTT ueT3dIInssd

LT0Z ‘ST OL OT A¥YNYEEI ONILSIT FOTOANI

€L00 S9TSL XL SYTIVG
£L00S9 X008 "0°4

SueN

0§:8T:9T

arvd
H#OANT

L1/9t/T  :e3ed



T8 6LL

TLT6LST

[ A 24

SS9 L0E

NYA EYOTANVYH d¥0od 000T

XL

INTWNDITY - T

TO0ZZSOTOY STHEHM ¥ ZONVIVE (NY HIVLOE - T

SE0L8 WN ALATITOW
608 x08 "0°4

ONI DHO LETOJATHO ZJFTIIL

TYE  T6°STT
arvd

$10L T6°SIT
LTSTZ8L

Y¥9Z60-T0~LTL # HOIOANI

ZLZZETYIY ‘LS TYOIQEN ELYWNT

LETLS WN HAO¥INDNETY
€169 X0og "0°4

EDONYIOENY d0ITTANS

TYE T8 6LL
arvd

$ILOL Te 6LL
LISTZLL

HOIYESIa

Md/00T EIANILS d-TO - T
SHIOTHANT dAQ/dD - €

FOTIOD MOYA € ¥ENOL YZIEdH - T
HESNOW SSHTHIIM - T

4

61Z208TTE SYOLDALOYI IHHHS -

689€ 96909 TI ODYOIHD
689€8 X0€ 04

TYq 143

FOYINYATY SSENISNT SHTIIVLS

T TOTETY
arvg

4101 TOETY
LISTZIL

8L90¢
8L90¢E
8L90¢€
8L90¢€

Junouy #0d

6

:obeg

8ZEBTLETEE
TOLYE9EZEE/THYBLEEIZEE # HOIOANI
HEOILI0 S JATITHS

MAN ¥0Jd WILSAS HONVTIITANOS
SYYANITYED ASHA

/SUYANETYD TIYM ‘ SIOLOALOUL
LIRS ‘SNIJ Y¥gHZ ‘SNEd ‘SAYO
SSEANISNE ‘SADOID TIYM WALSAS
HEONYTIIEANNS €17 ‘STHEY] ONITIVH
‘SYENYD Y04 SETIYD ‘SYYIWYD

6TCZOSTOY TONCTIIZAINS ¥IOALNO/FOOANT

€E€89TT8ZEE
600ETILZEE/BTSOTSLTEE
STSOTSLEZEE/S696VFLTEE
TEE0LZBZEE/068066TZEE # HOIOANI
SNDIS ¥OOTd IHEM

SENOHA

!SYOLDELONA FHYNS {SHXOE HTIIL
61zZZ8T0% {SYHANIE ‘SCEYOLdITD ‘SMOOHHION

89222810V

68T080ZEE/608ET0ZEE # HDIOANT
LSEY LOOL
‘SEAOTEANT 4SYI0 ‘¥ddvd Ad0D

61TZ20£609 ‘SNAEd ‘SEIQTIANE ‘SdIT0 JHANIHE

SEFEBIETEE/SELEBOEEEE
£9L6TEETEE/LYSTTY6CEE # HDIOANI
SOYIL

44Y1 {STITSHY QV¥ET ‘STITIFEA
YASYEE ¢ SUALHOITHOIH ‘ONYIS X¥d
JIEINIYd ¥EIVEH ¥EAMOL JINTIHD

wol SJUTT uwotadransaa

LT0Z ‘9T OL 0T A¥YNYEES DNILSIT HDTOANI

689€ 96909 TII ODYDIHD
689¢€8 X0€ 04

T 3d3A

HOVINVANY SSENISQE SHIJYLS

689€ 96909 TI ODYIIHD
€89€8 X0dg 04

va 143

AOVINYACY SSENISNG SHIIVLS

689€ 96909 TII ODYOIHD
689¢€8 X0€ 04

TYC IdEd

FOVLNYADY SSENISNE SITJYLS

689¢€ 96909 TI ODYOIHD

[weN

0S:8T-%T

TYg  TL 6LST
arvd

$10L TLT6LST
LISTZSL

TYd 967 S6S
ar¥d

$10L 96°56§
LTSTICYL

TYE  SS°LOE
arva

$10L SS°LOE
LISTZEL

vd  TE 207

#OANT

LI/91t/T :83ed



00°0ST ZLZZZB8TOP  SHOIAMHS LNYIINSNOD LSIDVYWSVYHA ‘Y NEETHIVY ‘I1SEM  LISTZLY
SZLO L8T¥9 OW XLID SYSNVY TYgE 067 2ET
SZLOLB XO€ Od  dIv¥d
£SZB0SOTYSZST # HEDIOANI $I0L 0S-2ET
0§°2ET 2LZTZSOTOY NYTId XTTI-EEd NOIIVILSININAY SYJOMEDYM  LTSTZH8
9T0L8 WN YIDNVISE T9g  00°09T
799 X0d "0°d  aI¥d
$10L 00°09T
00°09T 9ZZZTZIOP LT0Z NOIIDITH O¥VYO€ TOOHDS AY¥d-T vIvEEYE ‘ZHATYA  LTSTZTL
8%%0 6LTE9 OW SINOT IS TYd 657 EF
T6TSSNI € EDTOANI 8¥¥06L XOH O &  dIv¥d
SHEITIANS HIIM INSWAINOE HOIJA0 ¥/M/d  $I0L 65" €%
65" €Y €02Z08TL6 HONYNIINIYIW ¥ATJ0D XTHINOW FONYNII INFWIINOE d¥OONYH SO LTSIZ6EZ
0Z2SS8ES # FOIOANT
z520¢€ G0TOTLT~dWL 9T0Z/8T/0T NO ZZ6 T000 TETLB WN ZNOYINONETY TYg 00°0LT
ZSTOE SYAITO "1 X€ TYAQ¥AdY TYIEEA KN I0 ALISYEAINQ ZZZS 60DSH  QIVd
ZTSTOE ZINTHONYT "€ ‘MONS "D  NOISIAIQ HOIANES TYIONYNIA DSH  $IOL 00°0LT
00°0LT 2STOE 992708116 FSUNOD TEHSTIITE IWE - T (SWE) ODIXEW MEN IO ALISYEAINA  LTSTZER
§0SS # EDIOANI
LTLOE LT0Z/TE/T NO €ITL8 WN E0DIENONETY Vg L2 LOZT
LILOE SYAITO "1 A€ IYAQYAdY TYHNHEA IN VaEWYTY 906%  dIVd
LTLOE SEINATANYD JIOYNYH ' $I0L LT LOZT
Lz LoZT LTILOE ZLZZSOTOY ZINAOD NO SYDEHD GNAOYDYOVE SEDIANES NOILYDILSHANI TYSYIAINO  LTSTZZS8
88TT # HOIOANI SE0LS WN ALIYIYOW TYg 00" €0€
YELOE OONYENAQ FHACA $00Z FAIDL ZE€TIE X082 0 4  AI¥d
VELOE FogYT YHEANITAD NOILINDI ¥%¥ $I0L 00°€0€
00" €0€ YELOE 10ZZI660% WHANTAD NOILLINOT SOIHAVIODONQAE ¥ ZWOLSAD ZNND OML  LTSTZTS
8EZOT # EDIOANI
ZIV0E YTITHH £998L XL ONYIT TYE  00°022
ZT¥0E ANIYA NOISWYHD ONVID FANHSTY 0Z8 X0 0 & AIYd
ZI%0€ UFELS HONVY NOIAWYHD HFANESHE INDIA :NIIY  $I0L 00°02T
00°022 ZIP0€ 9%ZZESTTY ONTJJIHS ‘SETIONE ~ ¢ YIATIS SOI¥ SEEL  LTSTZO08
0090€ LT0Z X¥YONYL
0090€ STEMOL ‘SINYIOOD
0090€ ‘SION S0 ‘UYESSO¥D ‘SANLS TIEHM 9T0L8 WN YIDNVISH TY"E  20°2909
0090€ ‘SEYYEd ‘SHHONZNM ‘SHAYTE SHEIIM p6z X0 “0°d  dI¥d
0090€ ‘SITAd ‘S¥ALIIL ‘STIO - SUIVARY FLTHMSSOUD AWWOL  $I0L 20 2909
2072909 0090€ $$Z20920%  INIRAINDE INIWIAYIEA J0L SIUVd X1ddNS OOV SESIAGEIINE 0L LTSTZ6L
T/6VE€9%09 # EDIOANI
JUNOWY #04d wd3I SuUTI uoTadIINsaq dweN #OANT
0T :abed LT0Z ‘9T OL 0T A¥¥QNEEI ONIISIT ZDIOANI 0§:8T:%T LTI/9T/T :33eQ



Z8°8%6208 * % 2DNIDTOANT TYLOLx**

0g-Z80LY ® ZTBOLY # TOIOANI

S8F70€ INOEL
S8%0€ NO ALIIISVIDTHAEY TYNOILIAAY
§8%0€ T-TXE ‘E€-1IXZP-IX ‘S-T ‘Z-W ‘1-8
S8%0€ JITIAHS - SYEIIIT «€ 0TTL8 WN FNOVINONETY TYd 007 §29T
S8%0€E 14gY FLITHOIOOS W/E€MOVE HWIT AN EISITEYD 0€LZ  AIVd
S8¥%0E LEMOVYL IHOIEMAAYEH $I0L 00°529T
00°529T S8%0E 8%2290009 € SSYID NOOYEE TE88 NIVINAOWINL “ONI SOIHAVED YWIZ  LTSTZSS
zT° 18 Z0ZZO%0T9 TOUYHO THNL ATHINOW HOSSESSY
62792 Z0ZZLOSLY  TEAS XTHINOW ‘ONISSEIAAY TYINN
L8°88 Z0ZZO8TTE TI0d ATHINOW HOLYASIA
9Z°SL z02222509 1a0d ATHINOK -IMQT
LT 9T Z0ZZELOTY TENS ATHINOW ~IIONOW ~LDITE
$9°L8T 20ZZ1681Y TEAS ATHINOW 9 UdDL
£€0°€86 Z0ZTI6ETY TENI ATHINOW “NIWAY HId
€T°00T Z0ZTI660Y TINd ATHINOW d4A ¥ LOINISIA
29°9ST 20Z2T680% qIA € IDI¥LSIA
€0°6S Z0ZZI6LOY HOYVHD ATHINOW T QIDL
LS TSE 202TT690% FOAVHD THAL ATHINON Z GIOL
90" %2 Z0ZZZ8T0%v  IE0d XTHINOW YHLTIHS TYWINY DL
1S PEY 20ZZT6S0% MYHD THAJ ATHINOW ddA § IDIVLSIA
96°0%18 ZOZZOSTOP FOUYHD TENS XTHINOW JITHHHS
¥L° ST Z0ZZOETO¥ IOYVHD TEAd ATHINOW YIINSYEAL
78 €6T ZOZTZSITOY FOAYHD TENI XTHINOW "~ INIYW €629 L6T09 TI WYHILS TOYED TYe  ZLZOTTT
¥T°8S S02225629 HOYVHD TENA ATHINOW-O04DL £629 XO0€ O0d  dI¥d
LS°0T 102280589 MNYE XEM  $IOL 2L ZOTITT
LT 6L Z0ZTBOTOP EOYVHD TANA XTHINOW Z¥d TYSYTAINA LHEHTS XEM  LISTZ98
650L8 WN SYIILIL IYg 00°0ST
avod¥ NEAVE S0Z  dIVd
$101 00°0ST
pisselaliing #Om ws3I IUTT GO..an..n_HUmmﬁH IWeN H#OANT

TT :abeg LT0Z ‘9T OL 0T X¥WYNVEEI DNILSIT HDIOANT 06:8T:%T LT/9T/T :93ed



00"
[¢Jonn
00°
[¢]opy
00-
00°
00°

00~
00°
e
00~
oo
00°
00~

00-
00-

00"
00°
00"
00"
00"
00°

00~
00"
00"

00~
00~
00"

00
00°
60"

00°
00"
0a-
00~

00°
00-
00"
00-"
00"
00-
00"

00"

ceo-

00°0ST

SEOIAIES TYNOISSEAIOUL

CLTZT-TB8-T0V%

£y ve INIHAINOE XIFZJYS 8%22-28-T0%
€97 TLS SHEITJANS FOILI0 6TZZ-Z8-TO0%
¥8 787V ENYI0Ed /S¥D /ONILYEH 6022-2¢8-T0¥
657852 SNOILYD INAWWODETHL L022-28-T0%
90°%2 TENg FIOTHEA 2022-28-T0%
SPTEIS‘T VALITIHS TYNINY prcecles s
2y L6V SEDIANAS TYNOISSEAOUL ZLZZ-0S5-TOY
87 9¥%L SEITIdNS JTEIL 2222~08-10%
TL 6LS'T SHITAINS HDIZIO0 612Z-08-TO0¥%
SZ 88T YIVGTE/EONYNAINIYH LNIWNG IO0E 8T2Z-05-T0¥%
96°0%T’8 TE0d FTOIHIA 202ZT-0S-T0¥%
86°GL0'T AIYEEY/IONYNIINIVIN TIDOTHIA T0ZZ-05-T0%
08°SZE'ET JITYTHS AINOOD LAdHT*
8T 9s SNOIIVDINAWHODETAL L0ZZ-0%-10%
9T 98 JOSSHSSY ALNNOD LdHGx*
S6°2E HNISIIEAAAY/ONIHSTIENT /ONIINTIEE 12ZZ-0€-T0%
TE 0% SHITIANS HDIZIO 6122-0€-T0%
§9°85¢ SIDVIINOD HONVNIINTYRN £€0Z2-0€-TO0%
¥L-S2 TEOL HIDIHIA 20ZZ-0€£-10%
LB 8% AIVAHTY/IONYNITLNIVA FIOTHEA 1022-0€~TO0%
Z5 89L AANSYEEL AINOOD LAdHT*x
0L 608°T SQYYod NOILLDETH 92Z2Z-12-10%
SZ°99 WHIA AI/IOVHTIN §022-T2-T0%
§6°598°T SNOTLOETE prse:let s
9L ELT SHITIANS ONINVITO 02Z2-9T-T0%
68°L98 SIOYIINOD FONYNILNIVI £022~91-10%
§9°TV¥0‘T HDONYNZINIVHN XHTdHOD TYIDIANL LdEd**
LLTLTZT'T SIDTIINOD HONYNHINTIYIR £022-ST-T0%
¥8 €6T TENd ATOIHEA 20Z2~ST-10%
T9 TT% T NUYNEINIYN SE0IJI0 FAIIYELSINIWAY IdET**
¥1 62 ONISTINEACY/ONIHSITENd /ONTINIEE TZZZ~-80-T0%
SETFIL SIOYYINGD HONVYNAINIYR €02Z-80-10%
LT 6L IENS HTIOIHEA 20ZZ-80-TO0¥
99-2ZL8 ONINOZ ¥ DNINNYTII LAEdx*
68°90S'T SEOTAMES TYNOISSEIOUd ZL2TZ~-S0-10%
€S°LTZ €T FOTAAANN LOVIINOD AINAOD VMSAZ 6522-S0-TO0Y
00°%%8°1T ONTSIINEAQY /ONTHSITENd /ONIINING 12Z2-50-T0%
TE"6YT°E TOYLS0d 9022-50-~T0V
T6°S1T AIVAETY/TONYNILNIYW FTOTHEA T0ZZ-50-T0%
SLTEPT’T LIAOY ALNOOD 601Z-S0-10%
6€7LLO‘TE NOISSIWWOD XLNAOD IdEdx»
6T €€6°2S aNnd TYIENED TYLOL* %
T8 8Y¥6°208 xx TULOL (NYED #x
SLIQE™D SLIEHA

LTO0Z ‘9T OL 0T

AYYNNEEd ONILSIT EDTOANT NOILNDEIXLSIA

TS:8T:¥%T LT/9T/T

EE-Yeh-Tes



00" SG°66¢€ AIVE AINNOD TELOL % *

00" 00°0§ ONINIVHEL 9922-26-TT¥
00" 00°00T SEITEANS TYOITEN 0€2Z-26-11%
00" 00°0ST XYL FSIOXHT FATd %%/T LAEAx»
00" 00°0ST aNnd NOIIDHEIO¥d HIIA XINOOD TYLOL
00° S0°TBS'¥ SHITdANS dTAIL zZZZ-0S-0T%
00" S0°T89'¥% JITUIHS AINOOD hricle P
00" S0°T89 ‘% aNnd NOIIDALO¥d "E°1T TELOL % x
00" €T°00T 1304 FTOIHEA 202Z-16-60%
00" 00" €0€E JIVIEY/HONYNEINIYN TTOIHIA T02Z-T6-60%
00" €T €0% INSWIOTIVY TYId FIVLS IdHCx *
00° €T €0% aqIn v IDIULSIA TYLOL* *
00" PT°S6L SHITAINS TYIICHN 0€2Z-T6-80%
00" 9" 9ST TENS STOIHHEA : Z0Z2-16-80%
00" 9L"TS6 INFRLOTTY HYId FIVLS IIEq *
00" 9L"TS6 agp € IDIVISIA TYLOL * +
00" £0°65 TENI HTOIHEA 2022-16-L0%
00" £0°6S INFWIOTTY H¥Id HIYLS I3 »
00" €0°6S aQin T IDIVLSIA TEIOL * %
00" 00° %88 SEITAANS TYOICIN 0€Z2Z~16-90%
00" LS 1SE TENd HIOIHEA Z022-T16-90%
00" LS SE2T’T INAWLOTTY H¥IJ FLYLS IJEAx*
00" LS SEZ'T adn T IDIWILSIA TELOL x %
00" €17 S6L SEITIANS IYOITIW 0€2Z-T16-50%
00" 95722 HSVHEL/SEMES /IIIYM 0T2Z-T16~50¥%
00" 85792 ANYZ0Ed /SYD/ONIIYHEH 60Z2-16-50%
00° 96" LSE SNOILYDINOWNODETEL L0ZTT-T16-50%
00" TS PEY THNS ETOIHEA 202Z-16~S0%
00" YL°9E9°T INIWLOTTY HIII ZIVLS IdIAx*
00" yL°9€9°T gda § IDI¥ISIA TELOL x »
00" 00756 SHDOIAYES TUNOISSTIOII ZLZZ-09-20%
00" 96 TIPS ‘L AIVATA /EONYNEINTIYN AJINTHOYIR v¥2Z~09-20%
00" 05" T26'T TYINTI INIWGINOE L12Z-09-20%
00" £T° V6 SNOILYDINOWNODETIL L0TZ-09-20%
00" 95701 SIOVIINOD HFONUYNIINIYRN €02Z-09-20%
00" S8 SPE’9 TN FTOIHEA Z022-09-20%
00" 0L°800°9T INFWIEYIEd QY0¥ AINNOD IEEqx*
00" 0L°800°9T aNnd avod TYLOL* *
SLIATED SIIEEA

LTOZ ‘9T OL 0T A¥YNYEHES ONILSIT HOIOANI N0OIINHE€IFLSIA IS:8I%T LT/9T/T :°83eC



00" ve-T6€ aMOd INEWAINOE S AJITO TLOL* *

00" 66°9L0°T ONISIIEEATY/ONIESITENd /ONIINIIE 122Z-0%-019
00" €8° €SE SIDOWIINOD HONYNEINIYN €022~0%-019
00" 2T 18 T804 ATOIHEA 2022~0%-0T9
00" 6 TIS'T HOSSESSY ALNACD LI3Txx
00" 6 TIS'T QNQd NOTIVATYA AL¥EIONA TELOLx #
00" §§°LOE SHITE4NS TOIIIO - 6TZZ-0£-609
00" SS°LOE YHENSYESL ALNOOD IdTAxx
00" S5°LOE 3 S SHEOSYHEL TYLOLx»
00" 89°9T2°T SEOIANES TUNOISSHIONA ZLZZ-ZZT-509
00" sz sL TENS ETOIHEA 2022-22-509
00" ¥6°162'T LTZd INVED TEOOT IMA I3Tdxx
00" 95-€2¢ SEDIANES TYNOISSHIOEA ZLZZT-60-509
00" 95° €€ I9Id QNIM SWOSHNOT HOIH IdECx*
00" 0S°ST9'T aNnE WYED0¥d IMA THLOL % »
00" 00°529°T INEWIIN0E ALEIYS 8%22-90-009
00" 00°529°T INEWEOYNYH ST Lagdxx
00" 00°529°T . WYEDO¥E ALEAYS TELOL 2 %
00" LT 9T TN ETOIHHA Z0ZT~EL-0TY
00" LT 9T ONIHOLINOW ALINAWHOD Rt PP
00° LT°9T annd IIYL TYLOLx *
00° sv° €22 SNOTIVD INAHHODETEL L022-16-8T%
00" ¥9°L8T 1IN EIOTHEA Z0ZZ-16-81¥
00" 60°TT¥ INEWIOTTY EdId HIVLIS IAEGx*
00" 60" TT¥% aia 9 IOIUISIA TELOLx
00" 18°62%°T SEDIANES TUNOISSHLON ZLZZ-6T-FTI¥
00" 18°62%'T XYl SIAIHOEY SSO¥D 8/T ANZ 1dECx*
00" 18°62%°1 aNnd INEDIANT TELOL ¢
00" Z9°0ET SEDTANES TUNOISSHIOU ZLZZ-T6-E1¥
00" 00°0%T INENIINDE ALTIVS 8%ZZ-T6-ET¥
00" 097 TLO'T 7903 FTDOTHIA Z022-T6-€T7¥
00" zz ZFET INSHIOTTY H¥Id HLVLIS Id=Qx*
00" zz TYE’T NINQY INSWIIYAAQ H3TI TELOL#*
00" 00° 022 STTIONE ‘ 992Z-€5-2T¥
00" 90°60T HSYEL/SENES /MIIYH 0TZZ~£S-2T¥
00" 67" 0L ANVI0Ed /SO /ONILYEH 6022-£5-21%
00" 557 66€ AI¥d AINAOD IAETx#
SITaEED SITEAQ

LI0Z ‘9T OL 0T A¥YNYEET ONILSIT ZDIOANI NOILNnNEgIJTLSIA TS:8T:%T LT/9T/2 :°3Bd



00" 28°8%6°208 *x STIYLOL ANVE xx

00~ 28 8%6°208 0¥V STTIM TOANYE
00" 06°0€S ONINIVEL 992Z-498-T16
00- 06°0€S LNYID ONINIVEL ¥ad JAdHTx*
00- 00°0LT DNINITIL 992Z-08~-1T6
00- TOE€TY SHITIANS HDIAJI0 6TZZ-08~1T6
00" LL*TTC ANYIOUd /SYD /ONIIVEH 6022-08-TT6
00" S2°9¢€9 SNOILYD INOWWNODETHL L02Z-08~T1T6
0o 0T-0388 SIOVIINOD HEONUNIALNIVA €022-08-T16
00° L8 88 1E03 ETOIHAA Z022-08~TT6
0o- 00°080°€ YAINIO HOLYESIA-TIT6 LA+
00~ 06°0T9°C aNAd TT6-XONIDYIWT TELOL * #
00" TE"9S6°0TL SHIVWNI 40 JUYD ZLTZ~0L-SZ8
00- TE"956°0TL HIYD HIVKNI 11009 LaEdx*
00~ TE"956‘0TL NIWADIOINE SWOLSND ¥ NOILTUDIWNI TELOL * x
00° 997 0§ FIVATL/EONYNILNIYN LNINI INOF 8TZZ-60-069
[ 99705 IIId ONIM FWOSENOT HOIH LadEdx*
00- 89708 INYED HONETOIA OILSEWOT TELOL * *
00" LS°9%C YIVATY/IONYNTINIVA ITOTHHA 1022-80-589
00" LS SVT ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYIL LAEd*+
00- Lg% SgEEd LINOD 234 TELOL * »
00- ¥6°986 SNDIS Z¥Z2-L0-SLYS
00" ¥8 E€SE SIOTIINOD HONYNAILNIYW €022-L0-SLS
00" 62°9¢ THNS TOIHIA ‘ Z0ZZ~L0-GL9
00" ‘ L0°L9E'T ONISSHIAAY TINT IIEqx*
00" LOTLIE'T ONISSHIAAY TYINYd TELOL* »
00" $0°28% SHITEINS TYNOILYONAH ¥222-25-629
00" v1°8¢€ SHITTIANS ADTIAI0 6122-T5~629
0o §9°08 JIVEEE/TONYNIINTIYN INAWNI INOE 812C-25-672
00" P1°8S WEIQ ¥HA/FTOVETIN S022-275-629
00° L6°809 LTXS INV¥O DNILISIA HWOH LIFAxx
00~ L6809 INVIO DNILISIA HWOH TLLOL *
00" PE T6E SLOYIINOD HONYNZINIYA €022-02-TTI3
00° ve" 16t AIITD XINOCD prstcleR )
SLIJIED SLIGEq

LTOZ ‘9T OL 0T AYYAYEHEA ONILSIT IOIOANI NOIXLQNEIJILSIA IS:8T%T  LT/9T/2T :983ed



Agenda Item
No. 1




AN

A%
Othe
F

r

Bo
Se

ards, Land Grants

orest Service

UPDATES

arious County Departments




Agenda Item
No. 2




PO Box 48
205 9% Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1

Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager

Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY'!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: WA&\ T FTY'{/

First U Last . ' Department / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: '502,01 r7 Mailing Address: VC BUK Ll‘LM M('J V\’h“ﬁlﬁ N A %,1052/

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: 4‘? 2 - 450 '7 Fax Number:

i ‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No
Email Address:
Is this request for the next Commission meeting¥* o If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Bri&bxplanatlon of E)‘Fbmess to be discussed:
Unissivh IO vove ard with Durclfwsc of new ~ondor—

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y5 xo If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y xo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 3




the year, coordinate and provide for designated driver activities and booths at various
community-wide events and festivals.

And

15. Conduct evaluation of alcohol and substance abuse prevention efforts to determine the
effectiveness.

2. Term.

This amendment will be in effect on February 1, 2017. Services of Contractor shall commence upon
final execution of this Agreement by the County Manager and shall be undertaken and completed in
such sequence as to assure their expeditious completion in light of the purposes of this Agreement;
provided; however, that the initial term hereof ends one year from the date of execution. This
Agreement may be renewed annually in writing for up to three successive years.

2. Compensation.

A. The total amount payable to the Contractor under this Agreement, including gross
receipts tax and expenses, shall not exceed $46,233. (This is an increase from the
$38,933 found in Amendment 1.) This amount is a maximum and not a guarantee that
the work assigned to Contractor under this Agreement to be performed shall equal the
amount stated herein.

3. TERM.

Services of Contractor shall commence upon final execution of this Agreement by the County Manager
and shall be undertaken and completed in such sequence as to assure their expeditious completion in
light of the purposes of this Agreement; provided, however, that the initial term hereof ends one year
from the date of execution. This Agreement may be renewed annually in writing for up to three
successive years.

In witness whereof, the parties have executed this Agreement this _8th_day of February__, 2017.

CONTRACTOR: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF TORRANCE COUNTY:
BY: BY:

Contractor Annette Ortiz, Torrance County Manager




PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
TORRANCE COUNTY DWI PROGRAM
CONTRACT FY-2017-DWI-01

AMENDMENT 2
Project Description Revision _xx_ Name of Contractor Lucia Lucero
Scope of Work XX
Budget Revision XX

Time Expansion

This contract agreement for the above referenced project is amended as follows:

1. Scope of Services.

The following items are added:

2. Assist in the county-wide DWI Program to implement alcohol and drug-free alternative
activities for youth and will also promote community awareness and change for DWI and
underage drinking prevention.

9. Provide school based prevention education and curriculum and technical assistance to schools
and teachers, and assist schools in developing, maintaining, and compiling statistical reports of
services offered to students. Services will be provided to the Moriarty-Edgewood, Estancia, and
Mountainair Public School Districts, and efforts will be made to provide services to the home-
schooled and private school population. The Contract will accept direction from the Torrance
County DWI Coordinator and input from the membership of the Torrance County Substance
Abuse Prevention Task Force.

10. Network with other such programs in New Mexico and will maintain status as a “member in
good standing” of the New Mexico DWI Coordinators Affiliate Prevention ad-hoc committee,
New Mexico Prevention Network and Prevention Advocates. This will include attendance at
trainings and meeting on the community and state level where prevention is a common goal to
share information and experiences.

12. Work with local liquor establishments and liquor license holders to promote safety, underage
drinking and DWI public awareness.

13. Review literature and research on DWI and underage drinking prevention and make
recommendations to the DWI coordinator for program development and implementation.

"14. Disseminate a variety of prevention information: prepare prevention and outreach materials for
health fairs and other related events, participate in community health and safety fairs throughout




Agenda Item
No. 4




County Commission

Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1
Conmissioner Julia DuCharme, District2 -
Commuizsioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
: County Manager

PO Box 48
205 9t Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www . torrancecountynim.org

Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY. NOON prior to the subsequent meetmg
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

. >
Name: A @\f%b—z/ YN CTVIRINTS C R Ninackoy— V&8 ° AR
frst Last . Department / Compnny ! Orgamzanon Name

Today’s Date: E(}\D \ g Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: / 505) 28574207 Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Ves No

Email Address \ 2 _\\eew \\’@) \M&W\r\,\,\‘ 0

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? YESZCDIf no, date of Commission Meetmg k” 46\

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

Cooaguuant 1 Sotas  €2: TASS.
I\)uzc& WAvice [ m,M/\mi o Vow o ottt
\éng,s

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?
Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y& yo If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Atforney? YES  NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Yo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 5




AMENDMENT NUMBER TWO

TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

AMONG

THE COUNTY OF TORRANCE,

THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO,
AND
UNM MEDICAL GROUP, INC.

This Agreement Number Two (this “Amendment”) amends the Professional Services Agreement
(the “Agreement™) entered into as of February 18, 2015, among the County of Torrance, New
Mexico, a political subdivision of the State of New Mexico, specifically the Torrance County Fire
Department District 1 through 5, Encino, and Willard (“COUNTY?), the Regents of the University

of New Mexico, for its public operation known as the Health Sciences Center, specifically for the

School of Medicine, Department of Emergency Medicine (“UNMHSC”), and UNM Medical
Group Inc., a New Mexico non-profit and University Research Park and Economic Development
Act corporation (“UNMMG?”). The Original Agreement, as previously amended by Amendment
Number One, shall hereinafter be referred to as the “Agreement.”

L Compensation. Section V.D of the Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety and
replaced with the following language,

D. UNMHSC shall maintain and submit to COUNTY, signed time sheets in
substantial conformity with Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated by
reference herein, setting for the time and services provided by the Medical
Director during the previous month

L. Term and Termination. Subject to the conditions set forth in Section VLA of the
Agreement as to early termination, the terms of this Agreement is hereby extended through
January 31, 2018.

IL. Continuing Effect. Except as modified by this Amendment, the terms and conditions of
the Agreement remain in full force and effect.

Effective Date: February 01,2017

COBNTY OF TO CE.
~

PR | Date: 02]18] 2017
PnntedNﬁme AA)/\/FTTT_ (( T Y
Title: | nTE14 COUNTY Mibrsierzre.

PSA-14-104-A2 Torrance County




REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO,
FOR THE HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER

By: Date:

Kristin Gates
Director of Finance, School of Medicine

UNM MEDICAL GROUP, INC.

By: B Date:

Jill Klar
Interim Chief Executive Officer

Approved as to form:

Rosalyn D. Nguyen, Esq.
Associate University Counsel
HSC Office of University Counsel

PSA-14-104-A2 Torrance County




EXHIBIT B
MEDICAL DIRECTOR OF TORRANCE COUNTY AGREEMENT
MONTHLY PHYSICIAN SERVICES VERIFICATION FORM

Please complete a separate Monthly Physician Services Vetification Form ("Time Sheet") for each
month that Medical Director Services were provided under the terms of the Professional Services
Agreement among County of Torrance, New Mexico, a political subdivision of the State of New
Mexico (“COUNTY?), the Regents of the University of New Mexico, for its public operation
known as the Health Sciences Center, specifically for the School of Medicine, Department of
Internal Medicine and UNM Medical Group, Inc., a New Mexico non-profit and University
Research Park and Economic Development Act corporation (“UNMMG”). Please complete the
entire Time Sheet by either printing or typing the information requested below:

Month/Year Services Rendered:

Total Number of Hours of Services Provided During Month:

Total number of Hours devoted to Travel Time During Month:

For each hour of Service performed, please provide the following Information (use an additional
verification sheet if all information will not fit on this form):

Date of Number of Hours Description of Services

Services of Services Name of Physician Providing Services
CERTIFICATION:

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION SET FORTH ABOVE IS TRUE AND
CORRECT AND THAT THE SERVICES WERE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT.

Signature:

Printed Name:

Date of Signature:

PSA-14-104-A2 Torrance County




Agenda Item
No. 6




TORRANCE COUNTY
RESOLUTION # 2017-
Budget Increase

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Wednesday, February 227
2017 did propose to authorize a budget increase in the FY 2016-17 Budget, and

WHEREAS, budget increases require authorization from the Department of Finance and
Administration, and

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following budget increase:
(See Attachment A)

NOW THEREFORE, we respectfully request approval for the attached budget increase in the
FY 2016-17 budget from the Department of Finance and Administration.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico, Torrance County this 22 day of February 2017.

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

James W. Frost, District 1
Attest: _

Julia DuCharme, District 2

County Clerk Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
DFA Approval




Torrance County
Resolution 2017-

Budget Increase

Schedule A

February 22nd 2017

neltem |

. Description @ @ i _

Treasurer 825 0 1386 Immigration & Customes enforc. $9,000,000.00 1825 70 2 172 |care of inmates $ 9,000,000.00 |
Clerk general 401 0 1572 |Election Fees $ 1,388.00 | 401 21 2 226 |election board $ 1,388.00
Clerk general 401 0 1572 |Election Fees $ 621.40 1401 21 2 103 |parttime salaries $ 621.40




TORRANCE COUNTY
Budget Increase Request Form

Requesting Department: . Clerk

My department hereby requests that the following budget increase be made to the budget:

Revenue Increase: Expenditure Increase: $
Line Item Line ltem Line ltem Line Item Amount of
Number Description Number Description Increase
L1 -on -i5 7 Election Fee s Y0}~ 2]~ 222 4 Elotina oz crl 7/,38%.00

Yoi-or~1522

£ \%,\.w\_\%\ Feec Yo/~ 21« 2¢D3 \91.\\ tae Szlacies £ 421 40

Sc

Reason %o.. @:ammﬁ Increase (Please attach documentation):
1005 4

MNWw o) N%MBTQX@Q@\.

o

S

‘Sighature

m&%hx 2 )lo- 17

Date

Rev. 11/12




- TORRANCE COUNTY
Budget Increase Request Form

Requesting Department: Finance

My department hereby requests that the following budget increase be made to the budget:

Revenue Increase: Expenditure Increase: $
Line Iltem Line ltem Line Item Line Item Amount of
Number Description Number Description Increase
825-00-1386 ICE Housing 825-70-2172 care of inmates $ 9,000,000.00

Reason for Budget Increase (Please attach documentation):
To cover care for ICE inmates. Revenue and expenditures are higher than expected.

T§ Tiitr | 2~5-)2
. Date

Signature

Rev. 11/12



Agenda Item
No. 7




TORRANCE COUNTY

RESOLUTION # 2017-
Line Item Transfers

WHEREAS, County Departments are requesting line item transfers within their
budgeted funds in the FY 2016-17 Budget, and

WHEREAS, line item transfers within the same fund require authorization from the
Torrance County Commission, and

WHEREAS, the attached line item transfers within the same fund are hereby authorized:

(See Schedule A)
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Torrance Counfy Commission.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico, Torrance County this 22nd day of February 2017.

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

James W. Frost, District 1
Attest:

Julia DuCharme, District 2

County Clerk Javier E. Sanchez, District 3




Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY

Line Item

Transfer Form

District 6 VFD

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $

Line Item Line Item Line Item Line Item Amount of

Number Description Number Description Transfer
418-91-2236 Uniforms 418-91-2201 Vehicle Maint/Repair | $ 500.00
Reason for Transfer:
Additional funds needed for vehicle maintenance/repair

§ ub&w&@/ R 1. 2017
> Date

Signature

Rev. 06/12



Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY

Line ltem

Transfer Form

Finance

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Signature

Transfer From: Transfer To: $

Line Item Line Iltem Line ltem Line Item Amount of

Number Description Number Description Transfer
401-55-2104 overtime 401-55-2205 mileage/per diem $ 1,500.00
401-55-2218 equip/maint. Repair 401-55-2266 training $ 900.00
401-55-2219 office supplies 401-55-2272 professional services | $ 70.00
Reason for Transfer:
To cover NM Edge training classes; and to cover deficit balance on professional services.

- Z2-/6~172
Date

Rev. 06/12



Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

Treasurer

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: T - TransferTox ... $
Line Iltem Line Item .. Lineltem . . |. - Lineltem: Amount of
Number Description . Number -~ | - Description Transfer
401-30-2103 Part Time Salaries 401-30-2219: - Office Supplies: 1,000.00

Reason for Transfer:

Transferring money to cover office supply expenses.

2.13.17
Date

o 7] G

Signature
Rev. 06/12



Agenda Item
No. 8




TO‘RRANCE COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT LEONARD LUJAN

P.O0. BOX 48 ROAD DEPARTMENT
10™ & ALLEN STREET SUPERINTENDENT
ESTANCIA, NEW MEXICO 87016 TRISHA LM CHAVEZ
Phowne (505) 544-4666 ROAD DEPARTMENT
Fax (505) 384-2550 ADMINISTRATOR
E-Mail: tchaveg@tcnm.uy

February 22, 2017

Mr. Tom M. Trujillo

Highway Equipment Manager

P.0O. Box 1149 '
Suite Fleet Management Bureau

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Dear Mr. Trujillo,

Once again Torrance County for the FY 2017/18 is requesting up to $25,000 from the Local Governments Road Fund Program, to be
used to purchase used equipment from the New Mexico Department of Transportation Department through the emergency rule action
pursuant to State Highway Commission SHTD 93-5 Amendment 1 and/or Annual Hardship Program 18 NMAC 27 4, allowing
counties who show hardship to expend these monies towards used trucks and or heavy equipment.

Needed pickups and or heavy equipment listed below are:

(1) Pick-ups, all at 300,000 miles or more.
(2) Tractor’s with trailer (semi’s/belly dumps at 20 yards) are needed for transporting material,
(3) Tractor mowers for mowing chip seal roadways. Torrance County has an estimated
86.0 miles of chip seal roadways.
(4) Dump Trucks are needed for transporting material.

Please note that a high percentage of pickups and equipment that Torrance County owns, at some point was purchased from the New
Mexico Department of Transportation on financial hardship moniés.

The Torrance County Road Department each fiscal year is allocated funding for three cooperative agreements between the New
Mexico Department of Transportation and Torrance County for roadway construction (pit run and or chip seal projects) on our ‘county
designated roadways for maintenance.

v

Above listed equipment is vital in allowing our county to provide construction roadwork that is necessary for the public health, safety
and general welfare for all traveling our roadways.

We would like to request certification from the Department of Finance, which will verify that the County of Torrance qualifies for this
financial hardship.

Your assistance in this matter is appreciated.
Respectfully,
Trisha LM Chavez

Torrance County
Road Dept. Administrator




Whereas

Whereas

Whereas

Whereas

Now therefore,

RESOLUTION#

the 42™ New Mexico State Legislature has provided up to
Five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000.00) of the Local
Governments Road Fund to be expanded in the FY 16/17 for
Purchase of New Mexico Department of Transportation
Surplus equipment for local governments, and

it is our understanding that if a county can prove financial
Hardship, they may be approved for an amount of up to
$25,000 towards highway equipment, and

the County of Torrance continues to experience financial
Hardship, and

the Department of Finance & Administration, Local
Government Division, will certify to the financial
Hardship of our county and the need for financial
Assistance, and

the governing body of the County of Torrance is hereby
Requesting the financial assistance offered by the New
Mexico Department of Transportation so as to purchase used
Highway equipment, through the emergency rule action
Pursuant to State Highway Commission in accordance with
The New Mexico Legislature House Bill SHTD Emergency
Rule 93.5 Amendment 1 and/or

Annual Hardship Program 18 NMAC 27.4.

PASSES, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED, this day 22nd Day of February, 2017 at Estancia,

Attest:

Torrance County, New Mexico.

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

Javier E Sanchez, Chair
District 3

Julia DuCharme, Member
District 2

James “Jim” Frost, Member
District 1




Agenda Item
No. 9




TORRANCE COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

LEONA
£.0. BOX 48 RD LUAN

ROAD DEPARTMENT
10™ & ALLEN STREET SUPERINTENDENT
ESTANCIA, NEW MEXICO 87016 TRISHA LM CHAVEZ
Phone (505) 544-4666 4 ROAD DEPARTMENT
Fax (505) 384-2550 . . ADMINISTRATOR

E-Mail: tchaveg@tonum.usy

February 22, 2017

Robert Young

New Mexico Department of Transportation ,

Asset Management & Planning Division, SB-2 ‘
P.0.Box 1149 '

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-1149

Re:  Mileage for County Designated Roadways for Maintenance

" Dear Mr. Young,

Enclosed in pursuant to the 1990 Legislatufe amended Section 66-6-23 NMSA 1978 being Laws 1987, 'Chapter 347 Section 22
Resolution # for all Torrance County designated roadways for maintenance with an estimated mileage for gravel
roads at 851.502 miles and chip seal roads at 85.195 miles. Estimated total of 936.697 miles.

Enclosed also is a data disk and hard copy of the updated list of each county designated roadway for maintenance listed by road
name and or number (in alpha-numeric order), route description with the beginning and ending termini, total length of each
roadway, surface type, an estimated total mileage for the entire submittal, and a county road map, all in accordance with the
provisions set forth by the Board of the County Commission.

The Road Department as of January 1, 2004 has begun their own Global Positioning System (GPS) on county maintained
roadways. Their goal is to have this project completed in the near future. The Global Positioning System (GPS) records done by
the Rural Addressing Department is for the 911 systems and does not always provide accurate and or up to date records on
county designated maintained roadways.

The County designated roadways for maintenance are indicated in brown on the enclosed (2013) county road map. This is the

only road map the Road Department has at this time. Any changes that have occurred on this map are on the data disk and or hard
copy enclosed.

If any further documentation is necessary to allow us to comply, please feel free to call contact person
Trisha Chavez at (505) 544-4666 in the Torrance County Road Department Office.

Respectfully,
Javier E Sanchez
Commission Chair
jstime

Enclosure [




RESOLUTION #

Whereas: executed this 22" day of February, 2017 does hereby accept Public Roads to be maintained by the
County in conformance with Section 66-6-23 NMSA 1978, and

‘Whereas: the enclosed official data disk and hard copy will provide a listing of each county maintained road,

which shall include the road name and or number, (in alpha-numeric order), route description with'

the beginning and ending termini, total length of each roadway, surface type, and a total mileage
of 936.697 miles for the entire submittal and a county-2013 road map all in accordance with the
provisions set forth by the Board of County Commission, Torrance County, and

Whereas: total mileage of miles maintained within Torrance County are subject to change, and

‘Whereas; 95% of roads indicated by the symbol of brown ink on the road map are considered county
maintained and will signify school bus routes in some cases, and

Whereas: all roads listed in their description herein are so approved by the Torrance County Commission,
and

‘Whereas: be it resolved that a copy of the foregoing resolution and mileage list be included in the minutes of

the Board of County Commissioners of Torrance as a permanent record.

PASSES, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this day 22™ of February, 2017.

Torrance County Commission

Javier E Sanchez, Chair
District 3

Julia DuCharme, Member
District 2

James Frost, Member
District 1

Attest:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk




Miluage Langth of Commenty
Chiprand Hulnttned (Qravel) | Roseway. Typeof
Meeaga | ° Routs Hama Revta Humber Baginning Tarmind Ending Tarmind Secton Wieth (nfealy | Resdwry durfice Update Descriptions 2008
e - EwrgRg 2001 [From Tomaon s on HUSS 438 mies, prooeed € HaySa2 0000 1520 [l GPS GUSHYD & TCRDY
Miea Rd 002 ion A00, " Deadand. 0479 1520 2 2000GPS TCRD
200 | Tao Powa RN/ Ano3 From Tormaon on HUSS 53 34 mas o CR ADAD, 9o V/(1.5T) than 11 Ouriend 0820 JE-20 182 #2004 GPS (TCRO)
Oowuyy Sree 20038 |From; Ouadand 000 18-30 2 2004 GP$ (TCRD)
0500, Low Prictos Ad 4504 From’ Oeadand 0000 8.2 [ Ay 2004 GP3 (ICRD)
YenPrasRaE 08 From Tormeon on NUSS $3 34 miea, proomd € Co RO 29 {Sckorran Re) 2.500 1520 2 iy 2004 GP3 (FCRO)
E: 2008 From Terreon on HU 33 3 1 97 mees, prooeed € Oasdend 2520 1520 2 72004 GPS (TCRO)
Cuevo Carryory West 007 [From Tormeon en Hey 55 § 197 mbes, prooesd V. Cesdend 1.190 152 2 My 2034 GPS (TCRO)
0780 13 Questa R 2003 1n Tomeon 1HUSS & CR ADOS, proceed ¥/, 2230 182200 122 A/ 2004 GPS (TCAD) Chigeaadl 74 RALEETT
0520 Carmnes De Las Paiza RS 003 10 Yorrwon 1EUSS & CRAOD), proceed V7 1t Kt [Shermood s CxGed 03] 44 mies ito Forest 3250 1520 182 /2004 QP (FCRO) Criptasl 32 m(OADIDAIVAINGan 128 mi
RedranRd 2010 From| Hury 85, preceed SE. Deadend 0530 1820 2 2003 GPS (Toance Courty R4 Osgt}
03 Yareon Hepta RO E tn Tomaon 1SS and CR ADSIVY, proceed E. Courty Roat AOTY 5620 1520 182 GPS (IYSHID) & __ Chpradl 33 {0XA0Y Grrval S84 m
930 Toreen Haghts RYVY i1 Torrzon 13U55 35 CR ADTTAY, procesd\J. Dasdend 1,030 1820 182 X203 GP3 (FCRO} Cpredl 30 mi (62804113} Orrved 1,00 1t
L Mitosa R 012 |From purction Hwy 55, prooeed . Rotewood Cr. 1947 1620 2 2009 GPS (Tamnce Caunty RS Cegt}
Ahot JRY Forest Road Enctry 5459 1627 2 2009 GPS (Toranes Courty RY Degt)
033 ‘Dasdard 09 16230 122 by 2004 GRS (TCRO).
3180 Camno Det Hixts RY. Coxt/Rosd D19 0920 1620 122 GP3 (IUSID) & (Rowd Chpean 68/ 59 mi (8 X £11008 1113} Qrwvel 920t
Camro Od RayRd 018 {From ponction ADYS. proceed € Hay337 1750 1620 2 GPS (HUSHID) & (Road Depatrract) Gravetad (673, SOST/0.11.421305) LIS mees
2019 |From panction AD1S, proceed V7, Desdond 1.6 18-20 2 GPS (USHTD) & (Read
LaPaaRd A0 |From Jnction Hary 397, prooeed Viatlalso Hap 337 proceed B - Deadond 2178 1620 2 2007 GPS (Tormanoe Courty Rd Otst)
Carmir Oal Harte RG A021 [Frem Jnctxon 4013, rocesd 1L Canty Rosd A0ZY 1600 15.30 2 GPS QSHTD) & (Ross Depatmart)
LnaRe 072 |From pancrion Hey 297 process EAL Omderd 2414 15-20 2 2003 GPS (Torance County Rd Oet)
Lz Trercharra Rt 2325 From Extanca S HUAY 604 mies, VW 1U.542 2.0 s, proowed 1L Dasdend 0495 1527 2 2000 GPS TCRO.
. Reey A6 Mormy i provesd 1 cross Hay 55 provesd LLEAL Deadend 1120 16.20 2 2004 GPS (TCRD)
ST ReerRd South TS |Esbrca 14l & BUSS prooesd V77 5 wees (CRADIN 903 Hayp342 aoa 1620 1 My 20M4GPS (TCRO)
N 2009 GPS TCRO
Fergen Rd (AToys O3 Taiqe) Estarea HUAL & 1SS S 5300 (CRAMT thenV7 23 Dasdend 020 1620 2 My IOMGPS(ICRD)__ * N Grveied 33 ma (1172805)
ScicrranRd P VOIS § 9 mics. proceed 1 Dasdend 1420 1620 2 472004 GPS (TCROY
Ranch of Uewdows R 20 Couxcs Rosd ADS? 3100 1620 2 2009 GPS
A2 X County Rosd AOZT 7957 1820 2 2003 G2 (fomance R Degy) ea (1258 70%)
hes) 2033 From Extancia TIUAT S 8 O mbes, ¥/ 1TUSAY A 99 eviex, prooeed il Dasciand g 1820 2 t; 2004 GPS {TCRD)
UniRd A034 From, A8, prooesdE. - Courty Rowd AO4Y 128 18220 2 2007 GPS (fomancs Courty Rd Dept)
fees Fars RS 2035 From junction A3, procesd €, County Rosd ADSL 1150 162 2 2003 GPS (fmnce Gourtr Rd Dept}
Axin FarnRd A0 [From Extancss S YA 6 04 erves, VEHUSA2 3 90 miea, procead I Caurty Road ADI2 3100 16.20 2 2007 GPS (Torance Courty R4 Oept)
HowmI RONTert 2030v/ prooesd Vi, Cart/Rod ADeL 5350 1830 2 2003 GPS TCRD Ganvied Smeaiza012
Vemmer RIS ames _[From Hy 35, proceed S, - Courty Read ASX2 300 15.20 2 2009 GPS TCRD
Metrgue Ral 0131 [From punction Hary 55, proceed M Courty Rosd AOSL 1100 1520 2 2003 GPS TCRO
EsaiRd 209 o SADAL, prooesd € Couty Road ABYY 1200 1820 2 2007 GPS (Tomunce County R D2t)
Spuviec RS 005 ? 45, proceet 3. Hay 542 399 15-20 2 2007 GPS (Torance County R4 Ospt) Gerodt 3 e {1107}
SpwferRal pram 53, prooeed 1L Courty Road ADSL 0923 1520 2 2009 GP3 (Tormance Courty Rd Degt)
1.00) CaxtryVeealn prY:r precess Uz acca (Y2 1 204 GPS (MCAD)w GPS 200 TCRD, Crvpuast 1 0 i [07/10.83chipred 1 0 e (102012ymi
0.28) VaderRe 2042V ADIZS procesd VY, Hay§S 0070 1520 122 2034 GPS (TCRO}re GPS 200 TCRD. Vs 28 rea 07110033 Grwved OF e chiptaal rei) 48 me (107701
Bosgass R Souch 0805 |Fomi Hay 55, proceed S Descand 1117 1620 2 2003GPS TCRD Grrseied 103 mees 1O11.12.57/0%)
Buigraus Rdtiom 2001 Frowjurction Hay S5, procees 1t County Road ADLSSY 2303 16.20 2 2009 GPS TCRO
Paagock 9 2084 [Fromniuss, pooeed Gourty Road AOT2 8110 1820 2 200 GPS YR, . Govesd Ami@R0421AT)
SIRdH JOI5H___|From Estancia SHUAI 604 ences, ¥/ K342 94 miles, procesd il Courty Road AODS agz4 16220 2 2003 GPS (Tarance Courty Rd Deol)
W RAVY ADBNY  (From Hay 41, procaed V7, County Road LA saq7 1520 2 2009 GPS (ToTanoe County Re Orgt)
Myers RAE OAE  pooted £ Dwsciarrd a6l 18227 2 2000 GPS (Torranox Courty Rd Ospx)
Bolohoe Rd AT JFrom p.nction Hupd, proceed & Oaadend 5928 1520 2 2009 GP3 (Toranca Courty Rd Degl)
Vfest\eidares R Agu ADIAL proceed €. Estancia Clylimas 6710 1620 2 2014 GPS TCRO)
Lodilane Aoe30t  [Fremhunchon A543, proceed 1L . RS 2051 o0 1620 2 2034GP3 (TCRD)
AunAyen RAE Adt9 Hy 41 procesd € TOE Ao Bon 141 3 prosroct end. Dasdard (Coury Poren) s850 1629 2 2005GP3 (TCAD)
Vorming Star R4 ) ¥ Desdand 0352 1520 2 2009 G2 (Tomance Gourty Rd Dept) .
A Ay RAVY 20511 Courty Ravg AD 4533 1629 2 200 GPS TCRD Gand 4 5 mi{tes)
Stzvrooklang 08181 CourtpReod MO 1200 1620 2 2000 G (T R Oegt)
LesperaoaRY 052 County Road AGL4 4670 1520 2 2009 GPS TCRD
Ouet Valey Dae 2oz Dasdond osa 1520 2 2000 GPSTCRD
Crirchorts Rd (XA ACEVE3 RO} A053 ___[From] Hay 7, prooeed Hi1, Deadend 2995 15-29 2 2009 GRS TCRO
Ot RE = VISTA MOHTARL 2055 [Frompnction Ry 07, pocesd £ Courty Road 0K 4158 1620 2 2007 GPSTCRD.
CE Scomanid 4054 [From juncton 4033, proceed 1L - Courty Road AOST 193 1620 2 2007 GPS TCRD
1000 UsohatRd 2057 ___|From , BrooKs VY, Courty Rood AD34 3a18 1620 142 GPS 2003 (Yoranoe County Rd Dipt) 1.6 mi{101277010)
ASO RANCHRGAD 2053 |From functon ADSY, procesd S Cexrty Rood K033 2009 18.20 2 2009 GPSTERD, gae10mie20)
Ariane Oove ) 2037, procesd S Cartone O 1252 1620 2 2000 GPSTCRD ormed 10 mca 2013
YsoOrive. A052  |Frmjuncton X089, procesd £ CoureyRasd A1S1 1520 1620 2 209 GPS TCRD
Robart Otw 2034 |From] A1S1, proceed V2, Courey Road ADS9 1.480 16-20 2 2000 GPS TCRD
Sam Ford Rd o35 |from, A181, proceed V. Caurty Roxs K089 1000 16.20 2 2009 GPS TCRO
- . _TrormsFanme Rd (HowelRIE) AT EN_|From puncton Hay 41, prosed 41 Daxdend 1870 18220 2 GPS (HUSHID) & (Read Deputman)
1.4 Sou Pant RAVY 2057 , procmed VY. CourtyAced AO& 4370 1520 122 GP3 2003 (Torrance County Rd Oect)
$os Pant RAE. 2033 _|Fromjuncoon ey 41, proowed 18 Desdend 530 16-20 2 GPS (IUSHTD) £ Rosd Oepavtmen)
ivng Ove A9 [Fromjunceon A0T2, prooesd § Courty Road AD3S 4000 15-30 2 GPS QIYSHTD} & (Rosd Depatman)
V0wl aka RAVE 2010 [Fron) Huy A1, proceed VY, County Road A0S 1.450 1620 2 GP3 (HUSHTD) & (Road Depatant)
Vicowtaia RAE A7t , proveed £ Roud AOTA WS 2500 16-20 2 GPS (1RUSHIO) & (Rosd Depurtment)
Goidan Vadey Detw tt 20711 __ {Feom| 071 & AOTAS, procerd 1 2050 1000 162 2 2000 GPS TERD
Gosdan Vasey Ove S 20713 |Fromjuncton 0TS & ADTHH, procesd S Courty RA ADSH 1008 5.2 2 2003 GPS TCRO
Clamucts RIVY 4072 |Fromjurceon Hay 41, poosed VY. Courey Rosd AOT2S 8430 S 2 2005 GPS (Tormaras County Rd Dept) (0770%)
Comucta RS 20125 __|From juncton 072, procesd & Courty Road £088 1250 18.20 2 2005 GPS (Tomanoe Courty Rd Dept ) (07075}
Prcra ane sgra___ lFrem, AOT2. proceed 1L Desdend 1000 18.20 2 2009 GPS TCRD
FraFy tans A075_|Fmompuncton XOT2, procead 1t Dasdend 1,160 1520 2 2000 GRS TCRD
1,000, Horta Orbvy 2078 preoea\y, Courty K0TS5 1,490 152 1232 2008 GPS {TCRDY e 10 ma 2013, chipiai 10 mia 2014,
Crvda D4 Vata = (CHALAVISTA) CtarRoxd 1.000 15-20 2 2003 GPS (TCRD)
TutRd Deadend 0750 18.20 2 2009 GPS TCRD
BRarcho Ganda Rd Caurty Roxd AOSY S4c0 1620 2 2009 GPS TCRO




CarertsRIE Oascend 9184 16220 2 2009GP3 TCRO.
Ca%e QU SERIES Caurty Rosd AOK 4395 1620 2 2007 G238 TTRO
Caa Dl Rancho R 232 Daadend 0420 1520 2 2002GPS TCRO
oSS PUTORS 208 Dascand 3030 129, 2 GPS QUUSHID) & (Royd Ocoatment)
LananRd A034 Courty Rosd A03) 200 1620, 2 GPIMUSID) & (Road Depaitment)
M RarciRo Rd 035 CourtRosd A8 2500 1620 2 GP3 (HVSHID) & (Rowd Oepatrment)
Taqemytans 035 Courty Road A183 1om 16.20 2 200 GPS TCRD.
1.600 Pmpkn PRhRY Aoar Desdend 126 1520 182 2005 GPS (Toranos Courty ROt}
Potata Stad RY o Ousdend 1.000 1629 2  GPS(ISTD) & (Raxd Departmert]
Uandola Rd ey Dasdend 0503 16.20. 2 2003 GPS TCRO
225 Vadld ) Courty Resd A143 0003 1620 i 2003 GP$ (Tormanoe Courty Rd Oet) on;
Vaca VardeRd 2095 County Road AD22 0430 16220 2 200)GPS TCRO
Foser Tal 2ats Oaxtend 1207 16-20. 2 2009 GPS TERO
Qaso A8 ENT Daadend a3t0 1820 2 2009 GP3 (Tovance Conty RADipf)
Case Os Morts Rd a2 | CoumtyRoss ot o900 1820 2 2000 GPS TCRD.
A Aot CartyRmd A0 | . 0410 1620 2 2009 GPS TCRD
7000 oo Rd 2003 |From juncbon O 330, proceed SIS CourtyLie 000y 16.20 1 2005 GPS (Tomanoe Courdy Ad Dect) CripiestS. 105, [ Y It 2 el
- FY 200405 AQ73 ata Lexmo was Cip Seatad kr 25 méce. (From Jonetion ADD3 prooed €)
OanRd 034 |From 4093 procesd 1L Count/ Rovd A 1,000 3620 2 207 GPSTCRD
2780 Lt fd T a5 |F proonvd VY, Coxt/Rod MSTIIVS 035 1620 [¥T] 2003 3 Oxet) e 2
FY200405 2025 '3 195 mees. prooed v}
2095 AL3S, roomed S o A 0427 1620 2 2003 GRS TCAD.
AgoT procesd 5. 0371 1620 2 2009 GPS TCRO
SpogiRd L83 223 procesdS. Ceaderts 0100 15-20 2 GPS FUSHTD) & (Road Ospartren)
385 txtnez R A0SV |Frem Joncoon A3 procead VAL SwtaFeCa? 6650 1670 [T 2073 G#S (Tamance County RI Oegt) Cripresl_ 350 mi (OV3A01), BT} Graved 6,12 mi11111 2 o)
FY20005 2099 aia Matrez was chp vesled for 53 mies. (From) Sarta Fe County Lins procesd S]
FY200£05 A0 wiod kor B i St Elo ok Sbbega
VI Rd At0a__ |From, 2079, procesd €. CourtyRosd ATOL 3.103 1620 2 200)GPS TCRO
Wetove Plscs Aoy From Junctn A10), process E. Desdend 030 1620 2 202 GRS TCRD
1000 Licas - Menca - Vadana A0z 2029, proceed W 513 Qb Punmingind 0810 1670 122 2005 G2S (Torance Courty RI Dest)  $lmcas Reifton 10 e 1072014
FYZ0405 AN02 aa Honica wis chip sas'ed for .93 mies. G 27 Rd proceed 5)
Oothes Re. County Rosd 4034 209 1520 2 GPS (HVSHID) & (Reas Dipartmend)
RieevewRd Alpes 1210 18-20 2 2009 GPS TERD.
SramRs Desdand 030 15-20 2 200) GPS TCRD,
Cononacod Ra Daaderdt 8503 15 .20 2 209 GRS (TCRD)
155 1) Tromenen (4] RS 2410 1630 137 200AGPS(TCRD} 1,19 i (07240 yyrvel 3 o Grwved 2 040 ¥ Trorrpion R, pian 7 on,
BrmRd Cahures 133 1520 2 2009 GPS (TCRD)
0450 G RY OaHw 8 000 16-20 1 2009 GPS TCRO Krvver 09 Gy of Morarty, T
1.0 Vatey) R4 Countylia 8000 16-20. 1 2007 GPS TCRDYoTwcl o7 1.0 a1 chpred 1.0 m' 10/132010
0359 Heydt 0003 1620 3 2007 GPS TCRD - Cripeel.35 ANSGY)
1720 Hataga Lt Deadent 00 18-20 1 2008 GAS {Tomanoe County RAONA) Crzied 172 ¢rl EN10Y) O1OR)
FY200405 A1) a'a Hertage Lnwas Crip seal ke 3 Smeex. From Sat Unalon Traly (od 41} provessd E)
Palmen Rd IAXA BARCELONN) Descend 0483 18.20 2 2000 GS Torance Cauwey Rd
LovzoRd Oeadard 0480 - 16.20 2 2009 GRS (Toranos County RA Degt)
Ford RarchRg E Oesdardd 0543 16-20 2 2003 GP5 (Foranos Courty Rd Degt)
Rancho Os Tapia A Oesderd s 1620 2 2009 GPS (Toance County RS Ot
Pacos REENIS Courty Road 123 3%0 1620 2 2079 GRS (forance County RA Otgt)
Hordo Lane Cosdenrs 2000, 1520 2 2007 GRS (Torancs County RS Ocpt)
Soal fd (E). Lev Quret D {5) Ocadand, 0550 1629 2 2003 RY Deet)
Cara Ot SARY [y 320 18- 2 2009 GPS (ToTanca County Rd Degs)
PostioRA IS Oasdond 130 1620 2 2009 GP'S (Torwos Courty fld Degt)
| o179 o 0 Daagond 020 1€-20 152 2008 Chigred 18m -Greed 93
024 Ao Avera S, Ceadend 000 1620 162 20% GETT
S E 0<% 1530 382 20% Srete £ 2550
taxy Trat x 3 Caurty Rosd COST 4330 1620 2 GPS (1VUSHTD) & (Rosd Departent)
Come Oxirn Atz9 From Estancia SUAT 30 mics, proeed Ve, Desdand. 2000 1620 2 2009 GPS (Torrance County RAOT)
2770 Cotaclare AV |From juncton 093, proceed Vil Deadwnd. 0000 1620 1 209 GPS (Torance Courty Rd Desk) Crprasd 277 e OLZ30Y) (01/05) (7125 1207,/ 1.0 m’s 1072014
R4 A1 From Havy 41 prooesd 7 O mies E.(rmsd bens) pooved SE. Oeadend 4000 1670 2 2002 GPS (Tamanoe Couny RdOcst)
2010 san HIRG A1d2 [From juncton A9 4L VRV, 200) 15-20 1 2003 GPS (TCRO), s Teormn) QIR 1)
0240 Cedor Kl Lana A3y [From. 032 n Cochas Lana Dchw. Q00 1€.20 1 2004 GPS (TCRD), {Bagniinp Eredey Terminn) Ciipnaud 24 e (05.040))
CamRd A134 Oesdend. 1000 16227 2 2002.GPS (Torance R4 Degt)
Rebacca RN AN Duadend. o478 1620 2 2009 GPS (fon Rd Degt)
Rebacca R3S ALSS Cauty Rast ADYS az79 16-2¢ 2 2009 GP$ (Tomnos Courty RA Degt)
CdaRd Ay [From purcsion A, prcesd 3L (GPS 070104) Dasdond 0610 1620 2 GPS (HUSHID) & (Read Degartmen 07014
Teguts Cout M4 |From Yoren o Hay 35 5 1.97 miex, E.7 mies. thenlt Desdend g7 18.20 2 by 2034 GPS (TCRD)
Sopty Maz__|From juncton 099, proceed 5. Qe cew 16.20 2 2003 GPS (Tomanos County Rd Dest)
Teyms M35 {From jnction ADT0, proceed S, Geagand 0370 1820 2 2002
Ao Do ASAAT]_|From jncton ADTO, proosed 1L, Courty flosd 4059 0720 1§20 2 GPS-Raad Dert 07
" Antn e AtedS X070, proceed SEM ContyRond ATO 1,000 1620 2 GPS-Royd Dert 07
Partinia AIZS___ [From juncton A0T1, prooesd 3. Courtyfiosd 053 1,000 16220 2 2007 GPS (Terrare Courcy Ra Oegt)
45 TS |From hunchon A4, procesd S Courty R AOXS 0500 1620 2 2009 GPS (Tomance: RO
Shondate Lana ATy 7 procecdW¥. AQLaN 0450 1620 2 2009 GPS (Tomance County Rd D)
SrowdARd Al F: Oeadend 0500 1620 2 2008 GPS (Torrance County Rd Degs)
VuberyRAN Ateon Doscond. 1030 1620 2 2009, d Oepl)
Cantans Aist Ouane Ortcx 1250 1620 2 2009 GP3 (Tarance Courty RS Dest)
Mos Rarch Rd Ause * Stea Hey 4), prooeed € Deadand 3203 16.20° 2 2000 GPS (Tomancs R Degt}
11 Bar Ranch Rd. A1S3____{From hretion DY), proceed WY, Dasand e85y 15-20 2
Prta RA PATOCR) A58 |From Joncton AD9). procesd VY. Deacdand. o518 16-20. 2 2009 GPS (Tovance Courty RADIL)
Pactas Coa Ve A157___(From purction A25, procesd VY. Cesdand 080 1629 2
Dbt = {OUKXD Sy Ousdors o418 15.20° 2 2009 GP$ (Tomwos Courty Rd Degt)
Pasao Porverta A159 Evstner 1500 16-20 2 7003 GPS {Torraros County Re Degt)
- 1601 |From Exst Uatner, prooesd 1t 40 0500 1520 2 2009 G2 (Tomaroe Caurty RS Dest) pRohworki 207
2003 ~ Soqwmachs AM60S___[From pncton € Matnez. prooeed § County Road AYi2 0500 1820 142 2009 GP3 (Tomwres Rd Oegt) Chipeasi2 0 m EAOLON)Grave S e
2470 SaiaFalad Atsd X Ceca 00 1520 1 2003 GPS (Tortaroe Courty RY Oept e GPS (TCRDJ2005 Criptasl &7 m OR1A04) ©108)
9237 Circle Oetew. Ales Ates 0000 1520 1 2004 GPS (TCAD), re GPS (TCRD) 2009 g
0120 Cobblestone RAVY ASSV/___|From junction Ciecta, prooesd V. Sacta Fe Teal 0000 15.20 [l 2004 GPS (TCROLry GPS 2009 (TCRD) Cripaasd 120 mi_OANS04)
0110 Cobblestora RAE ASSE Cria prosed € _Longhom Tt 000 1620 [ Cripreal 110 (OU1SOH)
205 < AL6T A1, proosed SESEISAE Omcaed. 0000 1820, 1 v 21 mies (From ALT1 prooesd S)




SalRd A5 From ganchon AGAY, proceed IL (GPS 020104} Desdend Q700 1€ 2
Shavon e MI0 ‘Courty Rosd MT3 0287 1520 2
WagostRIN a7 CourtyRovd AT2. 0235 5.2 2 ___T09GPS(ICRD)
_ UspoMuRdS M8 Oeasord o878 1820 2 003 GPS (TCRO}
M2 Ossdersd ans 1620 2 2009 GPS (TCRO}
CasparCaut MY Duadend 2991 16.20 2 2009 GPS (TCRD)
PrepsRd. T4 Rosd MT3 0252 18-27 2 2007 GPS (TCRO)
DustnRd ATS Rovd AVTS 0252 18220 2 2002 GPS (TCRD)
020 Ssantas A178 Courcy Ros3 AIZ som 5.2 1 2035 GPS (ICRO), Bagranp Erdng Tern) Chipsaad 25 17 [0SO}, ©01/09)
0240 Smpen Oy an Courty Road A132 0.008 1520 1 2008 GPS (TCRO). (Baginnaip Erting Tanrie) Cpeeal 24 (O3D103), 91,07)
BreRd M73 Owdend 2380 1627 - 2 iy 2004 GPS (FCRD}
Duer R (AXA BUUAVARD) . AT In Torrmony 1SS & CRAGLT E 1.74 miea, procesd 1 Dessend 0380 153 2 A#72004 GPS (TCRD)
Yoctar Cauy [From parction A1), s Vieohwnin s 1520 2 2009 GPS (TCRO) Gavel 45 i (£03)
Vayla s A181S ADST, proceed 3. Courty Road AOST 1200 15220 2 2009 GPS (TCRO}
Casa Ot St A8z [From jurcton E N tnez, proosed S a'so bom € Martnez procesd Ousderd 3543 1620 - 2 2009 GPS (YCRO)
_S0.477_|Subtoust 24
Crvpadem Rd 2091 From SV comer of courty, procesd $. Oeadend 800) 1620 2 2006 GPS (ICRO}
_UatyRd Oestand 4180 16220 2
i Oesiteond 145 1620 2
Carmno D Angon R Desdond 2400 15220 2
CazaRacch R Ozagerd 200 15-20 2
OyLasaRrd Courty Rowd BOY. 2000 15-20 2
Robson Ranch Rd Deadend 1550 15.20 2
Yorsoa RAE Oasdand 0470 15.20 2
Bronoo RY HeyS3, E Dassand 200 1529 2
Oead EvIRT From prtonHay 85, procesd S Deatend 1160 15220 2
Ousdond 2179 15-20 2
US W 60, procead ', E015 0750, 1630 F)
Duasond o5 1620 2
- Courty Road 8034 8510 16X 2
159 NISHIELH 8019, 585 16 .20 122 0]
CExdTalVies [ G T 1IVSS 1,07 mees, proceed VY, 7 4003 1520 2 grred en $32172011 40 mies
Clog Tt East 0n s 55 1.07 s, Oeasend 1520 -2 2
TpeodlaE - e02AE _[From Juncton B024, prooeed E. use) 081 1820 2
SporRd - 0024 |Tradaaod Ad, ard atio praseed 1 CourtyRoxd 5042 33199 1820 2
8024, prooeed EALE/S. Courty Road 8028 4550 1620 2
US Hay £0_procesd €. Conmty Rond BOYT 230 1620 2
Uomerelrve w0 | US Harg €0, proceed S County Road 8028 2200 1520 2
Pap Roxd €44 w013 Tn:@?ﬁka.zt.us&m\u County 8338 18000 1520 2
Re RANS el |Fom, 0022, procesd It Oeaderd 074 1520 2
ety Vatey RS 80X ___|From krctonHuy S5, sroowd € Courty Road D028 & BOY) 2603 1527 2
owtyVazeyR4. Y {From 873 and BO2Y, proceed € Ouadend 205 1630 2
Warnsmart R po3t From| Y28, €3 Oeatend 9% 18-20° 2
Baca Vet RA 32 8331, proceed SE Deadendt 1.100 1620 2
Sealawrsd R B0M___|From krcton 8031, procead 1L Deadend o040 1620 2
TreRd 5 |From 020, procxed E. Dexdond 4820 1820 2
VatLan BOYS | From jurton BO44, procesd Courty Read 8035 Y] 16-20 2
OxryRd P From Hay 42, prooesd VIFSHASIIS. County Road BOL4 10200 . 15.20 2
FamPRd [0 County fload B3 a6’ 1620 2
R4 [ County Road B35 a0 1620 2
‘Raad Runrer Trad, Bt County Rond BOIY 200 1620 2
CotasRIE exe | 8037, prooceed E. Oeadend 0670 1520 2
Hhley R 8023 1.000 16-20 2
KenahaRd Cexdend 5100 16220 2
Cuandzn R County Rovd B3 260 16-20 2
Medcna Run Ry Courty Road B095 3980 162 z
S PARIE Courty Roxd 847 4700 16-20 2
Graved PLRAVY 8342 From Houbmnar t an HUSS 3 07 mics, prooeed Vi, Consrty fload X050 22% 16-30 2
Y% 5SS B35t 4000 162 2 1012
Hod Rd BN Frorn Mourterur b on HUSS 1.07 e, prooesd V7, Devsendt 2200 1620 2
Rochal R4 {S); Ranger Staten (£} o515 31, Corimes 1291 16220 2
ShoctmRY From joeten 802, prooeedfl County Ros B3S4 1000 1530 2 rreiad 10 mea 11011
FranRd From iy County Rowd B33 5000, 18320 2 Janizong
_ XmyeMaRd Oesdend 0350 15-20 2
KeyRd Desdand 9930 15-20 2
EasvewRd County Rosd TS 2253 15-20 2
OxreRd Desdend 170 - IE-20 2 FY 203408 BOS3 2)x Qarme Rd wis graveled for 17 miet. (From pureton 034 proceod 1)
Nroy0 Clorado Rd. Rasd 8034 2150 16-20 2 .
a1 LaCangaRd Hay 14 4348 1520 122 2009 GP3 (RO} 203304 Chipsead .15 mi~ G 4345
e Rd Oesderd 0130 15.20 142 2003 GPS (ICRO} 200304 Chpted) 22-Gredd 13
HezaeRd Oasdend 040 1620 2 2003 GPS (TCRD}
azsn 819 RACapa PakRS 1950 15-20 142 2003 GPS (TCRD} ipiel Batohs 48T Pak 1 95 Gaved
Aamtos Rd Dasdang 1218 18220 2 s g &
BAxoRISE La ErsdaRdS Huytd S434 16420 2
£1G2a R S: Camino Veip RILE. Hup 14 05%0 16-20 2
B Cartond Oesdend 1,450 1820 2
B0¥aRd 3 Oasdard ass 16-20 2
LaCanqaReVs BOTAVY__|From Nourtanar 1h.on 11 651 1US42 5 0Tmies, VT 1 08 miea Huy 14 2824 16,20 2 s
L CangaRIE. DITIE rites, 11 05 rias, proceed € Deacaed an 15-20 2
az70 Puntz Oa Agus RS 0375 __{From] 55 procesd L County Rosd BOT4, 0709 1620 132 2008 GP3 (TCRD)
1113 VMEANO Quid 8078 From juncoon Hay 55, procssd WS Deagand Prey 1820 1 2008 GP3 (TCRO}
61 Runa - 2nd 1 Caplra RS 07811 __|From, 8078, groomed 127, Desdand. 0400 15-20 2 2005 GPS (TCRO)
BVacduoRd BT CROIT4 Eree) 1629 2 #2004 GPS (ICRO)
it BOT7H__ |Fim Toren S on NUSS 4 34 mibes, £ (AD01) 2: i CR ACGS 990 1520 2 My 2004 GPS (TCRD)
CuuCoo CoaRd. [ B0ia___|Froem furcten BOTT, procesd € Oascend 083 1520 2 2008 GP5 (TCAD)
Rd 8079 [From pncton CO0S & G003, proceed VY, Road B0 5310 15.20 2 2003 GPS (TCRD)
GanOuven RY 30 From puncrion 8079, proceed V7. Duadend 5830 1630 2 2003 GPS (TCRD)




oy Te EN2 _|Frompnctonbay 42 procesd S ‘Courty Road GO 4000 16200 2 2003693 (ICRO)
Ly TatHLS BN |From joncton US 1Y €0, prooeed SATS/ErS (cxsaguand to cxzegnars) oty Read €055 &170 1620 2 2004 GPS Road Depamant
Ly Tead 8308 |From, B3 N 2 COSS, proseed SE Huy €2 2300 15-20 2
Barry Rarch RAE BINE |Fromjucton 11BOK), prooesd E. (tom catearc) Ceadend 2300 1520 2 GP3 QIUSHTD] & (Rosd Dwatrment) 2004 GRS RO,
_ProgressaRd. [ Y Hay 42, proossd ST/S/E. CountyRoad 8052 11103 15-20 2 GPS (USHTD) & (Road Dspartmant]
Cacte e §039 |From juncton Huy 42, srooesd S€. 20333 5109 157 2 GPS (IUSHID) & (Road Oepartroase}
VeuxhRd 892 |Fronjunceon Us60, proceed 8itr, Ossdend 1590 1620 2 2009 GP3 (TCRD)
Trees Rach Rt €093 |From junction Hey 41, procesd €13 USHuy 60 5150 1520 2 2093 GPS (TCRO)
Od Waad RS E325  |FromHuy 542 oromd ENE. Huydt 11300 16.20 2 2008 GPS (TCRD)
Bract RS 7 Cradend 0500 §.20 2 2003 GRS (TCAD)
ScomnRd Hay$42 400 16.29 2 FY 200408 for 20 mies (Fram) Huy 542 3
Lupe RS 5 Deadart 1.260 1620 2
Ve Mesa Rd % Oeadenss 9313 16-20 2
Carta Ranas RY B10) | From Mourtanairtl en HUSS 507 rees 1o U542, N3 1S miéex, provesd VI usa 1989 15220 2 Grwveled 1.99 rves (13/5.9,13,159
Cants Ranas RAE. BIOVE | From Mourtanar il en HUSS 50 mies 1o U542, 1115 mies, proceed E ‘County Road 8097 3000 5.0 2 i
Vg Tukey RS 0101 |From puncton B10), preosed S Courty Road 0T4 2000 1820 2 2008 GPS (TCRO)
Vigsn R 0104 |From Extarcia HUAY 5 8 0d mies, VY HVSE2 499 rves, procesd S Courty Reod 8107 092 1520 2 2009 GPS (TCRO)
SpnferRd 8105 |From Hay 542, prooesd Carty Roas 107 Py 15220 2 2009 GPS (ICROY
¥ Farm R4 6105 __|From Estanchy S1IUAY 8 04 mies, V7 HII5423 99 mies, proveed S, Courty Rond B107. 0994 1620 2 2002 GPS (TCAD}
e BTV [From jancton Hay 41, groveed VY, CourtyRosd 8037 7418 1620 2 7 004 GPS {TCRO)
GeryHaakE 107 Osdand 105 1820 2 Xy 2004 GPS (TCRO)
La Toroerta RE S ¥ Osadand 2000 1620 2 003 'S (TERD)
GeonimoRd 1 Devdend 0955 1820 2 2003 GPS (ICAO)
wyaRd Dadond 0490 16.20 2 472004 GPS (TCRD}
Pound RenchRd Deacend 1474 1620 2 2007 GPS (TCAD}
ar tobl ZIkesr
Lackey R CourtyUne 25m 1520 2 GPS QIUSHTD) & (Rosd
Cougar Yourtan A Oeadend 1.500 5.0 2 GPS (IUSHTD) & (Rosd Ocowtment)
Gran Onera fid. Coursty Rosd 8079 & €005 a1 152 2 GPS QIUSHID) & (Read Dpartrnt)
RgoRd CountyRoad BOT9 & €003 5030 620 2 2003 GP5 (TCROY
PardoR8 CourtyRosd CO03 52% 16.30 2 200% OPS (TCRD)
PudaRdN Courty Rowvi COOF a0 150 2 2004 GPS Rend Ospastment
TR Carty Road €005 500 1620 2 2001 GPS (CAD)
Reabica Rd Caurty Rond COYY 1250 1520 2 2003 GPS (ICRD}
Aradica Rd Courty Rowd 8032 5600 1820 2 2005 GPS (TCRD)
ProsVies RY CON8___|From pancton Huy 42, provesd INERLEAL Desgend. 720 1527 2 2000 GPS (TCRO)
ShapRd 12 |From pnctin Hy S4 o SE. Desderd 0310 520 2 200 GPS (TCRD)
Torsoe RS cony _iFom , procesd £ Hey42 260 16.20 2 GPS (TVSHID) & (Road Oepartrract) 004 GPS RO
o Y Courty Road CO11 12352 6-20 2 GPS QIUSHTD) .
Rebirson Rarch R1 €015 Oexgend 2381 1620 2 2009 GPS (VERD)
Unbrsty RS _ 0 Oeacend 7.500 16 2 GPS (HUSHTD) & (Road Oupatrar)
€2y Ooactard 1,000 1620 2 2009 GP3 {TCRO)
Horaman RE coz Cauly Rowd CO0 460 1§-27 2 GP5 (USHID) & (Road Capatmant)
axadRY <oz CourtyRoad COZ2 2800 185.20 2 2002 GPS (TCRD)
Opan Ranoa 8 <oy Desdord 331 18520 2 2007 GPS (TCRD)
CansraRY cozs USHey 60 10500 1530 2 GPS QIUSHTD} & (Road Depatment)
TograTrat o7 2 Cart/Rm3 Co 15.100 5270 2 GPS 1VSHID} & (Rod Depaomant} 204 GPS RO,
87 Buck Rd o Desdand. 2400 1520 2
SeltaRd o Hoy 385 200 1620 2
PozRY o b caaars) Hayd 2280 1627 2 Sl 24t (803)
Barta Ranch R OS5 [From pnctan US Huy 60, proceed 1S CountyUng 10.409 1820 2 GPS NSHTD) & (Roxd Deoatmant)
RavwderoRY o S N Courty Road 003 15500 16-20 2 GPS (HUSHTD) & Raad Departiras) 204 GPSRO. G2t (09
Welaugon Rd ot USHuy 80, preoceed S Oesderd 0800 16.20 2 2007 GPS (TCRD)
oM |[Frm, US Huy €0, procaed I Raroadincs 2100 15-20 2 GPS (IMSHID) & (Roa3 Decatrment)
‘Beck Rarch RY 231 |Franhu 60 pmosed 130 mies. Oescend 3090 1820 2 Delezer in erorfated backin QL0105
Farvry Ranch Rd TR {From ureton US Huy 60, prcesd H Otsdend a9 5.2 2 2000 GPSTCRO.
‘Harmal Ranch Rd [ . Dmdand 200 5-20 2 2009 GPS TCRO.
Babes Rach RY Soastt Desdend 0100 1527 2 2004 G5 Road Oepartmnt
RanchRd CONE o} Duadand 5100 627 2 2001GPS Read Drpwrtment
Prxda Rd s Desdand 2600 15-20 2 GPS QUUSHID) & Road Oeoatrract)
VigaRd 23 [Frompuncton Huyd, proceed EXE Cardand 200 16-20 2 GPS (IUSHTD) & (Read Drpartmart) 2004 GAS RO,
Papicta RS €341 [From juncton COM. procerd € Dusdand 1000 1520 2 2009 GPSTCRD.
o3 . procesd 1L Cointytins 440 -2 2 200) GRS (TCRO)
Uckenza Ad it |From pncton C0S3, proceed V7. Ousdond. 0600 15-20 2 2007 GRS (TCRD)
anch Rid €555 |Fom BN HA S, proceed E: 0 gete} Cuadend 1700 5. 2 x
\irsoanryg Pres RS 57 |From bancton W A2, proceed E Ouadend 1.100 627 2 "GP QUNSHID) & (Ravt Depatmart)
Aratey Rasch Rd 8 [From juwhon b0, prooed SES Ousdend. 8450 1520 2 2007 GP5 (TCRD)
1000 WagnVihod Rd ) Prooed HE Cuscond ) 15220 z 2002 GB3 (TCRD)
10X [Subtetad e
[Roadways Hames
Streats ta Unkorpontad Abe .
JBamancs Aosa [From function Hay $12. procesd i Deadend. 0215 1520 2 2009 GPS TCRD.
540 oo Road 313, procesd SE. Desdend az%0 1820 2 2008 GPS (TCRD)
Totul milas osis
Straets tn Unicorporatad Cedurvals
P —r— preownsd1E Huy a2 0.100 5.2 2 2034 GPs (TCRD)
W@l €00, prenesd . Secend Stot. 0200 120 2 2004 GPS (TCRD)
 Secont Soect €008, proceed KE. Hay a2 0200 18- 2 2004 GPS (TAD)
Jited Street 008, preomad 1E. Hyy 42 9200 1527 2 2004 GPS (TCRO)
Total milas 0700
Saeetsl
0370 Cadar Avrr ] Hadi 0000 7 1 FY 200405 Cripsasied
030 el From Stormned S Ooscard 000 16-29 1 > FY 200405 Chvptexed
0030 | Church Road From Oat Rd proceed SE. CametayRY 000 16-30 1 2004RG), {GPS meat). Bagion FY 200405 Chiprated
04x Couey Stret From Fiut St proceed VY. Oasciarrt o0t €27 1 2004Rds), {GPS mieage] [Baghne FY 200405 Chipuas'ed




905 Mot Syt From Fest A proceed SV, SudiaRe 000 1620 [ "2004Rd), (GPS miieagu), (Begraing Enng Termin). FY 200405 Qrvpsaxied
9030 st sve From Certar RS procesd £ ViexRd 0009 15-20 1 2004Rds). [GPS meeapu), (Buyrriiyy Ending Terin) FY 200405 Cripsaved
9219 OaxRoxd From. Rd SE Oesdens 2003 1620 [l 2004Re). (GP3 meaxpa), [Bagiminy Endrg Terrrn) £Y.200405 Cpser'ed
o120 Paccdree From Feat St proosed 1L - Cady 9009 15229 « 200URey, (GPS rrat) GageeEring V) | FYXOKSChpad
020 [P Avercs From Comatxy R procecd SE. Vst 0009 1529 [ ), (GPS. jres Terminy) __ FY 200405 Cripsaded
9200 Stadka Lane From Coury R proose 1457, w03 0000 150 1 2004RA), (GPS miesn). Beginnig Ending Termin). __FY200405 Ciipuased.
9150 Vedi et From Huy 54 prooeed SE. Dassend 0000 16-20 1 2004R1) (GPS mbeaot). (Begrring Endng Tammn). FY 200005 Qvptesed
0320 Jorest vy From Festprooeed 1L Vast R 0003 1520 1 2004Rd1), [GPS méssow), e Terrn). FY 200405 Crvprasied
Total WBas 2.000
[Strests 1n Unicorporsted TaBave
35 Zreat=m e, [From VeoZvr Re Proceed Y. ara LY 1637 1 ONCFS) Begnm By Tem hotedt 35 myfI0TAQIE BB W13
9200 [ From kancton Hay 53, procesd V2 s 0003 1§20 1 2034GPS (TCRO) Crvpranl 2 mi (014D
2100 JAmando Raxt Fom, Hay S5, A Ouadend 0600 1539 1 2004 GPS (TCRD) . Chipaaal 1 mi (11408
0410 _ [Feem] 55, proceed 1L Mirtananos Enaoy o.0m 15-20 1 2004GPS (TCRD) Onprand 41 ml (49 & £1006)
{From junction Hary 55, proowes VL. Owsend 100 1520 2 2034 GPS (TCRD)
o370 . PY2:) 16220 1 2004GPS freny/Endng Temmn o
9220 [Mendez Rovs Cumestary 08603 . 15-20 t 2004GPS Chiptedl 22l (39 4 ¥1006)
0150 [Ramon Rood Nartenwnos Endon 0.007 18- 1 2004 GPS (TCRO), ? Tomin) Chipseal 19 i (19 & 21008)
010 Tacra Road Desdend 0003 1620 1 2039 GPS TCRO . Chiprea . il (1071454)
Tacxiots Loop. My S5 1493 18- 2 2099 CPSTCRD.
C Deadend 0,560, 15230 2 2011 GRS TEROD, Rondws addad 2011 S ravoraed
La arcoua RY 2170 TR 2 2011 GRS TCRD, Roscwas added €2011
T Hareoes Ra 1360 1530 2 2011 GPSTCRO. Rosdwas 23500 €201 bor ma
- Total 12ies. FX27)
5traets I Unicomporsiad Torreon
150 [Boorer Roas Vorra RY Py 16-39 [ 2034GPS TCRD
0120 Chuco Locp Onadund oo 1520 1 2004 GPI TCRO
80 [ChuchRoas Recey St 0€0) 1520 1 2034 GPSTCRO,
0129, Cona From oy P 75 erzesitl inn S EX) e 1 TECCSS T
G100 ! 2014, procees 1L Deasand 0.0) 1620 1 2004 CPS TCRD,
93% »Illmnth From 55, proceed €11 E204) 0003 1520 1 2004 GPS TCRO
9109 E1 Taracn Rowg From R n Devdend 0003 1620 ) 2034 GPS TEAD
9220 | Jockary Rovd Rd, VAL EA0tt 060 18- 3 2034 CPSTCAD
) 1707y Rasy From wumemen 21 gaare § Lasie oLem W 1 LIS TSI,
9200 O0 Rioad From juncton Hay S5, proceed VY, Crrcn V7 ond of Locp 000 1620 1 2004 GPS TCRO
233 foske Soen P v e 25 presesayy Tactemy LY 03T 1 HOICAZTERD
0¢0)
[Rosds in Bata Vista Subdiston
Bhebied Cout Frem| /odIRd, prooeed S Desdent 0o 16-207 2 207 GPS TCRD.
[Horsahos Berd [Feern punction VWandnd R, procesd in croafar moton aourvd Buesd G County Ling 0.282 16-20 2 2009 GPS TCRD.
Houston Ht flond WirdmI R4 prooosd S CoustyRosd A10Z 0184 1620 2 207 GPS TCRO.
[ Junper HOx Road A102, proceed Vi, Duadend 0495 16420 2 207 GPS TCRO.
Ueston Veow Rasd 4TI R, procesd § Daaserd 0420 16.20 2 2003 GPS TCRO.
Totad biles 172
[Reads n 3rasdmoora Subdirision 16 2
[Beoatroer Road From Crurvez fload, provesd Hard (Locp) Broasroors 1,150 1620 2 2099 GPS TCRO,
Total ey 1160
[Reads la Butale Subdivision
2 jousb Tl Dasdond 0119 16020 2 2009 GPSTCRD.
Bson Ceea Oedend 0113 6.3 2 2025 GPS TCAD
O Lane [ 0.503 1E-20 2 2003 GPS TCRD
Total ez o34
[Rotd In Coyots Run Subdivision
[From 4023, procesd E: (oop) Osagend 0¥ 1620 2 2099 GP5 TCRO,
Total s o730
Rouds tn Echo Ridgs Subdhirlon
Arsd Conrt From Echo v Oeazand [1:2] 16«20 2 GPS 2005 {Torance Caarty RADegt) Defeted
Farfeld Pace. From juncton Echo Rdot Rosd, pceed £ MineCitlasuns & 033 1620 2 GPS 2005 (Tomawa County RI Degt)
[xentucie; Coun 1 5P procesd S Osssend 0667 1629 2 GPS 2005 (Tovaoe County RY Dipt) greveted 11242010
Lowsana Cout From functon Fartaid PL procesd S. Oexied 0203 1620 2 GPS 2005 (Toraroe Cousdy R Drot) greeed 31742010
[Uane Cout i P, proceed 1L Cextend 0.143 1620 2 GPS 2005 (Torraroe County Rd Dit) graveied 11242010
Uaviond Cout From jurcton Factai A, prooeed 2L Oasgend 0060 1620 2 GPS 2005 Torranos County R Oent) Gied 11247010
U chipn Cout From Exho Rdge R prooeed E. Ondend o070 1520 2 GPS 2005 (Torance County Rd Dagst)
- [Hevetacost JFrom cton Viashington Loop, proceed £ Deviend 0020 1620 2 GPS 2005 (Tormoe County RY D)
“.Enoﬁ From jurschon Y/ ashingtors Loop, proceesd I, Dwdend 0050 1520 2 GPS 2005 (Torranoe Courdy RA Dept)
tew York Cost procesd S Oswsand 00% 1530 2 GPS 2035 (Tormanos County R Dept)
lisoth Dwvets ot From| VYashireton Locop, prooeed § Dexdend. 005 1620 2 GPS 200 (Torance County RI Dspt)
O Caunt From prcton Viaslinnton Loco, procesd ISE. Oudmn 008 1520 2 GPS 2005 (Torancs County R Degt)
L7 Feen R, Proond E13 005 1620 2 GPS 2005 (Torance Courty RA Dex)
1850 -
[Ro1ds tn B Rancho Orande 3ubdhision .
Corieo Avern From hncton Gubhousa, prooesd VY, ATES 1410 1620 2 2003GP3 (TCADY
Barrendo A& From puncbon Qubloura, roosad VY, Mr8s 1.9 16-20° 2 2005GP3 (ICRD}
10 R proceed 1 Cuthousss 9000 1820 [ 2003 GAS (TCRO} chpresl 3.00 m% on 72011
| — procesd VI AT8S 1,000 1620 2 2008 GPS (TCROY
[Gokmdrra & prooesd VI 0765 0920 1520 2 2005 GPS (TCAD)
Expuo & procesd V. 20783 1410 16.20° 2 2004 GPS (TCRD)
vz From pnctor procesd VY. 185 1410, 1520 2 2008 GPS (TCAD)
Loma Du Sct Averas From jurten Cubtouts, proceed VY. 40185 1410 1520 2 207 GBS (TCROY
oo Poas From Fera Moy 31 poosayy RS (e 1w N N5 G S UCAG: oy A 10 SN
[ Averscls Qut set Frorm A078, procesd S oo 1009 15-20 2 2003 GP3 (TCRDY
R vas & From ADYS, s Ctaro, 1.000 1520 2 2003 GPS (TCRO)
12480
[Roads tn Koy Hila & Hasdaw Woods SubdMisions
Cachss el Oevgord 040 15-20 2 Carecton 0T {ores i omor) 49 GPS 07 Rosd Dist
CALS) Charvietts Cout 1 P Omdend 200) 16X 3 m'aace W ermen .10 GPS T Ruy3 DeptiChioien FY2005.0%




GPS T Ros Diyt.
GPS 07 Road Deglhipiad FY2005.08

__|owunns |From psncton Leste &t procesd & Descand 0o 1€-20
a7  Herizon Trat - [From pancton M‘—-\‘SEMN 000 16-20

2
1
(R Leste Court From pancton: Paradsa Masdow Leop, procesd SE Onsdiord 000 18- t GPS 7 Road Dept/CHpead FI2005 03
Q110 Lo Can From pncoon Parsdse Uesdow Leop, procesd SE. Oesdand 000 152 f GP3 07 Rowd Dept/Chipnen FY200503
065 _.Eoﬂ: \oop, proceedS Descend 0000 1820 1 GP5 U7 Road DrpZChiptan FY2005.08
1903 P &2 Parsciss 0000 1620 1 GPS DT Aol Ypeend FY2005.08 Reit 112013
[PrenTat Deadend 0150 IS X 2 Tdesos (previos miaags in e} 1€) GPS U7 Raad Depk.
[Ranch Y2t Onirteret 0150 1820 2 Carecten 0P (rmvout missge n anon 143 GP’3 07 Rowd Degt.
1380 Dasciand 000 16.20 ] o, 2110 G957 pueal 1,16 mlea 1172013
Vatey Trad OdRap 68 0350 1825 2 348 GPS UT Road Oek.
Yotal Mes 1.000
[Roads in Punts Oa Aqua
, From Demas prooeed S [ 0340 1820 2 2003 GPS (TCRD)
[Damas (puntalnonciip [From BOTS 18 procesd VY. assery 1020 1520 2 2003 GPS (TCRD)
1340
[Rouds ba Bunzano -
Q0% e . A 11,03 mies Oevisrd, 0.000, 1670 1 200301 GBS (Terrance Courty Rd Degt) Crpaes 03 mes (OUOR201) higneal
a6 . e Road 55 prooeed V7. 0970 1520 122 2003 Crvprenl 62 {2013 retit}. Graved 9T
o110 Stva Road. SE. 00%) 162 I 20301 GBS (Tomncs Carty Re Drgt) Y 700004 Chipean 2013
1% L Coorvga VVest Road 131 proceed S 3387 15520 142 200104 GPS {Torance Courty RAO) FY 200 2013
a3 an fox] Stes Hay 131 proceed V7, 0020 16-20 ' 200004 GPS (Toyanc Courty RS Orp) FY 2003 42013
“Total Maas 4407
[Rosds bn Metody Ranch Subthvalea
Claco X . *_{From Juncten Tom VO proted S, Oansend 0219 15 2 2003 GPSTCRO.
o virre Torn Mxx O provesd Yom Malx 0240 151 2 200 GPSTCRD
| Mcaron Osagerd ows 15-30 2 2009 GPSTCRD,
U che's Praos Osadond 0095 1E-20 2 2079 GPS TERD
Ipony€cprens ot Dardend 050 1w 2 209 GPSTCAO
{tomux CscoRd 051 16 2 209 GPITCRO
Tvst Rodgers i From pancton A10S proceed E; EV/IR: or 0470 1527 2 099 GPSTCRD. .
stson toon A29), proceed Vi censar cton A X 16-20 2 2079 GPS TCRO. Frred 120N ertre koo 4
You1 1@u 1180
[Roads in Modtssty Estrtax
Consuse MOAT, pecoesd 1 Desdond a7 1520 2 2033 GPETCRO. Grrrel 75 i (390)
Jowatans 2087, proveed tL Doasen 07 1527 2 200 GPSTCRO

n

L [lematan AD7, procesdtl Dexdand o.M I 2003 GPSTCRO
* - 229

[Roats bn Morurty Ralghix
Laad Loop From jurczon Sapmonch $, proooed VY. (Uantananca aniy @ Hen) Oaadend 0393 1620 2 2009 GPSTCRD.
Roper Lane. grocesdti Ovatend 0.210 1520 2 2009 GPSTCRD
Paaring Ravd r, proceed 1S Oesderdd 0802 1520 2 2009 GPS TCRO
Rexa Roxd A1BVStag000ah 5, proceed £. Yacaatn 0.64) 1520 2 2073 GPS TCRD.
[Rodeo Cec's, {Feom ). i e 128 9300 15X 2 2009GPSTCRD
| SoTeree Staptooach Il prooeed £ SunetRd 0.69) -2 2 2029 GRS TCRD.
[Buggy Cout From Stgrouach S proceed € 0.460 IF-N 2 2009 GPS TCRO.
Susat Road e Ava, procesd N (172 cirfa), than of Suwet RANY. EMatner 1220 16T 2 2029 GPSTCRO
Vasa Vata Feom pncron Reata Re, proceed 1 Elrtaar 0629 1630 2 209 GPSTCRD.
v/odward Dby, Sagunach S, pooeed € 1.30) 1620 2 2009GPS TCRD
Yooea tans {£rom hncton Resta e, procesd Elamar 8318 162 2 2003 GPSTCRD
4340
[Rosds In Pajurke Subdhizion
o 4095, proceed S . Qa%a Ry o570 18- 2 2033 GPSTCRD.
N 0570
[Roade in Sunsat Actas
040 Cantan Sreat - From prczon N Gonett, proceed SE. . SavyeOuCrato St 0000 150 1 - chipraated 112010
13% Gty Seat. vi Gonei £ 0603 18- 1 2003 GPS (Ter yRd Oect) Crpresi 1.93 7 (02.0402), (0108)
9120  Jomez Streat Sargrw e Criga St 9,000 16-39 1 209 GPSTCHO. ohpsaated 112010
as® sz Strest Sanreds Criso St 000 16.20° 1 209 GPSTCRO. chipeared 1172010
0450 S30da Strogt Sangre de Crito 2000 1530 1 2009 GRS TCRD. chvpsessd 1172010
0320 S Ou Crlats Stredt. vl Caoton St 0003 1620 1 2009 GPS YCRD eipaaated 2010
0000
[Retd ta Iweabwates HI1s Jubcvizion
22729 Road Abrahars Rd, n Crade Brascuncdos 03240 1620 182 2008 GPS (Tomarce Caure/RA Dest) oSl 2.22 i - Garvet 24 TRTN), (D105)Chipeest 220 e{S.07).reidt 3.0 ma 102014
Apachs Abrahsrms R4 prooead 1l (] 0.1 1620 2 2009 GPSTCRD,
BayRoxt [From acton Gasouwy, procesd 2t ands & Gazowty 0203 15:20 2 2009 GPS TCRD.
Baigan Avwnatt From jrcton Gasowry, prooeed Popaun 003 5.7 2 2009 GPS (TCRD)
Bevan Averne s procesd S Poprs 0503 1829, 2 009 GPS (TCRO|
. |petdvwns Appoiocas, procasd Vi. Desdand 0503 1520 2 2009 GPSTCRO
procaed i Buckhorm 0180 1620 2 2009 GRS TCRO.
Bucsnon Avene £ Appaom, procwed € Vi Doarsl E vy 0500 1520 2 2079 GPSTCRO,
Bucicho Avecwe V1 Appatooes, peccead VI ‘aexds a2 Downt 0500 16:20 2 2099 GPS TCRD.
e diche & Y AL proceed £ Appotoosa 1300 1620 2 2009 GPS TCRD
Avercie Y From kocton Appoiooea, procsed V. Dsdend 0534 1620 2 2009 GPSTERO
Buton Avee £ From junction Appoioosa, prooeed E. Desdend o 1520 2 2009 GPITCRO
Jex Averna VY Appoicana, procesd V. Dowra 6208 160 2 2003 GPSTCRD.
| Currrrings Averis EZATIS procesd Vi, Jencry 1038 1527 2 2025 GPS TCRD.
Joamond & From Junction Appoiooa, prooesa VY. Oeadend 0500 1830 2 2008 GPS TCRO
I{ procesd Jade 0340 1525 2 2009 GPS TCRD
ToszowrrRasdy From prcton Shetsnd Rd, proceed Vi Deadind 0203 1627 2 2009 GPS TCRD.




o 0516 1520 2 2009 GPS TCRD.
Jorer Lara 069, 1520 2 2009 GPSTCRO
Peqasus 075 152 2 2009 GPSTCRO.
Roanty 043 15 2 2003 GPS TCRD.
Shecsnd. 200, [Ea 2 2009 GRS TCRO
Stiew 0503 1627 2 2009 GPS TCRO
Somdt asm 1620 2 2007 GPS TCRD.
[Starung Avenos o5t - 16.20° 2 2009 QPS TCRO
Stesicust & 0600 15.20 2 2003 GP3 TCRD
17328 laustatal 6452
Mlsc. Roseways
Adrshee Ri{sdded) From Torreon $ on NMSS, proceed VW 1000 16-20° 2 2013 GPS (TCRO)
= e Ancrow From kncton 072 3 HU4S § 5 aas, proceed VA mee 00 1620 2 2003 GPS {TCRO)
sl {Amytane 020 1520 2 2010 GRS (TCARD)
[———] 100 162G 2 2009 GP$ (TCRD)
t 2370, 5.7 2 203 s i
1000 1820 2 3 o),
2100 1520 2 gm0
. 0938 1620 2 12010
. 000 1520 1 2073 GPS (TaTance Couts R 0oty Cripoal 18 i ILOD, 0105
S 0003 15520 1 2005 GPS (TCRO) Crrpsed 19 ml (D304, (0105)
[CommontyRasd 0% 1530 1 2055 & 200405 Criprad 530 mées.
Homestasd 000 1620 1 2009 GPS TCRO ipmarl 559 m'e 107
|Franikn Road ) 1630 2 2008 ,
Conra'es 1200 152 2 Record (mizseo) {GPS HYSHID & Road Deet)
[ Ao Trarms From Junetion Barmxtzo Courty Uing, prooasd €. 0630 1620 2 GBS [UUSHID) & (Roxd Degarmant)
Lta Cot Fram pncaon ADINLexco), proceed VI AYmL S 3 ma back €.33 mi {112 oree) 000 1620 [l 2005 GPS (TCRO), Beginnmng Encing Termery Cripseal 112,71 ©510TY)
Lomphom Yl Centyesona RGE proceed S and 1 1 fou Ut} 0000 1620 ] 2003 GRS (Toranos County Rd Dagt) Cripaesl 32 mi PH1£04), 01
A 1260 16-20 2 2009 GPSTEROD,
1 o9y 15220 2 2009 GPETCRO.
ADTS 3nd HUAL § 5, prooeed H .20 e 0200 1620 2 2010 gos (tore) i
¢ ion Bamatto & Tamanoe CourtyUne, procesd E. 800 1620 2 3 IIYSHID) & (Road Depatrart) Grveled Imi{1211308)
” 0,450, 1620 ) 2013 073 YCAD £7013 graval 6, § i a Yt pa sequast
17.0% 16-20 2 2000 GPS TCRD
[From Jurction A093 (Lxzo), preseed V2. 0% 1520 1 2005 GP'S {TCRD), Bagirning Ercling Tormint Cripaeal A7 i (051103
From juncoon E Abvahoms, procoed N 0401 1520 2 2009 GRS TSRO
s Torrmon on 1 35 & CRA003. oV SBRA g0l a0 1620 2 34/ 2004 GPS (TCRD)
0423 16230 2 GPS G Rt Oect, RGPS 2073 (TCRO} Corvectea 0T
9347 1620 2 2009 GPS TCRD.
From junction Wanzano Re Bamea, 0500 1620 2 2009 GPS TCRO,
Courty Raad ALOIV-HIRA 039 1620 2 2009 GPS TCRD.
i [From jurction A9 arct Courty . procesd V. 0110 1820 2 2009 GPS TCRO,
oo | w0214
I
Tola! Estimaled Chipsesl malntained B2

85.135|cny

€51.502 | Oravaled axsmatsd mBas suintaiosd
dntained

HOTE: Records ky Iha 911 y32am has mrtesne entha R langrh of a raadway, 10T

25637|voust

CODES FOR SURFACE TYPE

Nirarousa i bnzar than whot & i erortained Do ik Reporttha Tatat|

HOTE: Any roady thathava bedn dalstad, have bean fumorsd.

T

Frants cxfer 10 “Corrmants 1OTE A1 &



Agenda Item
No. 10




Agenda Item
No. 11




Agenda Item
No. 12




PO Box 48 County Commission
205 9% Street Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1

Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager

Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

Deputy County Manager
Aannette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY. NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.
Name:__Jowtr oo Comm. Oist =
First Last Department / Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date: / (s / {1 Mailing Address:
. { 7 (Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: M © 0~ 2 \ = Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Email Address: )[Q cuv)\e 2@ +toarn ws

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? ¥ no If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

'D,’)cvs‘c'b"\ & c,\oqé d,o\o{‘- pc\icq\\)

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?
Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? ¥=5yo If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? ¥ yo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 13




02/06/2017 09:36 = #299 P.001/004

emez 7044/




000000000000 43 #8301 P.004/004

s, JuL’A/DUC/la rme and
Mr. Javi4r San chiz |

@&ﬂsc “/’ZJ)/t '/';M‘ and

)a:l( ovir atl Hu's :'n—;@rmalvlv'bn
We N hedp out hee

Hv's roool.

Onod we aul oo Know Jhas
John w ayne [Vad, /’)ory Mpress ar,
Wil roGus aué, Tom Miv'Dr,
0rol Gunty roac Qlos we A
Cheap stala FrowTamane
(oundy, So Hhare are Fhost roads
Hhat ro lwger Nud 7o bar .
MOi AN eo!. ﬁ/m

Lueeoos




From:

02/06/2017 09:36 #299 P.O02/004

&

| PETITION FOR JEMEZ ROAD TO TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

WE THE RESIDENTS OF MORIARTY NEW MEXICO THAT LIVE IN SUNSET ACRES IN TORRANCE
COUNTY ARE PETITIONING THAT TORRANCE COUNTY ADOPT JEMEZ ROAD IN SUNSET ACRES
AND AGREE THAT IF THE ROAD IS TO BE ADOPTED THAT JEMEZ ROAD CAN BE SURVEYED.

JEMEZ ROAD 1S THE MOST ACCESSIBLE ROAD THAT VEHICLES USE TO GO AND COME OUT OF
SUNSET ACRES SUBDIVISION. THAT INCLUDES POLICE, FIRE TRUCKS, AMBULANCES, SCHOOL
BUSES, FEDEX AND UPS AND ALSO VEHICLES THAT BRING IN SUPPLIES FOR THE ELDERLY.

JEMEZ ROAD (S IN REAL NEED OF UPKEEP:

ADDRESS: PHONE:
. 1Yo 74 Mg 505~ )3
> Brinawds Lwevs Y] Temez.  5§5-4/0-3505
3, uniel, s/EEHT 68 TJemez 505 Z 6 797

S g 6§ Tz 505-0-3265"

5. é/obvlv—z Lfc’kﬂ-‘il 6l JEMEL 50S .220-064%7
W/%Zﬂ Terfez SO5-5F32-Fgic

AN 53 Sopve  E8S - 10 -Splk

3L IS N Ses - - X

A et 505-g|4-9592

2\ Teme2 50555904957

- AA_olopr 50s- 832~ JO26

L // 38 Faneyg 508 822" D026
Ll lien’ 1y Semez  £22-S077

14, /v‘(j: o cn S IS TR C&¢79795ﬁ9

15, NPirme  Setelo /[~ Twz\{%@) T2 S FE

6. O lro. Coreaa(s Terme=(555) IO 454G




From:

02/06/2017 09:37 #299 P.O0O3/004

17. _ Dl Qz«k,(@ (S Jese 2 <§Z>S’7))C>T'f G .
18. ?I(‘K CC\r)SGM 8 Jenez 05 X34~ 5677
1. 4////55 /f//S{//A/?/‘?f SO Telre 2

o RS ST o domez K Beq-SH-3245 s
21. W//?/Z/ J%%/)d 79 (/;’M@? K,j

2, (:%mrre? @D Jemez R0\

3 o 1erres 1D Jenwez, A z- 1012

2. _ Sl vaed o \/c‘i(c&,o.(/ma 2Y-F2o- 5 S 35 L4 Teme
25, d/\(mc\\(m '\’S’)mrﬁé Q\\QLOV) SOSRIR-CO0XT 40 DCmez

26. M@Jr\bk &QC&Y‘\(‘W R Vernen (&) Sl - G832

27. \ 2o Booce o R Doz (05D S\ -4

28, Oleomor Bxoovo 58 Te e (S Sen-AKED

29, (ﬂ/ll%gﬂﬁa%ﬂm«ff&» Ao % FA o5 Y10-2967
30, /hchw,,%!/mwm Ol Somon Bl (598 365-370¢
31. «-}\)r1§~)-f’/h W/Qiu o %ﬂ—/ LY YO -8B 7%0

c%/u[ bl 2 ﬂe/ (866 ,79-15>1
' 7Y pmm/@a( SO5- 832.-9F 560

e o) R - %PJ
‘ ATy 288 (244
o etz ST uaryy QLA 6372

/ ’/,fu}:7 i

38/ u(mux y\odnuuo‘z_ [ uvlgﬁf& S

39, K\[mi_ Z(Awa { JL’—M.C%' ST

A ySS e Sotie Q Jeez Rl §32 Yot
[




#2992 P.004/004

o2/06/2017 092:28

rom:

4 Ca(c~ Wo(o{ C/Sﬁ”ez Rl L2 Goto

42, Y Lo St ?Q (i)ﬁMAI'? NN ///)"‘ ‘/QZS ',:“:

Ao (Y ¢

43, ,77/1////, Cias ?5? \ewmer_ X\ 795 = 2030

\-—‘Il

44, 70!’% /{/l( ﬂm/ /\H Jema YJ (505) 993 30X7
. TQ(&P [ Gumals 447 Jam, Coh_ (s05) 311-6173
46 'A R Loz vor (Copd 207- 2497
a. J‘O/W Srer) YO Tearer o SIS 2926
ev Stoceno  HO Temer RD (505) O ~(aot
%;4 wﬂgmc/(s WD Glres RO, (G05) Q74 - 949,
50, U/ﬂlj TRUILO ‘{DJEMczm\ (sos] A9-9U72
51. wmv\& ’Q\Qbex\ﬁ 2 Jentl (AN 230 -HGBN
52. K1y 'Y\'If\\ﬂﬁﬁ S 2 Jemeze T05 ) ?ﬁz(‘l AL




02/06/2017 09:38  #300 P.001/008

qﬂlnlfmlior\ To:

Ju(_& I @U c/\arme
o

JOVI-ef SQI\G/UZ-

&n(w’,\;qﬂ\j{mc% 704"/
in Suns4 Acoms:




From:

02/06/2017 09:39 #300 P.O02Z2/008

PETITION FOR JEMEZ ROAD:

THIS PETITION IS FOR PEOPLE THAT TRAVEL JEMEZ ROAD BUT THAT DO NOT LIVE ON JEMEZ
ROAD....THAT INCLUDES VEHICLES THAT LIVE IN SUNSET ACRES SUBDIVISION, FAMILY AND
FRIENDS THAT COME TO VISIT.

NAME ADDRESS
’“‘7/‘/@—’ /51 b 4/4\76%61————'
/ Fdﬂ’ll/{/f 4/ JW{LZ‘
%4/ e F2anild 7)) evaez
MW% < fﬁﬁ’zﬂ/»// j”ﬁ;‘r’ QL'O/”//’/
o5~ @a&%ﬁ/‘/ (5 s K

5.
(P BTN

17 =
7L MW%/ oy
L/Wﬂﬁ e mA G O AR

9. h_/[ J/M,u “) A’ L9 /ue o // 5}’1.&)/\‘/‘ A
- yy
L Oang / i/ WZ AT Scnl/ig

11, \(Lf?gfi) \L}%W//?Q;MZ_ <7 56“4/»/(4-

12. /}] // A (pﬂ/ji/é Zé 5/409-/5'&
SﬁPcfwf’/"lpf-/ 21 HA Sews /C‘(

o L 4 H3- SHuoin ST

156 QF« A /Z;‘"/;&’ét'Zis S0 _Sakpig s

16 Dlna T . Zacatle SO Jandia ST,

w7 Cormen . L_;%@LLC T2 f//’wa/# ?7 .......

18._ 1) }7 Neg /ey e b7 St o

-

19, }%%Q;/_M/ %sz A 47 / Z
e o




From:

Vv

02/06/2017 09:39

\Sitoy

, ‘f:;,,: .
vfﬁfug

| NSt

Ved ('\(T@ VA

. e [ rg 25
24, lW 6&’%(& (—

VAR J[b'\

25. L. W]/%M/ Q C./

Nifia

2./ %4//@/4 Jay Qe

i/ss /}47

27. /M//‘/Z %M

Vipde .

28. %&c M. M\

#3300 P.O03/008

K%”?éwuruﬂ— /5/‘// ‘AL %%’*e %””’%

Viutar

29. /Mﬂ/éf/&/f %W/%«/k

3oA' :;ML()’/L/f /‘a e J/u;(_/pL
...... P

N s SV Y I [/ stor
s Uy WC /| Patpa_Dr.
35, @W 4 Tf)//‘#&%
36. /7§/ P ey A Sl:/vl/

QULE, ﬁ/'/h/?%/ﬁ /) { )iéz'{“();f
38. Qq el uohlog v1% o

3. VOOL(‘\ (b‘lm \fﬁfH‘tY

20. \c—Bian. Ao, A@A Ve e
LAY, / Ly MW
2 asa. Mo ~, Visitol
43 ﬂl&ﬁ A , /s (/16( or”

L




From:

4a. «))/ // ﬂ ?(/@f

02/06/2017 09:39 #300 P.0O04/008

gcf anlia 5T

45, /zgmzvx ﬁﬁ//z

L7 Slnaliq ST

46. O/OA/A @@/Q/

7 SAad o SF

47. / ,’// gl

75

2 ( —— 7
5 0//75‘{ 1o\ = 7"\.

48, 09 e/wﬂ/‘l Lt

13 5&1ﬂn/;/'/n sT

49. r(?)/m(u«/% /\m,, =

= ({‘Jr\/li oh L‘ﬁ%

7] Ll
50. {./. / /// /};__

7-}‘,5»9’/7/’/ ﬁlz

52. \4\9&&&«_9@&\0\\

qlx < onaica St

53 Se<us Medono

16 Sandio st

54, Ji me S”Q(ﬁmr*

7@ Saﬂdiaé’t—

SS.Q\(XW\QYO Q;Q,W\(,fp7

N Scndua ¢

56. Omz Vo Maoder

R ‘ S('LW,/("/;( J:L«

E acoe Arods -

O Scepm gl rd

's

58.‘/“ O N (7 VP 8 k)//{ &g Sty Al

59, 305€— MEA‘\J\C( Lo <andioe:

s0. Gtephen (g 63 Sankio

61._ I V) itke [pora Saund o ~

62\\0%{@ )%(am}é) oo Card

LCA

saD(\m J\ &@O LN S

(’O@ Somfﬂm

ﬂP@r &‘n\\/\ (“ﬁrﬁmf\

o0 Sardio -

65. /Q/&(H’( hL\ —SCLQ( \ado

5% Savdhi &

Ele g <aaidg

éx J .-
'S AN St

/\/;o 415%50/()

. _ ¢
: 5/("( Sand i




From:

02/06/2017 09:40 #3300 P.O05/008

68. %/j?/w({‘w Fowner L) G Sachie St/ Veosramips/
o T Tounep 47 Sandle S Mlaioply Nivy 8BS
70, (2\\0(1 (\’m ‘./Q\}\\_f QAT L’O ﬂnﬂﬁ A SQ% 8#035—’

71. (\\r\\r\<éc-\0wx i.o\\c,\hO %* QO‘ E&N}JHL de. Qeasves

72. an\ A YR Qe Sewngra. &= Cvisde

73"%444——& ‘k<msrc_. Ade. nsds
74. _;.:’/Q/Lim ' %’M v % au clic. ST
? ) /. , . » 7

0 8L LS/

80.

81.

82.

83.

84.

85.

86.

87.

88.

39.

90.

91.




02/06/2017 09:40 #300 P.006/008

o4, »Q%wm:\? o &»«a% . o
95, ) r “ i
% At dr%m - N
97. /D(/fn /I/l/am\ @7@/44 o !
UMM} A/Iél_ ALTRRO™ / (
42 T, sk
25 (um L
f (e %_\;%5.@
e w
U Y
@@/A SR
106.]_aug QWQ»& (¥ \_AN\»; e
107. /O%/%g\ ()\Qm& \ mw_ 5] ‘W\/ﬁ»‘f
Q.Yr Gif CWM 39 3\@‘\&(‘5‘5‘: \H’l;\‘)m'\
109/ A W f«‘///i" :: ~

110, . //dfl/lﬁ CnG
wifalkewnr Riloe &5 Tuwz—\sifar
w2 Moo ok R fm\)zuuus [ Vordn Q#‘O N
113*«‘72@2} {Jf\gﬁﬁ— «

114, Luur&\hna Loi)éz., (DD c 1&0&2 sz b

115T/7(¥Q» [/afw




From:

02/06/2017 09:40 #300 P.OO7/008

68. ;"’fj‘;’/’f"(rw E‘DW""Q‘/’ L/ 7 Sgnoh= St Vora s~
Joune FGLQY\OE 47 _Sandale 7 MHeyar /7/7// GBS
0 Aamm \}\émrx«r L/m Zand 3, grvozr

72.ﬁr\(,\ MIEAVRE TS 2l Neenave, Qs t.‘u\éa

73.@{ ,J/ ,,.Zg_ ?"V\qrg Se Crisde
74. //S/?lm M//J—M{/ /’7 %v‘ou c/k §~r-

75, %r':rnﬂﬂ @"“é{‘rz?///cﬂ/#g /fqé? I %)/7/’1/ V7
76[)0 @F\S“‘“@(Z // 5*‘@&/ /J\

saj/\zn///c/ﬂfwnm/ | /] //W/;L

8a. (Lo i LSO \)r* ¢r L{\\JemM d,
85% Evmbrm'&x/u%» N é\«?mﬂ ~d,
w‘-’/-i_.«.f: < -“#ﬁ%—dw C;Mu&a Ca \%L—)
qZ/ % > 73 /7_@—/'40

ss/Q)m //)n(/\/f}filkd if DNbon con &
PR T

2 . }L [ Maxzang <5

N_Maypzans St

‘_%L )z&m //Ma«)‘wz “'1( ;MC:M'ZMO S‘f-




From: 02/06/2017 09:40 #300 P.O0S8/008

4
117.(__ A2V 22 e 43 padlldpo ﬁ[ 8703

1 22(‘11{[‘!& J___\ v\, L3 KWW\QLQ KIW063ID

18._1/;

o VY lanca Nl s YY) Saudia F7195
120.§a-<9«~< C‘B\wv(zqc{) Zil: S‘QN%N Q. Gdzdo S Ao55
121, Chol Rucene  vamhe?l Yl Gemez

122.,4/4//6@ Yisiles L Jtime?

123,

124.

125.

126,

127,

128.

129.

130.

131.

132.

133.

134.

135.

136.

137.

138.

139.




02/06/2017 09:42 = #3301 P.O01/004

avier Sanchrz
Concernind Jenez Koael

N Sunst+ 'QCNS'




From:

02/06/2017 09:43 #301 P.002/004

REASONS WE WOULD LIKE TORRANCE COUNTY TO ADOPT JEMEZ ROAD:

1, THERE ARE A TOTAL OF 22 FAMILIES THAT LIVE ON JEMEZ ROAD. THAT INCLUDES 52 ADULTS
AND 33 CHIDREN, WHICH TOTALS TO 85 PEOPLE.

2. THERE IS ABOUT 18 ELDERLY PEOPLE THAT LIVE ON JEMEZ ROAD AND 4-5 OF THEM ARE ON
OXYGEN. THERE ARE TIMES THAT THEY CAN NOT RECIEVE THEIR OXYGEN SUPPLIES DUE TO THE
CONDITION OF THE ROAD. (HME OXYGEN SUPPLY IS A HOME DELIVERY FOR THESE RESIDENTS
AND AT TIMES CAN NOT COME INTO SUBDIVISION DUE TO THE CONDITION OF THE ROAD
ESPECIALLY WHEN IT IS NOT PASSABLE) SO OBVIOUSLY THIS IS CRUCIAL FOR THESE RESIDENTS.

3. WHEN WE GET A GOOD AMOUNT OF MOISTURE JEMEZ ROAD TURNS INTO A ONE LANE
ROAD AND ON AVERAGE THERE IS 8 VEHICLES EACH TIME THAT SLIDE OFF ROAD AND GET
STUCK AND NEED ASSISTANCE. THIS ALSO INCLUDES UPS AND FEDEX.

4. THERE ARE CHILDREN OUT HERE THAT HAVE TO WALK ABOUT 3 QUARTERS OF A MILE JUST
TO GET THE SCHOOL BUS. AND THAT IS ALSO DUE TO WHEN IT RAINS OR SNOWS AND PARENTS
HAVE TROUBLE GETTING OUT OF THEIR DRIVEWAYS DUE TO ALL THE MUD AND THE
CONDITION OF THE ROAD. IT IS VERY DANGEROUS FOR THESE CHILDREN TO HAVE TO BE
WALKING TO GET THIER BUS WHEN AT TIMES JEMEZ ROAD IS DOWN TO ONE LANE. THERE ARE

. TIMES THAT VEHICLES ARE SLIDING ALL OVER THE ROAD AND WE DO NOT WANT ANY CHILD TO

GET HURT.

THE SCHOOL BUSES THAT PASS THROUGH HERE EVERYDAY ARE 16,18 AND 25 (10F THE 3)PASS
EVERY MORNING AND EVERY AFTERNOON. IT ALSO MAKES IT DANGEROUS FOR THESE SCHOOL
BUSES TO PASS THROUGH JEMEZ ROAD WHEN OUR ROAD IS DOWN TO ONE LANE ESPECIALLY
WHEN THERE ARE CHILDREN ON BOARD.

5. THERE ARE MORE THAN 100 VEHICLES THAT ENTER AND EXIT SUNSET ACRES SUBDIVISION
ON JEMEZ ROAD DAILY. WHICH IS ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE SUBDIVISION AND THE ONLY
ENTRANCE AND EXIT OUT OF SUBDIVISION .

6. 90 PERCENT OF EMERGENCY VEHICLES ENTER ON JEMEZ ROAD WHICH IS ( POLICE QFFICERS,
FIREFIGHTERS AND AMBULANCES) WHICH MAKES ENTERING ON JEMEZ ROAD THE MOST
CONVENIENT AND ACCESSIBLE WAY IN FOR THESE VEHICLES. AND THAT COULD MEAN A LIFE
OR DEATH SITUATION! { IT TAKES 5-10 MINUTES FROM HIGHWAY 41 AND ABRAHAMES ROAD
TH REACH JEMEZ ROAD. AND IF THEY WENT AROUND [T WOULD TAKE THEM AN ADDITIONAL
15-20 MINUTES TO GO ON THE FRONTAGE ROAD TO GLORIETA STREET FOR THEM TO REACH

SOMEONE.)

7. WE ALSO GET TRASH TRUCKS, UPS, FEDEX,SEPTIC TRUCKS, AND PETROLIUM TRUCKS THAT
PASS ON JEMEZ ROAD DAILY.




From:

02/06/2017 09:43 #3301

2. JUST TO GET YOUR MAIL WHICH IS LOCATED NORTHEAST OF SUNSET ACRES SUBDIVSION ON
KING FARM ROAD YOU MUST USE JEMEZ ROAD.(THE ONLY MAIL BOXES FOR ALL RESIDENTS OF
SUBDIVISION)

9. ON AVERAGE EVERYONE OUT HERE PAYS $400 TO $600 DOLLARS ON HOME AND LAND
TAXES.

10. ON SOME PARTS OF JEMEZ ROAD PEOPLE ARE DRIVING A FEW FEET FROM FENCES AND GAS
METERS.WHICH ON ONE OCCASSION A FEW MONTHS AGO ON 68 JEMEZ. A CAR SLID INTO A
RESIDENTS FENCE AND POLE.NEARLY MISSING GAS METER BY A COUPLE OF INCHES!!

P.003/7/004




Agenda Item
No. 14




PO Box 48 County Commission
205 9t Street Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1

Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager

Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY'!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY. NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
A All fields must be filled out for consideration.
Name: d c e Telnchp= C onnr. D?-L,B )
First Last ‘ Department / Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date: _~ & / (5 / 1 Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: 1 O0 "3 A== Fax Number:

Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

~ .

Email Address: 5"50 nehez @ A mmn .t

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? ™ ro If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

MY \J\saéq-l—-e

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? ¥ no If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES  NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y no Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 15




PO Box 48 County Commission
205 9t Street Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1

Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E., Sanchez, District 3
County Manager

Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org '

Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY. NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.
\ e - — ~
Name: \& i Qox ~chez Comnmm. DR 3
First Last Department / Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date: "=~ / {5 / (7 Mailing Address:
7 / (Departments/employees of Torrance County need not inchude their address)

Telephone number/Extension: A 0T - 3\9™ Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Email Address: }SW”\C\’W'Z ® YL

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? ¥ no If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:
O.\ PPO: ’-\'L[“\? r\“(‘ o—-P {/\-J/S."}"rv\p »\’f\ Cormm ~oa.

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y= xo If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES  NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y5 o Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 16




PO Box 48 County Commission
205 9t Street Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1

Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager

Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY. NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

\ - ~,
Name:  Jorwver  Sohde- Comn. Dst 3
First Last Department / Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date: =2 / \ 5 / 17 Mailing Address:
7 7

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: _ U 00~ 3 \ A2~ Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? ¥*5 yo If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:
Tey, q\/»@’ A cash Shelion P dete e o)c«»b-ﬁ'\ij o\c*‘:o(\g

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y5 yo If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.
Y

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract,

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? ¥ yo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact _
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 17




County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager

PO Box 48
205 9t Strest
Estancia, NIM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY'!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.
Name: ~Jowe— Talache— Torrance Co. Coram. DSk 3
First Last Department / Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date: _ £ob /S 2017 Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: S~ 00~ 3/ ' Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Email Address: J] S ~chez ’\‘cr\c\n RUSS

Is this request for the next Commission meeting:@o If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

MRCOG S O ~ome S

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?
Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? ¥ yo ~  Ifyes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? ¥ yo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Cormission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 18




PO Box 48 County Commission
205 ot Street Commissioner James “Jim™ Frost, District 1

Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager

Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.
. R o
Name: \j O e g\c‘:’\CL\ 2k C o iSSiong O3 AR
First Last Department / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: ’;/ P < / VT Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension; S05-<© 0" > 172 Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Email Address: )\ N PN > N P ITRY

Is this request for the next Commission meeting?*vo If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:
Cown™ MNMoiao g7 o\c:qso?f-\{\mg ,'\"l'_
- L

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? ¥*Sxo = Ifyes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.
M pap

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a confract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y55 yo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 19




Tipping Fees - Recyclables

Jul S 90.80
Aug S 108.10
Sep S 67.60
Oct S 109.90
Nov S 76.30
Dec S 56.00
Jan S 73.00
$ 581.70
Tipping Fees
Jul S 9,324.08
Aug $ 12,300.52
Sep S 10,088.90
Oct S 9,439.22
Nov S 7,918.93
Dec S 7,852.57
Jan S 7,950.98
S 64,875.20

Overage Invoice
Oct-Dec S 23,217.53

$ 23,217.53

GRAND TOTAL
S 65,456.90




Agenda Item
No. 20




COUNTY MANAGER UPDATE




Agenda Item
No. 21




Agenda Item
No. 22




